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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
To the Board of Directors and Partners of  
Kern River Gas Transmission Company  
Salt Lake City, Utah 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kern River Gas Transmission Company (the 
"Company"), which comprise the balance sheet — regulatory basis as of December 31, 2015, and the related 
statements of income – regulatory basis, retained earnings – regulatory basis and cash flows – regulatory 
basis for the year then ended, included on pages 110 through 122 of the accompanying Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission Form 2, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in 
its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors' Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 



Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the regulatory-basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the assets, liabilities and proprietary capital of Kern River Gas Transmission Company as of 
December 31, 2015, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in accordance 
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with 
respect to this matter. 
 
Restricted Use 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the 
Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 

 

 
April 18, 2016 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) p ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

General In format ion 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate books are kept and address of office 

where any other corporate books of account are kept, If different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

Joseph Llllo, Vice President 

1111 South 103rd Street, Omaha, NE 68124 

2755 East Cottonwood Parkway Suite 300, Salt Lake City, UT 84121 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not 

Incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized. 

Not Incorporated 

Texas general partnership 

05-29-85 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) 

the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

N/A 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year In each State In which the respondent operated. 

During 2015, the respondent was engaged in the transportation of natural gas for major producers, municipalities, local distribution companies, 

oogeneratlon and natural gas marketers through a natural gas transmission system which extends from the overthrust area of southwest Wyoming, 

through the states of Utah and Nevada, to points of termination in Kern County near Bakersfield, California. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who Is not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial 

statements? 

(1) Yes... Enter the date when such Independent accountant was Initially engaged: 

(2) [ X ] No 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
d t f x l A n Orininal 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Contro l Over Respondent 

1. Report In column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly, 
or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of control) over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holding 
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization. 

2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained, 
and the purpose of the trust. 

3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling 
company having ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "D" for direct, an " I " for indirect, or a "J" for joint control. 

Line 

No. 
Company Name 

(a) 

Type of Control 

(b) 

State of 

Incorporation 

(c) 

Percent Voting 

Stock Owned 

(d) 

1 Berkshire Hathaway Inc M DE 89.94 

2 Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company 1 lA 100.00 

3 KR Holding, LLC 1 DE 100.00 

4 KR Acquisition 1, LLC J DE 50.00 

5 KR Acquisition 2, LLC J DE 50.00 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
{ \ ) 1A1 An rjriginai 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
CMo Da Yrt 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Corporat ions Contro l led by Respondent 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by 
respondent at any time during tfie year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) In a footnote. 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, 
naming any Intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 
4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D" for direct, an " I " for indirect, or a "J" for joint control. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control Is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 

voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in 
the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Line 

No. 
Name of Company Controlled 

(a) 

Type of Control 

(b) 

Kind of Business 

(c) 

Percent Voting 

Stock Owned 

(d) 

Footnote 

Reference 

(e) 

1 Kern River Funding Corporation D Financial Intermediary 100 Not used 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(^) i X l A n Oricinal 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Security Holders and Voting Powers 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book 
or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, 
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a 
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in 
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the 
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then 
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power, 
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders. 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with 
voting rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or 
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency. 

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination 
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote. 

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of 
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material 
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director, 
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible 
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants, 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 

book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state 

the purpose of such closing: 

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general 

meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the 

respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy. 

3. Give the date and place of 

such meeting: 

Total: 

By Proxy: 

Line 

No. 

Name (Title) and Address of 

Security Holder 

(a) 

VOTING SECURITIES 

4. Number of votes as of (date): 

Line 

No. 

Name (Title) and Address of 

Security Holder 

(a) 

Total Votes 

(b) 

Common Stock 

(c) 

Preferred Stock 

(d) 

e ther 

(e) 

5 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 100 100 

6 TOTAL number of security holders 2 2 

7 TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 100 100 

8 KR Acquisition 1, LLC 566 Grand Ave., Des Moines, lA, 50309-2580 50 50 

9 KR Acquisition 2, LLC 666 Grand Ave., Des Moines, lA, 50309-2580 50 50 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/04 

Important Changes Dur ing the QuarterA'ear 

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the 
inquiries. Answer each inquiry. Enter "none" or "not applicable" where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the 
schedule in which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were 
acquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies 
involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission 
authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission 
authorization. If any was required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission. 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective 
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such 
authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or 
ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate 
annual revenues of each class of service. 
Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase 
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such 
arrangements, etc. 

6. Cbligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation. Including 
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was 
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially Important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings 

culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report In which an officer, director, 

security holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or In which any such person had a 
material Interest. 

11. Estimated Increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of 
Increase or decrease for each revenue ciassification. State the number of customers affected. 

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred during 
the reporting period. 

13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent 
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the 
respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management program(s). 
Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

1. None 

2. None 

3. None 

4. None 

5. None 

6. None 

7. None 

8. None 

9. Refer to Note 10 in the Notes to the Financial Sta tements on page 122. 

10. None 

1 1 . None 

12. None 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 
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Year/Period of Report 

2015/Q4 

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year 

13. Not appl icable 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
^^\ 1Y 1 An rXrininal r 1) 1A 1 Mil wiiynidi 

(2) p ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Comparat ive Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits) 

Line 

No. 
Title of Account 

(a) 

Reference 

Page Number 

(b) 

Current Year End of 

Quarter/Year Balance 

(c) 

Prior Year 

End Balance 

12/31 

(d) 

1 UTILITY PLANT 

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 2,839,553,921 2,820,261,484 

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 11,077,425 3,910,408 

4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 2,850,631,346 2,824,171,892 

5 (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 1,215,787,484 1,132,272,576 

6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 1,634,843,862 1,691,899,316 

7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 0 0 

8 (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 0 

9 Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0 

10 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 1,634,843,862 1,691,899,316 

11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0 

12 Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 0 0 

13 System Balancing Gas (117.2) 220 0 0 

14 Gas Stored In Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0 

15 Gas Owed to System Gas (117.4) 220 0 0 

16 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

17 Nonutility Property (121) 0 0 

18 (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 0 0 

19 Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 0 

20 Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0 

21 (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40) 

22 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0 

23 Other Investments (124) 222-223 0 0 

24 Sinking Funds (125) 0 0 

25 Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0 

26 Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0 

27 Other Special Funds (128) 30,591,673 35,744,238 

28 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0 

29 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0 

30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) 30,591,673 35,744,238 

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

32 Cash (131) 0 0 

33 Special Deposits (132-134) 1,705,066 1,603,985 

34 Working Funds (135) 0 0 

35 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 22,687,278 26,081,436 

36 Notes Receivable (141) 0 0 

37 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 25,244,715 25,756,269 

38 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 3,648,897 232,608 

39 (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 0 0 

40 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0 

41 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 8,095,070 6,976,862 

42 Fuel Stock (151) 0 0 

43 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Comparat ive Balance Sheet {Assets and Other Debits){cont inued) 

Line 

rvo. 
Title of Account 

(a) 

Reference 

Page Number 

(b) 

Current Year End of 

GuarterA'ear Balance 

(c) 

Prior Year 

End Balance 

12/31 

(d) 

44 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0 

45 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 10,522,048 10,396,000 

46 Merchandise (155) 0 0 

47 ether Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0 

48 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 0 0 

49 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0 

50 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0 

51 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 0 0 

52 Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 0 0 

53 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0 

54 Prepayments (165) 230 1,499,806 1,302,799 

55 Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) 0 0 

56 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 68,679 23,775 

57 Rents Receivable (172) 0 0 

58 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0 

59 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 1,702,493 1,694,359 

60 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0 

61 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0 

62 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 612,082 

63 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176) 0 0 

64 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 75,174,052 74,680,175 

65 DEFERRED DEBITS 

66 Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 437,703 2,904,872 

67 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0 

68 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0 

69 ether Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 75,216,968 76,020,598 

70 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electrlc)(183) 0 0 

71 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 343,665 335,577 

72 Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0 

73 Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0 

74 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 2,141,823 2,115,986 

75 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 0 

76 Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 0 0 

77 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 4,635,674 0 

78 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 123,937,236 119,998,084 

79 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0 

80 TCTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 206,713,069 201,375,117 

81 TCTAL Assets and Cther Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64,and 80) 1,947,322,656 2,003,698,846 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Comparat ive Balance Sheet (Liabil i t ies and Other Credits) 

Line 

No. 
Title of Account 

(a) 

Reference 

Page Number 

(b) 

Current Year 

End of 

Quarter/Year 

Balance 

Prior Year 

End Balance 

12/31 

(d) 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 U 0 

3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 U U 

4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 A U U 

5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0 

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 A U 0 

7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 QTO AQ/1 OQK 
y o z , u y 4 , z o D 

o 1 f ,o\JZ, 1 o o 

8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 

9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0 

10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0 

11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 0 0 

12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0 

13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0 

14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 ( 413,059) 376,859 

15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 931,681,226 817,878,995 

16 LONG TERM DEBT 

17 Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0 

18 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 

19 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0 

20 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 245,366,004 466,705,994 

21 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0 

22 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 0 0 

23 (Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 54,339,996 85,339,992 

24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 191,026,008 381,366,002 

25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

26 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) 0 0 

27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0 

28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 21,152 16,141 

29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 909,625 455,000 

30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0 

31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Comparat ive Balance Sheet (Liabi l i t ies and Other Credl ts)(cont lnued) 

Line 

No. 

Title of Account 

(a) 

Reference 

Page Number 

(b) 

Current Year 

End of 

Quarter/Year 

Balance 

Prior Year 

End Balance 

12/31 

(d) 

32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 0 0 

33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0 

34 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 0 0 

35 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 930,777 471,141 

36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LiABILITIES 

37 Current Portion of Long-Term Debt o-^jOoyjCiyD 
OC QOQ QQ9 
t3o,ooy,yyz 

38 Notes Payable (231) n u n 
u 

39 Accounts Payable (232) D, / O^jUU 1 0 990 990 

40 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) n u u 

41 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) /I on or?A '+ou,y / 9,AA 000 

42 Customer Deposits (235) 97 909 9̂ x1 99 909 99-1 OOjZUZ,OO 1 

43 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 9 Fjon 907 0,QOU,OU / 9 90"! 49Q 
o ,ou 1 , f zy 

44 Interest Accrued (237) 112,885 91,365 

45 Dividends Declared (238) 0 0 

46 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0 

47 Matured interest (240) 0 0 

48 Tax Collections Payable (241) 233,177 223,019 

49 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 3,474,363 3,583,388 

50 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0 

51 Derivative instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0 

52 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 

53 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 681,592 0 

54 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0 

55 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 96,861,146 133,622,906 

56 DEFERRED CREDITS 

57 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0 

58 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 0 0 

59 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0 

60 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 0 0 

61 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 203,344,071 159,699,530 

62 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0 

63 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281) 0 0 

64 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 494,787,977 485,998,797 

65 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 28,691,451 24,661,475 

66 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 726,823,499 670,359,802 

67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55,and 66) 1,947,322,656 2,003,698,846 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Statement of Income 

Quarterly 
1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year. 
2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in fl) the quarter to date amounts for 
other utility function for the current year quarter. 
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (!) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for 
other utility function for the prior year quarter. 
4. if additional columns are needed place them in a footnote. 

Annual or Quarterly, if applicable 
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f) 
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to a utility department. 
Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals. 
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. 
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof. 
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's 
customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs to which the 
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with 
respect to power or gas purchases. 
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues 
received or costs incurred for power or gas porches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122. 
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting mehods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of 
allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes. 
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports. 
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to this schedule. 

Title of Account 

L i n e (a) 

No. 

Reference 
Page 

Number 

(b) 

Total 
Current Year to 
Date Balance 

for Quarter/Year 
(c) 

Total 
Prior Year to Date 

Balance 
for Quarter/Year 

(b) 

Current Three 
Months Ended 
Quarterly Only 

No Fourth Quarter 
(e) 

Prior Three 
Months Ended 
Quarterly Only 

No Fourth Quarter 
(f) 

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

359,997)121 3 5 4 , 2 5 6 , 1 4 S | ^ ^ ^ 0 2 Gas Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 

3 Operating Expenses 

4 Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 41,618,295 46,903,768 0 0 

5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 1,268,270 1,451,976 0 0 

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 82,967,108 82,598,602 0 0 

7 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403,1) 336-338 0 0 0 0 

8 Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 3,347,891 3,258,517 0 0 

9 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406) 336-338 0 0 0 0 

10 Amort, of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Peg, Study Costs (407.1) 0 0 0 0 

11 Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 0 0 0 

12 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 57,813,058 52,458,250 0 0 

13 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 15,049,012 18,393,253 0 0 

14 Taxes Ottier ttian Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 15,245,464 16,240,434 0 0 

15 Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 262-263 39,653,953 34,130,817 0 0 

16 Income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 7,438,266 5,665,165 0 0 

17 Provision of Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 90,801,339 88,824,471 0 0 

18 (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Credit (411.1) 234-235 81,367,481 74,883,226 0 0 

19 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) 0 0 0 0 

20 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0 0 0 

21 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7) 0 0 0 0 

22 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0 0 0 

23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0 0 0 

24 Accretion Expense (411.10) 0 0 0 0 

25 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 ttim 24) 243,737,151 238,255,521 0 0 

26 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of lines 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 116, 

line 27) 116,260,601 116,000,624 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Griginal 

(2) I IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Statement of Income 

Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility ether Utility e ther Utility 
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous 

Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date 
Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date 

Line (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) 
Year to Date 

(in dollars) (in dollars) 
No. (g) (h) (i) (in dollars) (k) (1) 

(j) 
(1) 

2 0 0 359,997,752 354,256,145 0 0 1 

4 0 0 41,618,295 46,903,768 0 0 

5 0 0 1,268,270 1,451,976 0 0 

6 0 0 82,967,108 82,598,602 0 0 

7 0 0 0 0 0 0 

8 0 0 3,347,891 3,258,517 0 0 

9 0 0 0 0 0 0 

10 0 0 0 0 0 0 

11 0 0 0 0 0 0 

12 0 0 57,813,058 52,458,250 0 0 

13 0 0 15,049,012 18,393,253 0 0 

14 0 0 15,245,464 16,240,434 0 0 

15 0 0 39,653,953 34,130,817 0 0 

16 0 0 7,438,266 5,665,165 0 0 

17 0 0 90,801,339 88,824,471 0 0 

18 0 0 81,367,481 74,883,226 0 0 

19 0 0 0 0 0 0 

20 0 0 0 0 0 0 

21 0 0 0 0 0 0 

22 0 0 0 0 0 0 

23 0 0 0 0 0 0 

24 0 0 0 0 0 0 

25 0 0 243,737,151 238,255,521 0 0 

26 0 0 116,260,601 116,000,624 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) I IA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Statement of Income(contlnued) 

29_ 

30_ 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

Title of Account Reference 
Page 

Number 

Revenues form Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 

Total 
Current Year to 
Date Balance 

for QuarterA'ear 
(c) 

Total 
Prior Year to Date 

Balance 
for QuarterA'ear 

(d) 

Current Three 
Months Ended 
Quarterly Cniy 

No Fourth Quarter 
(e) 

Prior Three 
Months Ended 
Quarterly Only 

No Fourth Quarter 
(f) 

(Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 

Revenues from Nonutility Cperations (417) 

(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 

Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 0 

Interest and Dividend Income (419) 63,173 892,689 

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 276,041 79,483 

Miscellaneous Nonoperating income (421) 1,431,444 264,029 

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 

TCTAL Cther Income (Total of lines 31 thru 40) 1,770,658 1,236,201 

Other Income Deductions 

Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 

Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 

Donations (426.1) 340 48,040 50,628 

Life Insurance (426.2) 

Penalties (426.3) 

Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 22,033 25,612 

Cther Deductions (426,5) 11,614 3,175 

TCTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 340 81,687 79,415 

Taxes Applic. to Other income and Deductions 

Taxes Cther than income Taxes ( 5.2) 262-263 0 

Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 571,129 102,534 

Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 90,902 16,320 

Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 177,453 51,627 

(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 169,719 47,513 

investment Tax Credit Adjustments-Net (411,5) 

(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 

TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 669,765 122,968 

Net Cther Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41,50, 59) 1,019,206 1,033,818 

INTEREST CHARGES 

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 23,132,361 28,261,048 

Amortization of Debt Disc, and Expense (428) 258-259 1,702,906 2,132,051 

Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 457,038 

(Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 

(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 340 

Other Interest Expense (431) 340 483,935 1,074,107 

(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) 88,582 29,368 

Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 25,687,658 31,437,838 

Income Before Extraordinary items (Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 91,592,149 85,596,604 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Extraordinary Income (434) 

(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 

Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74) 

Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409,3) 262-263 

Extraordinary items after Taxes (Total of line 75 less line 76) 

Net income (Total of lines 71 and 77) 91,592,149 85,596,604 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) |X ]An Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

PnH nf 2015/04 t n a or ^ \ J I , J I \ U ^ 

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 

1. Report in columns (b) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 

Line 

No. Item 

Unrealized Gains 

and Losses on 

avallable-for-sale 

securities 

(b) 

Minimum Pension 

llabililty Adjustment 

(net amount) 

(c) 

Foreign Currency 

Hedges 

(d) 

Other 

Adjustments 

(e) 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding 

Year 

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications 

from Account 219 to Net Income 

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair 

Value 

Total (lines 2 and 3) 

Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding 

Quarter/Year 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year 

Current Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications from 

Account 219 to Net Income 

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes In Fair Value 

Total (lines 7 and I 

10 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current 

Quarter/Year 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X j A n Original 
(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 
CnH 2n i 5 / 0 4 

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedqinq Activities(continued) 

Line 

No. 

Ottier Cash Flow Hedges 

Interest Rate Swaps 

(f) 

Other Cash Flow Hedges 

(Insert Category) 

(g) 

( 1,005.864) 

( 364,222) 

1,746,945 

1,382,723 

Totals for each 

category of 

items recorded in 

Account 219 

(h) 

Net Income 

(Carried Forward 

from Page 116, 

Line 78) 

Total 

Comprehensive 

Income 

0) 
( 1,005,864) 

( 364,222) l l j ^ g f l f p ^ 

1746,945 ^ ' ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ i ^ 

1,382,723 

376,859 376,859 

376,859 

( 2,344,871) 

1,554,953 

( 789,91f 

376,859 

( 2,344,871) 

1,554,953 

( 789,918) 

10 ( 413,059) ( 413,059) 
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N a m e of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 

(1) X An Originai 

(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date ot Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod ot Report 

2015/Q4 

Notes to Financial Statements 

1 . Provide important disclosures regarding ttie Balance Stieet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year, 
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for 
each statement except where a disclosure Is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and 
In the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders. 

2. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal 
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a 
material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends In arrears on cumulative preferred stock. 

3. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit 
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on 
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations or 
assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current year's plan or trust curtailments, 
terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets. Entities that participate in multiemployer postretirement benefit plans (e.g. parent company 
sponsored pension plans) disclose in addition to the required disclosures for the consolidated plan, ( 1 ) the amount of cost recognized in the 
respondent's financial statements for each plan for the period presented, and (2) the basis for determining the respondent's share of the total 
plan costs. 

4. Furnish details on the respondent's asset retirement obligations (ARO) as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose the amounts 
recovered through rates to settle such obligations. Identify any mechanism or account in which recovered funds are being placed (i.e. trust funds, 
insurance policies, surety bonds). Furnish details on the accounting for the asset retirement obligations and any changes in the measurement or 
method of accounting for the obligations. Include details on the accounting for settlement of the obligations and any gains or losses expected or 
incurred on the settlement. 

5. Provide a list of all environmental credits received during the reporting period. 
6. Provide a summary of revenues and expenses for each tracked cost and special surcharge. 
7. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an 

explanation, providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
8. Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions. 
9. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that 

directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships, sales 
of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i.e., 
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital. 

10. Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to 
the utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the 
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to 
retain such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases. 

11. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding 
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and 
expense accounts. 

12. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including 
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes. 

13. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not misleading. 
Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted. 

14. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred which 
have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in 
such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term 
contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting from 
business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though 
a significant change since year end may not have occurred. 

15. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable 
and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein. 

(1) Organizat ion and Operat ions 

Kern River G a s Transmiss ion Company (the "Respondent" ) is an indirect whoi iy owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway 

Energy C o m p a n y ("BHE"), a holding company that owns subsidiar ies principaiiy engaged in the energy business. BHE is a 

consol idated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway inc. ("Berkshire Hathaway"). T h e Respondent owns an interstate natural 

gas pipel ine sys tem that extends f rom supply areas in the Rocky Mountains to consuming markets in Utah, Nevada and 

Cali fornia. T h e Respondent 's pipeline system consists of 1,700 miles of natural gas pipel ines, including 1,400 miles of 

mainl ine sect ion and 300 miles of c o m m o n facil i t ies, wi th a design capacity of 2,166,575 decatherms ("Dth") per day. The 

Respondent owns the entire mainl ine sect ion, which extends f rom the system's point of origination near Opal , Wyoming , 

through the Central Rocky Mounta ins area into Daggett , California. The mainl ine sect ion consists of 1,300 miles 

of 36- inch d iameter pipeline and 100 miles of var ious laterals that connect to the mainl ine. The c o m m o n faciiit ies are jointly 

owned by the Respondent and Mojave Pipel ine Company ("Mojave") as tenants - in -common, and ownersh ip may increase 

or decrease pursuant to the capital contr ibut ions made by each respect ive joint owner. 
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The Respondent has exclusive rights to 1,613,392 Dth per day of the c o m m o n facil it ies' capacity, and Mojave has 
exclusive rights to 414,001 Dth per day of capacity. Operat ion and maintenance of the c o m m o n facil i t ies are the 
responsibi l i ty of Mojave Pipeline Operat ing Company, an affil iate of Mojave. The Respondent re imburses Mojave for its 
share of the pipel ine expenses. The c o m m o n facii i t ies and associated operat ing costs are included in the Financial 
Sta tements on a prorated basis. Except for quant i t ies of natural gas owned for operat ional purposes, the Respondent does 
not own the natural gas that is t ransported through its sys tem. The Respondent 's t ransportat ion operat ions are subject to a 
regulated tariff that is on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commiss ion ("FERC"). The tariff rates are des igned to 
provide the Respondent with an opportunity to recover its costs of providing services and earn a reasonable return on its 
investments. The Respondent also owns Kern River Funding Corporat ion ("Funding"), which is an entity organized to issue 
and make payments on debt securit ies for the Respondent . 

(2) S u m m a r y of Signi f icant A c c o u n t i n g Po l ic ies 

Basis of Presentation 

The Financial S ta tements have been prepared based upon the account ing regulat ions of the FERC pursuant to the Code 
of Federal Regulat ions, Tit le 18, Part 2 0 1 , Uni form System of Accoun ts ("FERC account ing regulat ions"). Therefore , the 
Financial S ta tements contain certain di f ferences f rom general purpose f inancial s ta tements prepared in accordance with 
account ing principles general ly accepted in the United States of Amer ica ("GAAP") , including the recognit ion of income 
taxes and certain regulatory assets for ieveiized depreciat ion and f inanciai s ta tement ciassif icat ions such as deferred 
income taxes, income tax expense and accumuia ted negative salvage. 

T h e Financiai S ta tements present the Respondent 's s tand-alone informat ion. In accordance with FERC account ing 
regulat ions, the Respondent 's 100% ownersh ip of Funding is accounted for by the equity method. The Respondent 's 
investment in Funding is included in unamort ized debt expense on the Balance Sheets. 

T h e Respondent has evaluated subsequent events through Apri l 18, 2016, wh ich is the date the Financiai S ta tements 

we re avai lable to be issued. 

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements 

T h e preparat ion of the Financiai Sta tements in conformity with FERC account ing regulat ions requires managemen t to 
m a k e est imates and assumpt ions that affect the reported amounts of assets and iiabiiities at the date of the Financiai 
S ta tements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses dur ing the per iod. These est imates include, but are not 
l imited to, the effects of regulat ion; income taxes; the recovery of iong-i ived assets; and account ing for cont ingencies. 
Actua l results may differ f rom the est imates used in preparing the Financiai Sta tements . 

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Reguiation 

T h e Respondent prepares its Financiai Sta tements in accordance with authori tat ive guidance for regulated operat ions, 
wh ich recognizes the economic effects of reguiat ion. Accordingly, the Respondent is required to defer the recognit ion of 
certain costs or income if it is probable that, through the ratemaking process, there will be a corresponding increase or 
decrease in future regulated rates. Regulatory assets and iiabiiities are establ ished to reflect the impacts of these deferrals 
and are recognized in earnings as they are recovered in regulated rates. 

T h e Respondent 's rates for transportat ion service are primarily der ived on the basis of a ieveiized cost-of-service. in the 
F E R C orders cert i f icating the Respondent 's originai system and subsequent expans ions, the FERC approved depreciat ion 
expense schedules des igned to maintain a constant total cost-of-service over the initial contract terms ("Period Cne" ) or 
the period eligible cus tomers elect to take service upon the expirat ion of the Per iod C n e contracts ("Period Two" ) . Rather 
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than recover ing piant costs through the depreciat ion a i iowance in rates on a straight- i ine basis, the Respondent 's annual 
depreciat ion recovery in rates increases as the return on equity, interest expense and income taxes decrease, to obtain a 
constant or level cost-of-service. Because appl icat ion of a straight- i ine depreciat ion rate to the Respondent 's piant 
investment wou ld result in substantial depreciat ion expense in the Respondent 's early years of service, the effect of 
ieveiization has been to t ransfer some portion of the Respondent 's cost recovery f rom the early years to the later years of 
the cus tomers ' initial contract terms. The cumulat ive di f ference between the compos i te or straight- i ine method descr ibed 
above and the piant cost recovered through ieveiized depreciat ion is recorded as a regulatory asset or liability to be 
recovered or returned in future years. Refer to Note 4 of Notes to Financiai Sta tements for addit ional informat ion regarding 
regulatory mat ters and the Respondent 's ieveiized rates. 

The Respondent continuai iy evaluates the applicabil i ty of the guidance for regulated operat ions and whether its regulatory 
assets and iiabiiities are probable of inciusion in future regulated rates by consider ing factors such as a change in the 
regulator 's approach to sett ing regulated rates f rom cost -based ratemaking to another form of reguiat ion, other regulatory 
act ions or the impact of compet i t ion that could limit the Respondent 's ability to recover its costs. The Respondent bel ieves 
the appl icat ion of the guidance for regulated operat ions is appropr iate and its exist ing regulatory assets and iiabiiities are 
probable of inciusion in future regulated rates. The evaluat ion reflects the current poiiticai and regulatory c l imate at the 
federal level, if it becomes no longer probable that the deferred costs or income will be included in future regulated rates, 
the related regulatory assets and iiabiiities will be wri t ten-off to net income, returned to customers, or re-establ ished as 
accumuia ted other comprehens ive (loss) income ("AOCi") . 

Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash 

Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in securi t ies with a maturity of three months or less when purchased. Cash and 
cash equivalents exc lude amounts where avaiiabii ity is restr icted by legal requirements, loan agreements or other 
contractuai provisions. Restr icted amounts are included in other special funds and current and accrued assets on the 
Balance Sheets . 

Aiiowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Receivables are stated at the outstanding principal amount , net of an est imated ai iowance for doubtful accounts . The 
a i iowance for doubtful accounts is based on the Respondent 's assessment of the coiiectabii i ty of amoun ts owed to the 
Respondent by its cus tomers . Th is assessment requires judgment regarding the ability of cus tomers to pay or the ou tcome 
of any pending disputes. A s of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, there w a s no signif icant a i iowance for doubt fu l accounts . 

Transportation Imbaiances 

Shippers schedule their vo lumes into the Respondent 's sys tem with subsequent del iveries to var ious markets , imba lance 
receivables and payables are created when shipper 's receipts to the sys tem vary f rom shipper's del iver ies off the sys tem, 
excluding quanti t ies retained by the pipeline for compressor fuel and lost and unaccounted for gas. Receipts and del iveries 
f rom third part ies in connect ion with operat ional balancing contracts also result in imbaiances. At the end of each month, 
imbaiances are valued at current market prices and recorded as misce i ianeous current and accrued assets and iiabiiities 
on the Ba lance Sheets with offsett ing entries to operat ion and maintenance on the Statements of Income. Set t lement of 
imbaiances occurs in accordance with the Respondent 's FERC tariff, the te rms of the contracts and the t iming of natural 
gas del iver ies based on the Respondent 's operat ional condi t ions. 

Plant Materials and Supplies 

Piant mater ia ls and suppl ies consist mainly of rep lacement parts used in the periodic overhaul of gas compressor units 
and mater ia ls for construct ion, operat ion and main tenance and are stated at average cost, except for compressor engines 
wh ich are stated at historical cost. 
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Utility Plant, Net 

General 

Addi t ions to utility piant are recorded at cost. The Respondent capital izes ail construct ion-reiated material, direct labor and 
cont ract serv ices, as wel l as indirect construct ion costs, which include debt and equity ai iowance for funds used during 
construct ion ( "AFUDC") on rate base assets. The cost of addit ions and bet terments are capital ized, whi le cos ts incurred 
that do not improve or extend the useful l ives of the related assets are general ly expensed. The Respondent is permitted 
to earn a return on the cost of its rate base assets as well as recover these costs through depreciat ion expense over the 
usefu l lives of the assets. 

Depreciat ion and amort izat ion are general ly computed by applying the compos i te or straight- i ine method based on either 
est imated useful l ives or mandated recovery periods as prescr ibed by the FERC. Under the composi te method when utility 
p iant is ret ired, the originai cost of the property retired is charged to accumuia ted depreciat ion and amort izat ion, net of 
sa lvage and removal costs. For general piant, the originai cost of the property retired is charged to accumuia ted 
depreciat ion and amort izat ion at the end of the depreciable lives of the asset v intages. Ret i rement gains or losses are not 
included in income except in the case of sa les of operat ing units. 

T h e Respondent capital izes A F U D C , wh ich represents the cost of debt and equity funds necessary to f inance the 
construct ion of regulated faciiit ies, as a componen t of utility piant, with offsett ing credi ts to the Statements of income. 
A F U D C is compu ted based on guidel ines set forth by the FERC. 

Line Pack Gas 

Line pack gas is accounted for utilizing the f ixed asset account ing method as prescr ibed by the FERC. Under this 
approach, l ine pack gas vo lumes are classif ied as utility piant, net and valued at cost, in addit ion, line pack is c iassi f ied as 
ei ther recoverable or non-recoverabie. Non-recoverabie line pack is depreciated whi le recoverable line pack is not 
deprec ia ted. 

Asset Petirement Obligations 

T h e Respondent recognizes asset ret i rement obl igat ions ("ARCs") when it has a legal obligation to remove or 
abandon- in-p iace an asset upon ret irement. The Respondent 's A R C s are primari ly related to the ret i rement of iong-iived 
assets that result f rom the acquisit ion, construct ion, deve lopment or normal use of assets. The fair value of an A R C 
liability is recognized in the period in which it is incurred, if a reasonable est imate of fair value can be made, and is added 
to the carrying amoun t of the associated asset , wh ich is then depreciated over the remain ing useful life of the asset. The 
Respondent has conc iuded that it is legally obl igated to remove, or abandon- in-p iace, its pipeline and related equipment 
upon the f inal ret i rement of the pipeline. Wh i le interim removal or abandonment- in-p iace and rep lacement of such 
equ ipment is probable, the final ret i rement dates of these assets are not determinable, and therefore, the iiabiiities for their 
removal cannot be reasonably est imated. 

Negative Salvage 

Negat ive sa lvage is the amount recovered in transportat ion rates for the est imated removal cost after salvage proceeds at 
the t ime the asset is removed f rom service. The Respondent recognizes a negat ive salvage reserve for final abandonment 
and removal of its gas t ransmission system in accumuia ted depreciat ion and amort izat ion and, as of December 3 1 , 2015 
and 2014, the balance of this reserve w a s $31.7mi i i i on and $28.6 mii i ion, respectively. The annual negat ive salvage 
ai iowance, wh ich is 0 .12% of t ransmission piant and is ref lected in depreciat ion expense on the Statements of income, 
w a s $3.1 mii i ion for each of the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. 
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Impairment 

The Respondent evaluates iong-i ived assets for impairment, including utility piant, when events or changes in 
c i rcumstances indicate that the carrying value of such assets may not be recoverable, or the assets are being held for 
sale. Upon the occurrence of a tr iggering event, the asset is reviewed to assess whether the est imated undiscounted cash 
f lows expected f rom the use of the asset plus the residual value f rom the ult imate disposal exceeds the carrying value of 
the asset, if the carrying value exceeds the est imated recoverable amounts , the asset is written down to the est imated fair 
va lue and any resulting impairment loss is ref lected on the Statements of income. The impacts of reguiation are 
considered w h e n evaluat ing rate base assets. There were no impai rments for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 
2014. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue f rom cus tomers is recognized as natural gas is del ivered or t ransportat ion services are provided. Approx imate ly 
9 4 % of the Respondent 's transportat ion revenue is f rom f ixed reservat ion charges based on contractuai quanti t ies and 
rates regulated by the FERC. The remaining revenue is f rom market-or iented transportat ion charges, commodi ty charges, 
or facility charges . Market-or iented transportat ion is sold at market - indexed, d iscounted or negot iated rates. The rates are 
appl ied to scheduled quanti t ies for commodi ty and market-or iented transportat ion. Dif ferences between scheduled 
quanti t ies and actual measured quantit ies are ref lected on transportat ion or balancing agreements dur ing the month in 
wh ich t ransportat ion service is provided and are not mater ial . 

The Respondent is subject to FERC regulat ions and, accordingiy, certain revenue coi iected may be subject to refund upon 
f inal FERC orders in pending regulated rate proceedings. The Respondent may record revenue that is subject to refund 
based on its best est imates of the final ou tcomes of such proceedings and other third party regulatory proceedings, advice 
of counsel and est imated total exposure, as wel l as coi iect ion and other r isks. Est imates of any refunds are included as 
provision for rate refunds on the Balance Sheets. 

Unamortized Debt issuance Costs 

Debt issuance costs incurred for the issuance of long-term debt are included as a component of approved rates and are 
amort ized over the term of the related f inancing based on the percentage of debt principal retired each year, as prescr ibed 
by the FERC. The unamort ized balance of debt issuance costs as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014 w a s $0.4 miii ion and 
$2.9 mii i ion, respectively, and is included in unamort ized debt expense on the Balance Sheets. 

income Taxes 

Berkshire Hathaway includes BHE and its subsidiar ies in its United States federal income tax return. Consistent with 
establ ished regulatory pract ice, the Respondent 's provision for income taxes has been computed for each of the shipper 
groups compr is ing the Respondent as if each were a dist inct entity not included as a member of a consol idated tax return. 
Substant ial ly ail of the Respondent 's respect ive currently payable or receivable income taxes are remit ted to or received 
f rom BHE. 

Deferred income tax assets and iiabiiities are based on di f ferences between the f inanciai s tatement and income tax basis 
of assets and iiabiiities by shipper group using est imated income tax rates expected to be in effect for the year in wh ich the 
di f ferences are expected to reverse. Changes in deferred income tax assets and iiabiiities that are associated with the 
componen ts of other comprehens ive income are charged or credited directly to other comprehens ive income. Other 
changes in deferred income tax assets and iiabiiities are included as a componen t of income tax expense. Valuat ion 
a i iowances are establ ished for certain deferred income tax assets where realization is not likely. 

in determining the Respondent 's income taxes, managemen t is required to interpret complex income tax laws and 
regulat ions. The Respondent 's income tax returns are subject to cont inuous examinat ions by federal , state and iocai 
income tax authorit ies that may give rise to dif ferent interpretat ions of these complex laws and regulat ions. Due to the 
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nature of the examinat ion process, it generai iy takes years before these examinat ions are completed and these matters 
are resolved. The Respondent recognizes the tax benefit f rom an uncertain tax posit ion only if it is more-i ikeiy-than-not that 
the tax posit ion will be sustained on examinat ion by the taxing authori t ies, based on the technical merits of the posit ion. 
The tax benefi ts recognized in the Financiai Statements f rom such a posit ion are measured based on the largest benefi t 
that is more- i ikeiy- than-not of being realized upon ult imate sett lement. A l though the ult imate resolution of the Respondent 's 
federal , state and iocai income tax examinat ions is uncertain, the Respondent bel ieves it has made adequate provisions 
for these income tax posit ions. The aggregate amount of any addit ional income tax iiabiiities that may result f rom these 
examinat ions, if any, is not expected to have a material adverse impact on the Respondent 's f inanciai results. The 
Respondent 's unrecognized tax benefi ts are included in income taxes payable on the Balance Sheets. Est imated interest 
and penalt ies, if any, related to uncertain tax posit ions are included as other interest expense and penalties, respectively, 
on the Statements of Income. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In February 2016, the Financial Account ing Standards Board ("FASB") issued Account ing Standards Update ("ASU") No. 
2016-02, wh ich creates FASB Account ing Standards Codif ication ("ASC") Topic 842, "Leases" and supersedes Topic 840 
"Leases." Th is gu idance increases t ransparency and comparabi l i ty among enti t ies by recording lease assets and lease 
iiabiiities on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing ar rangements . A lessee should recognize in 
the balance sheet a liability to m a k e lease payments (the lease iiabiiity) and a r ight-of-use asset representing its right to 
use the underlying asset for the lease term. The recognit ion, measurement , and presentat ion of expenses and cash f lows 
arising f rom a lease by a lessee have not signif icantly changed f rom previous guidance. Th is guidance is ef fect ive for 
inter im and annual report ing periods beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adopt ion permitted, and is required to 
be adopted using a modi f ied retrospect ive approach. The Respondent is current ly evaluat ing the impact of adopt ing this 
gu idance on its Financiai Sta tements and disclosures included within Notes to Financiai Statements. 

in May 2014, the FASB issued A S U No. 2014-09, which creates FASB A S C Topic 606, "Revenue f rom Contracts with 
Cus tomers" and supersedes A S C Topic 605, "Revenue Recognit ion." The gu idance replaces industry-specif ic gu idance 
and establ ishes a single f ive-step model to identify and recognize revenue. The core principle of the guidance is that an 
entity should recognize revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or serv ices to customers in an amoun t that 
ref lects the considerat ion to which an entity expects to be entit led in exchange for those goods or services. Addit ional ly, 
the guidance requires the entity to disciose further quantitat ive and quali tat ive informat ion regarding the nature and amoun t 
of revenues arising f rom contracts with customers , as well as other informat ion about the signif icant j udgmen ts and 
est imates used in recognizing revenues f rom contracts with customers, in Augus t 2015, the FASB issued A S U No. 
2015-14, wh ich defers the effective date of A S U No. 2014-09 one year to interim and annual reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2017 . This guidance may be adopted retrospectively or under a modi f ied retrospective method where 
the cumulat ive effect is recognized at the date of initial appl icat ion. The Respondent is currently evaluating the impact of 
adopt ing this gu idance on its Financiai Statements and disclosures included within Notes to Financial Statements. 
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(3) Utility Plant, Net 

Utiiity piant, net consists of the foi iowing as of December 31 (in thousands) : 

Depreciat ion 

R a t e s 2015 2014 

Transmiss ion piant - Originai and 2002 Expansion ("Roiied-in") 

sys tem t ' / 1.95% $ 1,115,369 $ 1,101,629 

Transmiss ion piant - 2003 and 2010 Expansion (" incrementai") 

sys tem C ) o.UUyo •̂  o n e e-1 c 1,205,516 •1 o n yi 0 0 - 7 

1,204,367 

Transmiss ion p i a n t - A p e x Expansion system C ) 3 .00% 304,777 304,328 

4 . 7 6 % to 

Transmiss ion piant - other 6 .67% 53,376 53,262 

Compresso r engines 9 .92% 117,698 116,517 

intangible piant (2) 

1.95% to 

intangible piant (2) 2 0 . 0 0 % 27,792 26,224 

4 . 0 0 % to 

Genera l p iant 33 .33% 15,025 13,935 

Tota l operat ing assets 2,839,553 2,820,262 

Accumu ia ted depreciat ion and amort izat ion (1,215,787) (1,132,273) 

Net operat ing assets 1,623,766 1,687,989 

Construct ion work- in-progress 11,078 3,910 

Utiiity piant, net $ 1,634,844 $ 1,691,899 

(1) inc ludes recoverable line pack gas of $3.6 mii i ion, $7.3 miii ion and $0.4 miii ion for the Roiied-in, incremental and 

A p e x Expansion systems, respectively, as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. Recoverable line pack gas is not 

deprec ia ted. 

(2) inc ludes costs for capital ized sof tware development , contr ibut ions in aid of construct ion, and leasehold 

improvements . 

T h e Respondent had gross costs for capital ized right of use or right of way of $72.1 miii ion as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 

2014, and accumuia ted amort izat ion of $32.2 miii ion and $30.3 miii ion as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectively, 

wh ich is ref iected in utiiity piant, net on the Baiance Sheets. Capital ized right of use or right of way costs are amort ized at 

rates ranging f rom 1.95% to 6.67%. 

For the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, depreciat ion expense of $83.0 miii ion and $82.6 mii i ion, respectively, 

and amort izat ion expense of $3.3 miiiion were included in depreciat ion expense and amort izat ion and deplet ion of utiiity 

piant, respectively, on the Statements of income. The Respondent expects amort izat ion expense to be $3.2 miii ion for 

2016, $3.1 mii i ion for 2017, $3.0 miii ion for 2018, $2.7 mii i ion for 2019 and $2.5 miii ion for 2020. 
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(4) Regulatory Matters 

Regulatory assets represent costs that are expected to be recovered in future regulated rates. The Respondent 's 
regulatory assets ref iected on the Baiance Sheets consist of the foi iowing as of December 31 (in thousands) : 

Weighted 

Average 

Remain ing 

Life 2015 2014 

Leveiized depreciat ion on utiiity piant C ) 24 years $ 48,889 $ 46,524 

Deferred income taxes associated with equity A F U D C 24 years 22,805 24,533 

Other Var ious 3,523 4,964 

Total $ 75,217 $ 76,021 

(1) Levei ized depreciat ion on utiiity piant is in a net asset posit ion for the Roiied-in, Apex Expansion and High Desert 

sys tems. 

T h e Respondent had regulatory assets not earning a return on investment of $26.2 miii ion and $29.2 mii i ion as of 
December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

Regulatory iiabiiities represent income to be recognized or amounts to be returned to eligible cus tomers in future periods. 
The Respondent 's regulatory iiabiiities ref iected on the Baiance Sheets consists of the foi iowing as of December 31 (in 
thousands) : 

Weighted 

Average 

Remain ing 

Life 2015 2014 

Levei ized depreciat ion on utiiity piant (1) 24 years $ 199,033 $ 155,784 

Other Var ious 4,311 3,916 

Total $ 203,344 $ 159,700 

(1) Levei ized depreciat ion on utiiity piant is in a net iiabiiity posit ion for the incrementa i sys tem. 

(5) Fa i r Va lue Measurements 

T h e carrying value of cash , certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables and accrued iiabiiities approx imates fair value 
because of the short- term maturity of these instruments. The Respondent uses a three level hierarchy for determining fair 
va lue and a f inanciai asset or iiabiiity ciassif icat ion within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input that is 
signif icant to the fair va lue measurement . The Respondent has investments in money market mutual funds that are 
accounted for as avai iabie-for-saie securi t ies, are stated at fair va lue and are included in special deposi ts, temporary cash 
investments and other special funds on the Baiance Sheets. The fair value of the Respondent 's money market mutual 
funds, which approx imates cost, was $50.0 miii ion and $59.5 mii i ion as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectively. The 
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Respondent aiso has investments in investment funds that are accounted for as trading securi t ies, are stated at fair va iue 
and are included in other property and investments on the Baiance Sheets. T h e fair vaiue of the Respondent 's investment 
funds was $0.5 miiiion as of December 3 1 , 2015. The Respondent had no investment funds as of December 3 1 , 2014. 
The Respondent considers these money market mutual funds and investment funds to be valued using Level 1 inputs, 
wh ich are determined by using, when available, a readily observable quoted marke t price or net asset vaiue of an identical 
securi ty in an active market . 

The Respondent 's long-term notes payable to subsidiary is carried at cost on the Baiance Sheets. The fair vaiue of the 
Respondent 's long-term notes payable to subsidiary is a Level 2 fair vaiue measuremen t and has been est imated based 
upon quoted market prices. The foi iowing table presents the carrying vaiue and est imated fair vaiue of the Respondent 's 
long-term notes payable to subsidiary as of December 31 (in thousands) : 

2015 2014 

Carry ing Fa i r Carry ing Fair 

Va lue Va lue Va lue Va lue 

Long- term notes payable to subsidiary $ 245,366 $ 255,475 $ 466,706 $ 497,173 

(6) L o n g - T e r m Notes Payab le to Subs id ia ry 

T h e Respondent 's long-term notes payable to subsidiary, which amort ize monthly, consist of the foi iowing as of December 
31 (in thousands) : 

2015 2014 

6 .676% Senior Notes, due 2016 $ $ 167,000 

4 . 8 9 3 % Senior Notes, due 2018 245,366 299,706 

Tota l long-term notes payable to subsidiary 245,366 466,706 

Less - current portion (54,340) (85,340) 

Long- term port ion $ 191,026 $ 381,366 

in December 2015, the Respondent redeemed the remaining amount of its 6 .676% Senior Notes due 2016 at a 
redempt ion price determined in accordance with the te rms of the indenture. The costs associated with the early 
redempt ion totaled $5.1 miii ion and were recorded as deferred debits in the Financial Statements. These costs will be 
amor t ized over the life of the originai debt through July 2016. 

T h e Respondent provides a debt service reserve letter of credit to cover the next six months of principal and interest 
payments due on the loans, which were equal to $32.9 miii ion and $55.1 mii i ion as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, 
respect ively. 
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The annual repayments of the Respondent 's iong-term notes payable to subsidiary for the years beginning January 
2016 and thereafter are as fol lows (in thousands) : 

2016 

2017 

2018 

Total 

54,340 

61,864 

129,162 

245,366 

The 4 .893% Senior Notes are secured by a coiiaterai ass ignment of the iong-term gas transportat ion agreements of the 
Respondent . 

The terms of Funding's debt indenture to wh ich the Respondent is guarantor preciude the issuance of mor tgage bonds by 
Funding and the Respondent . The indenture contains provisions for the acceierat ion of repayment under certain 
condit ions. The indenture aiso contains restr ict ions which, under certain c i rcumstances, limit Funding and the 
Respondent 's ability to issue addit ional debt, pay cash distr ibutions, and d ispose of a major port ion of the Respondent 's 
natural gas pipel ine sys tem. As of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, Funding is in compi iance with ail debt covenants. 

(7) Income T a x e s 

Income tax expense consists of the foi iowing for the years ended December 31 (in thousands) : 

Current : 

Federal 

State 

Deferred: 

Federal 

State 

Tota l 

2015 2014 

$ 40,225 $ 34,234 

7,529 5,681 

47,754 39,915 

9,045 12,207 

397 1,738 

9,442 13,945 

$ 57,196 $ 53,860 

A reconci i iat ion of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate appl icable to income before income 
tax expense is as fo i iows for the years ended December 3 1 : 

2015 2014 

Federal statutory income tax rate 3 5 . 0 % 35 .0% 

State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 3.5 3.5 

Other, net ( 0 7 ) 0.1 

Effective income tax rate 38 .4% 38 .6% 
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The net deferred income tax iiabiiity consists of the foi iowing as of December 31 (in thousands) : 

2015 2014 

Deferred income tax a s s e t s : 

Federal and state carryforwards $ 42,650 $ 54,383 

Regulatory iiabiiities 78,088 61,402 

Unamort ized deferred debt costs 1,597 2,367 

Contr ibut ion in aid of construct ion 967 4 O O / 
1 ,oo4 

u i n e r b o o 4 5 2 

1 oiai oe ier reo income tax assets 123 937 119,998 

Deferred income tax iiabiiities: 

Utiiity piant, net (494,788) (485,999) 

Regulatory assets (25,464) (22,764) 

Other (3,227) (1,897) 

Total deferred income tax iiabiiities (523,479) (510,660) 

Net deferred income tax iiabiiity $ (399,542) $ (390,662) 

The foi iowing table provides the Respondent 's net operat ing loss carryforwards and expirat ion dates as of December 3 1 , 
2015 (in thousands) : 

Federa l State 

Net operat ing loss carry forwards $ 116,074 $ 62,268 

Deferred income taxes on net operat ing loss carryforwards 40,626 2,024 

Expirat ion dates 2031 2026 

The Respondent does not consider a valuat ion ai iowance on these amounts necessary, as they are expected to be utilized 
prior to their expirat ion. 

The United States internal Revenue Service has effectiveiy sett led examinat ions of BHE's income tax returns through 
December 3 1 , 2009, including components related to the Respondent , in addit ion, state jur isdict ions have c losed 
examinat ion of BHE's income tax returns through at least February 9, 2006. 

(8) E m p l o y e e Benef i t P l a n s 

The Respondent is a part ic ipant in benefit plans sponsored by MidAmer ican Energy Company ("MEC"), an indirect whoi iy 
owned subsidiary of BHE. The MidAmer ican Energy Company Ret i rement Plan provides pension benefi ts for eligible 
employees ("pension plan") and the MidAmer ican Energy Company Wel fa re Benefi t Plan provides certain postret i rement 
health care and life insurance benefits for eligible retirees ("other postret i rement plan") on behalf of the Respondent . 
Benefit obl igat ions under the pension plan are based on a cash baiance ar rangement for salaried employees and certain 
union employees and final average pay formulas for other union employees. Under the other postret i rement plan, a 
majority of ail employees may become eligible for these benefits if they reach ret i rement age. New employees are not 
eligible for benefi ts under the other postret i rement plan. 
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Net Periodic Benefit Cost 

For purposes of caicuiat ing the expected return on pension pian assets, a market-reiated vaiue is used. The 
market-re iated va iue of pian assets is caicuiated by spreading the di f ference between expected and actual investment 
returns on equity investments over a f ive-year period beginning after the first year in wh ich they occur. 

Net periodic benef i t cost for the plans of MEC and its part icipating affi l iates included the foi iowing componen ts for the 
years ended December 31 (in mii i ions): 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Service cost $ 12 $ 14 $ 7 $ 6 

Interest cost 32 35 9 10 

Expected return on pian assets (46) (45) (15) (15) 

Net amort izat ion 2 1 (3) (3) 

Net per iodic benef i t cost (credit) $ — $ 5 $ (2) $ (2) 

The Respondent 's share of pension cost totaled $0.3 miii ion for each of the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. 
The Respondent 's share of other postret i rement cost totaled $- miii ion for each of the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 
and 2014. 

Funded Status 

The foi iowing table is a reconcii iation of the fair vaiue of pian assets for M E C and its participating affi l iates for the years 

ended December 31 (in mii i ions): 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Plan a s s e t s at fair va lue , beginning of year $ 730 $ 722 $ 259 $ 256 

Employer contr ibut ions 7 7 1 1 

Part icipant contr ibut ions — — 1 1 

Actual return on assets 4 52 — 13 

Benefi ts paid (63) (51) (12) (12) 

Pian a s s e t s at fair va lue , end of year $ 678 $ 730 $ 249 $ 259 

The Respondent 's contr ibut ions to the pension pian and other postret i rement pian totaled $0.8 miii ion and $0.9 miii ion for 
the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectively. A s of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the fair vaiue of pian 
assets attr ibutable to the Respondent in the pension pian w a s $13.7 miii ion and $14.7 mii i ion, respectively, and the other 
postret i rement pian w a s $8.6 miii ion and $8.3 miii ion, respectively. Amoun ts attr ibutable to the Respondent we re al located 
f rom M E C to the Respondent in accordance with the in tercompany administrat ive serv ices agreement . 
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The fo i iowing tabie is a reconcii iat ion of the benefi t obi igat ions for MEC and its participating affi i iates for the years ended 
December 31 (in mii i ions): 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Benef i t obl igation, beginning of year $ 840 $ 768 $ 249 $ 235 

Serv ice cost 12 14 7 6 

interest cost 32 35 9 10 

Part icipant contr ibut ions 1 1 

Actuar ia i (gain) ioss (36) 74 (20) 9 

Benef i ts paid (63) (51) (12) (12) 

Benef i t obl igation, end of year $ 785 $ 840 $ 234 $ 249 

A c c u m u l a t e d benefit obligation, end of year $ 773 $ 825 

M E C paid benefits f rom the pians to the Respondent 's part icipants total ing $1.5 miii ion and $1.0 miiiion for the years 
ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy. As of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the benef i t obiigation attr ibutable 
to the Respondent for the pension pian was $12.8 miii ion and $13.6 mii i ion, respectiveiy, and for the other postret i rement 
pian w a s $5.9 miii ion and $6.2 miii ion, respectiveiy. 

The funded status of the pians for MEC and its part icipating affi i iates as of December 31 is as fo i iows (in mii i ions): 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Pian assets at fair vaiue, end of year $ 678 $ 730 $ 249 $ 259 

Less - benef i t obi igat ion, end of year 785 840 234 249 

Funded Status $ (107) $ (110) $ 15 $ 10 

As of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the Respondent recorded an affil iate company receivable included in other specia l 
funds relating to the pension and other postret i rement pians of $3.6 miii ion and $3.1 mii i ion, respectiveiy. A m o u n t s 
attr ibutable to the Respondent were al located f rom MEC to the Respondent in accordance with the in tercompany 
administ rat ive serv ices agreement . Offsett ing regulatory iiabiiities have been recorded related to the amounts not yet 
recognized as a componen t of net periodic benefit costs that will be included in regulated rates. 
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Unrecognized Amounts 

The port ion of the funded status of the pians for M E C and its participating affi i iates not yet recognized in net periodic 
benefit cost as of December 31 is as foi iows (in mii i ions): 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Net ioss (gain) $ 26 $ 21 $ 42 $ 49 

Prior service cost (credit) 2 3 (36) (42) 

Totai $ 28 $ 24 $ 6 $ 7 
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A reconcii iat ion of the amounts not yet recognized as components of net periodic benefi t cost for MEC and its part icipating 

aff i i iates for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014 is as foi iows (in mii i ions): 

R e c e i v a b i e s 

Regulatory Regulatory (Payab les ) 

with 
A s s e t Liability Affil iates Total 

Pension 

B a l a n c e , D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2013 $ 16 $ (55) $ (2) $ (41) 

Net ioss arising dur ing the year 6 51 9 66 

Net amort izat ion — (1) (1) 

Tota i 6 50 9 65 

B a l a n c e , D e c e m b e r 31, 2014 22 (5) 7 24 

Net ioss (gain) ar is ing dur ing the year 2 5 (1) 6 

Net amort izat ion (2) (2) 

Tota i 5 (1) 4 

B a l a n c e D e c e m b e r 31 2015 $ 22 $ — $ 6 $ 28 

R e c e i v a b l e s 

Regulatory Regulatory (Payab les ) 

with 

A s s e t Liability Affil iates Total 

c t h e r postret i rement 

B a l a n c e , D e c e m b e r 31, 2013 $ 10 $ - $ (16) $ (6) 

Net ioss arising dur ing the year 8 2 10 

Net amort izat ion 2 1 3 

Tota i 10 3 13 

B a l a n c e , D e c e m b e r 31, 2014 20 (13) 7 

Net gain arising dur ing the year (5) (5) 

Net amort izat ion 2 2 4 

Tota i (3) 2 (1) 

B a l a n c e , D e c e m b e r 31, 2015 $ 17 $ - $ (11) $ 6 
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The net ioss and prior service cost (credit) for MEC and its participating affi i iates that wiii be amort ized in 2016 into net 
periodic benefi t cost are est imated to be as foi iows (in mii i ions): 

Prior 

S e r v i c e 

Net L o s s C o s t (Credit) Total 

Pension $ 1 $ 1 $ 2 

Cther post ret i rement 2 (6) (4) 

Totai $ 3 $ (5) $ (2) 

The net ioss and prior service cost amounts expected to be recognized by the Respondent for the year ended 
December 3 1 , 2016 for the pension pian and other postret i rement pian are insignif icant. 

Plan Assumptions 

Assumpt ions used to determine benefit obi igations and net periodic benefit cost for MEC and its participating affi i iates 

were as foi iows: 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Benefit obi igat ions as of December 3 1 , 

Discount rate 

Rate of compensat ion increase 

Net periodic benef i t cost for the years ended 
December 3 1 : 

Discount rate 

Expected return on pian assets C ) 

Rate of compensat ion increase 

4 .50% 

2 .75% 

4 .00% 

7.25% 

2 .75% 

4 .00% 

2 .75% 

4 .75% 

7.50% 

3.00% 

4 .25% 

N/A 

3 .75% 

7.00% 

N/A 

3 .75% 

N/A 

4 .50% 

7.25% 

N/A 

(1) A m o u n t s ref iected are pre-tax vaiues. Assumed after-tax returns for a taxabie, non-union other postret i rement 

pian w e r e 5.18% for 2015 and 5 .37% for 2014. 
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in establ ishing MEC's assumpt ion as to the expected return on pian assets, MEG utilizes the expected asset ai iocation and 
return assumpt ions for each asset class based on historicai per formance and forward- looking v iews of the f inanciai 
markets. 

2015 2014 

A s s u m e d healthcare cost t rend rates as of December 3 1 : 

Heal thcare cost t rend rate assumed for next year 7 .70% 8.00% 

Rate that the cost t rend rate gradually decl ines to 5 .00% 5.00% 

Year that the rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at 2025 2025 

A one percentage-point change in assumed heal thcare cost trend rates would have the foi iowing effects for MEG and its 
part icipating affi i iates (in mii i ions): 

One Percentage-Point 

increase (decrease) in: I nc rease D e c r e a s e 

Tota i service and interest cost for the year ended December 3 1 , 2015 $ 1 $ — 

C ther postret i rement benefi t obiigation as of December 3 1 , 2015 3 (3) 

Contributions and Benefit Payments 

MEC's contr ibut ions to its pension and other postret i rement benefit pians are expected to be $8 miiiion and $1 mii i ion, 
respectiveiy, dur ing 2016. Funding to MEC's pension benefit pian trust is based upon the actuariai iy determined costs of 
the pian and the requi rements of the internal Revenue Code, the Employee Ret i rement i ncome Security Act of 1974 and 
the Pension Protect ion Ac t of 2006, as amended . M E C considers contr ibut ing addit ional amoun ts f rom t ime to t ime in 
order to achieve certain funding levels specif ied under the Pension Protect ion Ac t of 2006, as amended . MEC's funding 
policy for its other postret i rement benefit pian is to generai iy contr ibute amounts consistent with rate regulatory 
ar rangements . The Respondent 's contr ibut ions to the pension pian and the other postret i rement pian are expected to be 
$0.3 miii ion and $0.5 mii i ion, respectiveiy, during 2016. 

Net periodic benefit costs assigned to MEC affi i iates are re imbursed current ly in accordance with the intercompany 
administrat ive services agreement . The expected benefit payments to part icipants in MEC's pension and other 
postret i rement benefi t pians for 2016 through 2020 and for the five years thereafter are summar ized below (in mii i ions): 

Projected Benefi t Payments 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret irement 

2016 $ 59 $ 17 

2017 60 19 

2018 60 20 

2019 60 21 

2020 61 21 

2021-2025 291 102 
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Plan Assets 

Investment Policy and Asset Allocations 

MEC's investment poiicy for its pension and other postret i rement benefit pians is to baiance risk and return through a 
diversif ied portfoi io of debt securit ies, equity securit ies, and other alternative investments. Maturi t ies for debt securit ies are 
managed to targets consistent with prudent risk to lerances. The pians retain outs ide investment advisors to manage pian 
investments wi th in the parameters outl ined by the MidAmer ican Energy Pension and Employee Benefits Pians 
Administ rat ive Commi t tee . The investment portfoiio is managed in line with the investment poiicy with suff icient liquidity to 
meet near- term benefit payments. The return on assets assumpt ion for each pian is based on a weighted-average of the 
expected historicai per formance for the types of assets in which the pians invest. 

The target a i iocat ions (percentage of pian assets) for MEC's pension and other postret i rement benefit pian assets are as 
foi iows as of December 3 1 , 2 0 1 5 : 

Other 

P e n s i o n Postret i rement 

% % 

Debt secur i t ies ( 1 ) 2 0 - 4 0 2 5 - 4 5 

Equity secur i t ies ( •I) 6 0 - 8 0 5 0 - 8 0 

Real estate funds 2 - 8 — 

C ther 0 - 5 0 - 5 

(1) For purposes of target ai iocation percentages and consistent with the plans' investment poiicy, investment funds 

are ai iocated based on the underlying investments in debt and equity securi t ies. 

Fair Value Measurements 

A f inanciai asse t or iiabiiity ciassif ication within the three levels of the fair va iue hierarchy is determined based on the 
lowest level input that is signif icant to the fair vaiue measurement . The three levels are as foi iows: 

• Level 1 - inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or iiabiiities that an entity 
has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

e Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for simi lar assets or iiabiiities in active markets, quoted prices for 
identical or similar assets or iiabiiities in markets that are not act ive, inputs other than quoted prices that are 
observab le for the asset or iiabiiity and inputs that are der ived principaiiy f rom or corroborated by observable 
marke t data by correiat ion or other means (market corroborated inputs). 

• Level 3 - Unobservabie inputs reflect an entity's judgments about the assumpt ions market participants wou ld 
use in pricing the asset or iiabiiity s ince l imited market data exists. A n entity develops these inputs based on 
the best information avai lable, including its own data. 
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The fol lowing tabie presents the fair vaiue of pian assets for MEC and its participating affi i iates, by major category, for the 
def ined benefi t pension pian (in mii i ions): 

Input L e v e l s f o r Fa i r Va lue 

Measurements 

L e v e l 1 Leve l 2 L e v e l 3 Total 

A s of D e c e m b e r 31, 2015 

Cash equivalents $ — $ 16 $ - $ 16 

Debt securi t ies: 

United States government obiigations 5 — 5 

Corporate obi igat ions — 57 57 

Municipal obi igat ions — 6 6 

Agency, asset and mor tgage-backed obi igations — 27 27 

Equity securi t ies: 

United States compan ies 130 — 130 

internat ional equity securi t ies 40 — 40 

investment funds \ U 61 289 350 

Real estate funds . 47 47 

Tota i $ 236 $ 395 $ 47 $ 678 

A s of D e c e m b e r 31, 2014 

Cash equivalents $ - $ 24 $ - $ 24 

Debt securi t ies: 

United Sta tes government obiigations 8 8 

Corporate obi igat ions 29 29 

Municipal obi igat ions 4 4 

Agency, asset and mor tgage-backed obi igat ions 33 33 

Equity securi t ies: 

Uni ted Sta tes compan ies 149 149 

internat ionai equity securi t ies 40 40 

Investment funds C ) 84 319 403 

Real estate funds — — 40 40 

Tota i $ 281 $ 409 $ 40 $ 730 

(1) inves tment funds are compr ised of mutual funds and coiiective trust funds. These funds consist of equity and debt 

securi t ies of approximately 7 2 % and 2 8 % , respectiveiy, for 2015 and 6 8 % and 3 2 % , respectiveiy, for 2014. 

Addit ionai iy, these funds are invested in United States and internationai securi t ies of approximately 7 3 % and 2 7 % , 

respectiveiy, for 2015 and 7 4 % and 2 6 % , respectiveiy, for 2014. 
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The foi iowing tabie presents the fair vaiue of pian assets for MEC and its participating affi i iates, by major category, for the 
def ined benef i t other postret i rement pians (in mii i ions): 

Input L e v e l s for Fair Va lue 

Measurements 

Leve l 1 

A s of D e c e m b e r 31. 2015 

Gash equivalents 

Debt secur i t ies: 

United States government obi igat ions 

Corporate obi igat ions 

Municipal obi igat ions 

Agency, asset and mor tgage-backed obi igations 

Equity secur i t ies: 

United States compan ies 

investment funds i^) 

Totai 

5 $ 

5 

120 

56 

186 $ 

Leve l 2 

12 

39 

12 

Leve l 3 Total 

63 $ - $ 

5 

12 

39 

12 

120 

56 

249 

A s of D e c e m b e r 31. 2014 

Cash equivalents $ 4 $ — $ — $ 4 

Debt secur i t ies: 

United Sta tes government obi igat ions 5 — — 5 

Corporate obi igat ions — 11 — 11 

Municipal obi igat ions — 40 — 40 

Agency, asset and mor tgage-backed obi igations — 15 — 15 

Equity secur i t ies: 

United States compan ies 128 — — 128 

investment funds C ) 56 — — 56 

Totai $ 193 $ 66 $ — $ 259 

(1) inves tment funds are compr ised of mutual funds and coiiective trust funds. These funds consist of equity and debt 

secur i t ies of approximately 6 8 % and 3 2 % , respectiveiy, for 2015 and 6 9 % and 3 1 % , respectiveiy, for 2014. 

Addit ionai iy, these funds are invested in United States and internationai secur i t ies of approx imate ly 3 2 % and 68%, 

respectiveiy, for 2015 and 3 1 % and 6 9 % , respectiveiy, for 2014. 
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W h e n avaiiabie, a readiiy observabie quoted market price or net asset vaiue of an identicai securi ty in an act ive market is 
used to record the fair vaiue. in the absence of a quoted market price or net asset vaiue of an identicai security, the fair 
va iue is determined using pricing modeis or net asset vaiues based on observabie market inputs and quoted market prices 
of securit ies with s imi iar characterist ics. W h e n observabie market data is not avai iabie, the fair vaiue is determined using 
unobservabie inputs, such as est imated future cash flows, purchase muit ipies paid in other comparab ie third-party 
t ransact ions or other information. The reai estate funds determine fair va iue of their underiy ing assets using independent 
appraisais given there is no current iiquid market for the underiying assets. The foi iowing tabie reconci ies the beginning 
and ending ba iances of MEC's pension pian assets measured at fair vaiue using signif icant Levei 3 inputs for the years 
ended December 31 (in mii i ions): 

Real Es ta te F u n d s 

2015 2014 

Beginn ing ba lance $ 40 $ 31 

Actuai return on plan assets stiii held at period end 7 4 

Purchases and sa les 5 

End ing B a l a n c e $ 47 $ 40 

The Respondent part ic ipates in the MEG sponsored def ined contr ibut ion pian and contr ibuted $0.5 mii i ion for each of the 
years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. 

(9) Credi t R i s k 

T h e Respondent has a concentrat ion of customers, which includes utilities, marketers and major oil and natural gas 
compan ies in Cai i fornia, Nevada, and Utah. This concentrat ion of cus tomers may impact the Respondent 's overall 
exposure to credit r isk in that the customer base may be simiiariy affected by changes in economic, industry, weather or 
other condit ions. 

T h e foi iowing cus tomers accounted for 1 0 % or more of the Respondent 's totai revenues for the years ended December 31 
or accounts receivable as of December 3 1 : 

R e v e n u e A c c o u n t s R e c e i v a b l e 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

Nevada Power C o m p a n y 19% 19% 1 7 % 1 7 % 

Southwest Gas Corporat ion 8% 7% 1 6 % 1 5 % 

A s a general poiicy, coi iaterai is not required for receivabies f rom creditworthy cus tomers . Customers ' f inanciai condit ion 
and credi tworth iness are regularly evaluated, and historicai losses have been min imal , in order to provide protection 
against credit risk, and as permit ted by the te rms of the Respondent 's tariff, the Respondent has, among other 
alternatives, required cus tomers that lack credi tworthiness, as def ined by the tariff, to provide letters of credit, cash 
securi ty deposi ts or to establ ish separate legally restr icted escrow funds to be held until these customers ' credi tworthiness 
can be demonst ra ted . A s of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the Respondent has ref iected escrow funds of $0.7 miii ion and 
$0.6 mii i ion, respectiveiy, in special deposi ts and $26.5 miii ion and $32.6 mii i ion, respectiveiy, in other special funds. The 
Respondent aiso had offsett ing cash security deposi t and escrow fund obi igat ions of $27.2 miii ion and $33.2 mii i ion as of 
December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy, in cus tomer deposi ts on the Baiance Sheets. Letters of credit, not ref iected on 
the Baiance Sheets, we re $97.4 miii ion and $96.7 miii ion as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy. 
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(10) C o m m i t m e n t s a n d Cont ingenc ies 

Legal Matters 

The Respondent is party to a variety of iegai actions ar is ing out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionai iy 
seek punit ive or exemplary damages. The Respondent does not bel ieve that such normal and routine litigation wiii have a 
material ef fect on its f inanciai results. The Respondent is aiso involved in other kinds of iegai act ions, some of which 
assert or may assert c la ims or seek to impose f ines, penalt ies and other costs in substantial amoun ts and are descr ibed 
below. 

in June 2015, a cus tomer with a natural gas transportat ion contract with annual revenues of $5.1 mii i ion, f i led for Chapter 
11 bankruptcy protect ion, in September 2015, the bankruptcy court approved the rejection of the transportat ion contract. 
As of December 3 1 , 2015, the Respondent held $18.8 mii i ion of cash in an escrow account as credit support for the 
t ransportat ion contract and construct ion, in March 2016, the bankruptcy court approved the retention of the escrow amount 
held by the Respondent . The amount was swept into the Respondent 's account and wiii be amort ized to other income 
deduct ions through June 2019. 

Operating Leases 

The Respondent has non-canceiabie operating leases primari ly for computer equipment, off ice space and land. These 
leases generai iy require the Respondent to pay for insurance, taxes and main tenance appl icable to the leased property. 
Certain leases contain renewal opt ions for varying per iods and escalat ion c lauses for adjust ing rent to ref lect changes in 
price indices. The m in imum payments under these leases as of December 3 1 , 2015 were $1.8 mii i ion for the year 2016, 
$1.9 mii i ion for each of the years 2017 and 2018, $0.7 miii ion for the year 2019, $0.6 miii ion for the year 2020 and 
$1.1 mii i ion for the years thereafter. These amounts are not refiected on the Baiance Sheets . Rent expense on 
non-canceiabie operat ing leases totaled $1.6 miiiion and $1.3 miii ion for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, 
respectiveiy, and w a s included in operation and main tenance on the Sta tements of income. 

(11) Other Related Party T r a n s a c t i o n s 

BHE provides certain administrat ive and management services, including execut ive, f inanciai, iegai, and tax, to the 
Respondent . Expenses incurred by BHE and billed to the Respondent are based on the individual serv ices and expense 
i tems provided and we re $0.6 miii ion and $0.7 miii ion for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy. 
income tax t ransact ions with BHE resulted in net payments of $49.5 mii i ion and $46.9 miii ion for the years ended 
December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy. 

MEC provides certain administrat ive and management services, including execut ive, f inanciai, iegai, human resources, 
payroll and tax, to the Respondent . Expenses incurred by M E C and billed to the Respondent are based on the individual 
services and expense i tems provided and were $1.1 mii i ion and $1.3 miii ion for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 
2014, respectiveiy. 

Northern Natural Gas Company ("Northern"), an indirect whoi iy owned subsidiary of BHE, provides certain administrat ive 
and managemen t serv ices, including execut ive, f inanciai , regulatory, iegai, commerc ia l , and tax to the Respondent . The 
Respondent w a s biiied $1.4 miii ion and $1.3 miii ion for the years ended D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy, for 
these serv ices. 

A s of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the Respondent had accounts payable to affi i iates of $0.5 miii ion and $0.8 mii i ion, 
respectiveiy, which are ref iected in accounts payable to associated compan ies on the Baiance Sheets. The Respondent 
aiso had accounts receivable f rom affii iates of $2.4 miii ion and $1.4 mii i ion as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, 
respectiveiy, which are included in accounts receivable f rom associated compan ies on the Baiance Sheets. 

The Respondent provided natural gas transportat ion and other services to Paci f iCorp, an indirect subsidiary of BHE, of 
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$3.1 miii ion and $3.2 miii ion for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, respectiveiy. Paci f iCorp provided eiectricity 
and other services to the Respondent of $0.8 miii ion for each of the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. Pacif iCorp 
provides certain administrat ive and management services, inciuding information technoiogy, iegisiative and f inanciai , to the 
Respondent . Expenses incurred by Pacif iCorp and biiied to the Respondent are based on the individual serv ices and 
expense i tems provided and were $0.2 miiiion and $0.6 miii ion for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, 
respectiveiy. As of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the Respondent had net accounts receivable f rom Paci f iCorp for 
in tercompany t ransact ions total ing $0.3 mii i ion, which is ref iected in accounts receivable f rom associated compan ies on 
the Baiance Sheets. 

The Respondent provided natural gas transportat ion and other serv ices to Nevada Power Company ("Nevada Power") , an 
indirect whoi iy -owned subsidiary of BHE, of $68.1 miii ion and $67.8 miii ion for the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 
2014, respectiveiy. Nevada Power provided eiectricity and other services to the Respondent of $0.2 miii ion for each of the 
years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. As of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the Respondent had net accounts 
receivable f rom Nevada Power for intercompany t ransact ions total ing $5.4 miii ion and $5.3 mii i ion, respectiveiy, wh ich is 
ref lected in accounts receivable f rom associated compan ies on the Balance Sheets. 

For the years ended December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, the Respondent distr ibuted to its partners $113.0 miii ion and 
$98.0 mii i ion, respectiveiy, and received contr ibut ions f rom its partners of $136 miii ion and $- mii i ion, respectiveiy. 

(12) S u b s e q u e n t E v e n t 

Subsequent to December 3 1 , 2015, the Respondent distr ibuted to its partners $61.0 mii i ion. 
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Line 

No. 

Item 
(a) 

Totai Company 
Fnr thp Onrrpnt 
1 \Jl LI IC. V ^ L L l l L J I l l 

Quarter/Year 

1 UTILITY PLANT 

2 In Service 

3 Plant in Service (Classitied) 2,802,066,262 

4 Property Under Capital Leases 

5 Plant Purchased or Sold 

6 Completed Construction not Classitied 37,487,659 

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 

8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total ot lines 3 thru 7) 2,839,553,921 

9 Leased to Others 

10 Held for Future Use 

11 Construction Work in Progress 11,077,425 

12 Acquisition Adjustments 

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Totai ot lines 8 thru 12) 2,850,631,346 

14 Accumuiated Provisions tor Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion 1,215,787,484 

15 Net Utiiity Plant (Totai of lines 13 and 14) 1,634,843,862 

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

17 in Service: 

18 Depreciation 1,174,048,311 

19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 

20 Amortization ot Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 

21 Amortization ot Other Utiiity Piant 41,739,173 

22 TOTAL in Service (Totai ot lines 18 thru 21) 1,215,787,484 

23 Leased to Others 

24 Depreciation 

25 Amortization and Depletion 

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Totai ot lines 24 and 25) 

27 Held tor Future Use ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
28 Depreciation 

29 Amortization 

30 TOTAL Held tor Future Use (Totai ot lines 28 and 29) 

31 Abandonment ot Leases (Natural Gas) 

32 Amortization ot Piant Acquisition Adjustment 

33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)(Totai of lines 22, 26, 30, 3 1 , and 32) 1,215,787,484 
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Gas Plant In Service (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) 

1. Report below the originai cost of gas piant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 

2. in addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Ciassified), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Piant Purchased or Sold, Account 

103, Experimental Gas Piant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas. 

3. include in column (c) and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of piant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an 

estimated basis If necessary, and include the entries in column (c).Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of 

prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of piant retirements which have not been ciassified to primary 

accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to 

the account for accumulated depreciation provision, include aiso in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified retirements. 

Attach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in coiumns (c) and (d), 

Line 

No. 

Account 

J3L 

Baiance at 

Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Additions 

(£) 
INTANGIBLE PLANT 

301 Organization 

302 Franchises and Consents 

303 Miscellaneous intangible Piant 26,223,956 1,568,516 

TOTAL intangible Piant (Enter Totai of lines 2 thru 4) 26,223,956 1,568,516 

PRODUCTiON PLANT 

Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant 

325.1 Producing Lands 

325.2 Producing Leaseholds 

325.3 Gas Rights 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29_ 

30_ 

31_ 

32_ 

33 

325.4 Rights-of-Way 

325.5 Other Land and Land Rights 

326 Gas Weil Structures 

327 Field Compressor Station Structures 

328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 

329 Other Structures 

330 Producing Gas Weiis-Weil Construction 

331 Producing Gas Weiis-Weii Equipment 

332 Field Lines 

333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 

334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 

335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 

336 Purification Equipment 

337 Other Equipment 

338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Costs 

339 Asset Retirement Costs for Natural Gas Production and 

TOTAL Production and Gathering Piant (Enter Totai of lines 8 

PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT 

340 Land and Land Rights 

341 Structures and improvements 

342 Extraction and Refining Equipment 

343 Pipe Lines 

344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment 
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Gas Piant in Service (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) (cont inued) 

inciuding the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of 

Account 101 and 106 wiii avoid serious omissions of respondent's reported amount for piant actually in service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (f) reciassifications or transfers within utility piant accounts, include aiso in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account 

ciassifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. in showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the 

amounts with respect to accumuiated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or 

credits to primary account ciassifications. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of piant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 

subaccount ciassification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amount comprising the reported baiance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, 

and date of transaction, if proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of 

such filing. 

Line 

No. 

Retirements 

(d) 

Adjustments 

(e) 

Transfers 

(f) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

M 

27,792,472 

27,792,472 

10 

11 

12_ 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 ^ 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31_ 

32_ 

33 
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Gas Piant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Account 

(a) 

Baiance at 

Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Additions 

(c) 

34 345 Compressor Equipment 

35 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 

36 347 Other Equipment 

37 348 Asset Retirement Costs for Products Extraction Piant 

38 TOTAL Products Extraction Piant (Enter Totai of lines 29 thru 37) 

39 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Piant (Enter Totai of lines 27 and 

40 Manufactured Gas Production Piant (Submit Supplementary 

41 TOTAL Production Piant (Enter Totai of lines 39 and 40) 

42 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT 

43 Underground Storage Piant 

44 350.1 Land 

45 350.2 Rights-of-Way 

46 351 Structures and improvements 

47 352 Weils 

48 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 

49 352.2 Reservoirs 

50 352.3 Non-recoverabie Natural Gas 

51 353 Lines 

52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 

53 355 Other Equipment 

54 356 Purification Equipment 

55 357 Other Equipment 

56 358 Asset Retirement Costs for Underground Storage Piant 

57 TOTAL Underground Storage Piant (Enter Totai of lines 44 thru 

58 Other Storage Plant 

59 360 Land and Land Rights 

60 361 Structures and improvements 

61 362 Gas Holders 

62 363 Purification Equipment 

63 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment 

64 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 

65 363.3 Compressor Equipment 

66 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 

67 363.5 Other Equipment 

68 363.6 Asset Retirement Costs for Other Storage Piant 

69 TOTAL Other Storage Piant (Enter Totai of lines 58 thru 68) 

70 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant 

71 364.1 Land and Land Rights 

72 364.2 Structures and improvements 

73 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 

74 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment 

75 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 

76 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment 

77 364.7 Communications Equipment 

78 364.8 Other Equipment 

79 364.9 Asset Retirement Costs for Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas 

80 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Nat'i Gas, Terminaling and 
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) (continued) 

Line 

No. 

Retirements 

(d) 

Adjustments 

fe) 

Transfers 

(f) 

Baiance at 

End of Year 

M 

36_ 

K . 
38_ 

39_ 

40_ 

1 1 
42_ 

IL 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51_ 

52 

53 

54_ 

55_ 

IL 
57_ 

58_ 

59_ 

60_ 

61_ 

52_ 

63_ 

64_ 

65_ 

66_ 

67 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78_ 

79_ 

80 
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Line 

No. 

A r r n i int Balance at Additions 
Line 

No. 
Beginning of Year 

Line 

No. 
(a) (h) (c) 

81 TOTAL Nat'i Gas Storage and Processing Piant (Totai of lines 57, 

82 TRANSMiSSiON PLAN 

83 365.1 Land and Land Rights 3,159,837 

84 365.2 Rights-of-Way 72,056,013 

85 366 Structures and improvements 60,215,320 157,433 

86 367 Mains 2,039,750,553 10,334,590 

87 368 Compressor Station Equipment 544,137,871 8,540,179 

88 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 53,905,326 1,261,162 

89 370 Communication Equipment 6,794,460 1,418,602 

90 371 Other Equipment 83,263 

91 372 Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Piant 

92 TOTAL Transmission Piant (Enter Totals of lines 83 thru 91) 2,780,102,643 21,711,966 

93 DiSTRiBUTiON PLANT 

94 374 Land and Land Rights 

95 375 Structures and improvements 

96 376 Mains 

97 377 Compressor Station Equipment 

98 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 

99 379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-City Gate 

100 380 Services 

101 381 Meters 

102 382 Meter instaiiations 

103 383 House Regulators 

104 384 House Regulator instaiiations 

105 385 industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 

106 386 Other Property on Customers' Premises 

107 . 387 Other Equipment 

108 388 Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Piant 

109 TOTAL Distribution Piant (Enter Totai of lines 94 thru 108) 

110 GENERAL PLANT 

111 389 Land and Land Rights 

112 390 Structures and improvements 

113 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 3,545,386 629,428 

114 392 Transportation Equipment 1,798,734 793,695 

115 393 Stores Equipment 

116 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 5,721,545 483,028 

117 395 Laboratory Equipment 501,050 

118 396 Power Operated Equipment 898,359 81,733 

119 397 Communication Equipment 1,398,906 

120 398 Misceiianeous Equipment 70,905 

121 Subtotal (Enter Totai of lines 111 thru 120) 13,934,885 1,987,884 

122 399 Other Tangible Property 

123 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for General Piant 

124 TOTAL General Piant (Enter Totai of lines 121, 122 and 123) 13,934,885 1,987,884 

125 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 2,820,261,484 25,268,366 

126 Gas Piant Purchased (See instruction 8) 

127 (Less) Gas Piant Sold (See instruction 8) 

128 Experimental Gas Piant Unclassified 

129 TOTAL Gas Piant in Service (Enter Totai of lines 125 thru 128) 2,820,261,484 25,268,366 
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Line 

No. 

Retirements 

(d) 

Adjustments 

(e) 

Transfers 

(f) 

Baiance at 

End of Year 

(g) 
81 

83 3,159,837 

84 72,056,013 

85 16,825 60,355,928 

86 ( 8,266) 2,050,076,877 

87 4,725,194 8,266 547,961,122 

88 336,079 47,024 54,877,433 

89 8,213,062 

90 ( 47,024) 36,239 

91 

92 5.078.098 2,796,736,511 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

111 

112 

113 348,901 3,825,913 

114 540,665 2,051,764 

115 

116 6,204,573 

117 501,050 

118 980,092 

119 8,265 1,390,641 

120 70,905 

121 897,831 15,024,938 

122 

123 

124 897,831 15,024,938 

125 5,975,929 2,839,553,921 

127 

128 

129 5,975,929 2,839,553,921 
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Construction Work In Progress-Gas (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (Account 107). 

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, 

and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts). 

3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may he grouped. 

Construction Work in Estimated Additional 

Line r jpQpr in t inn nf Prnippt PronrpQ^-fGaQ 
r 1 1 C o o w a o 

O U o L U l 1 l U j C U l 

No. (Account 107) 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 Summerlin Pipeline Replacement 3,069,841 7,098,089 

2 Goodsprings Unit 1 Compressor Turbine Replacement 2,808,529 2,127,161 

3 SCADA Software Upgrade 674,722 1,047,302 

4 Muddy Creek Underground Sump Water Tanks 1,122,314 48,961 

5 Various Projects under $1,000,000 3,402,019 792,061 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 Total 11,077,425 11,113,574 
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Non-Tradit ional Rate Treatment Af forded New Projects 

1. The Commission's Certificate Policy Statement provides a threshold requirement for existing pipelines proposing new projects is that the pipeline must be prepared to financially 

support the project without relying on subsidization from its existing customers. See Certification of New Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Facilities, 88 FERC P61,227 (1999); order 

clarifying policy, 90 FERC P61,128 (2000); order clarifying policy, 92 FERC P61,094 (2000) (Policy Statement). In column a, list the name of the facility granted non-traditionai rate 

treatment. 

2. in column b, list the CP Docket Number where the Commission authorized the facility. 

3. In column c, indicate the type of rate treatment approved by the Commission (e.g. incremental, at risk) 

4. in column d, list the amount in Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, associated with the facility. 

5. In column e, list the amount in Account 108, Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant, associated with the facility. 

Line 

No. 

Name of Facility CP 

Docket No. 

(b) 

Type of 

Rate 

Treatment 

(c) 

Gas Plant 

in Service 

(d) 

2003 and 2010 Expansions CP01-422 incremental 1,282,201,638 

High Desert CP01-405 Incremental 30,315.344 

Apex Expansion CP10-14 Incremental 328,979,049 

10 

TT 
12~ 

W 
14~ 

15~ 

1?" 

vT 
i F 

19~ 

20~ 

tT 

22~ 

25~ 

W 
W 
W 
29~ 

w 
sT 
sT 
sT 
sT 
sT 
36" Total 1,641,495,931 

F E R C F O R M NO. 2 (12-96) Page 217 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
( 1 ) [XJ An Originai 

( 2 ) [ ]J ]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2 0 1 5 / Q 4 

Non-Traditionai Rate Treatment Afforded New Projects (continued) 

6. in coiumn f, list the amount in Account 190, Accumulated Deferred income Tax; Account 281, Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization Property; Account 282, 

Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property; Account 283, Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other, associated with the facility. 

7. In column g, report the totai amount included in the gas operations expense accounts during the year related to the facility (Account 401, Operation Expense). 

8. In column h, report the total amount included in the gas maintenance expense accounts during the year related to the facility. 

9. In column 1, report the amount of depreciation expense accrued on the facility during the year. 

10. In coiumn j , list any other expenses(including taxes) aiiocated to the facility. 

11. in coiumn k, report the incremental revenues associated with the facility. 

12. identify the volumes received and used for any incrementai project that has a separate fuel rate for that project. 

13. Provide the total amounts for each column. 

Line 

No. 

Accumuiated 

Depreciation 

(e) 

Accumulated 

Deferred 

Income 

Taxes 

(f) 

Operating 

Expense 

Maintenance 

Expense 

(h) 

Depreciation 

Expense 

Other 

Expenses 

(including 

taxes) 

incremental 

Revenues 

435,954,328 180,806,630 20,001,651 546,447 42,913,426 7,906,518 189,539,023 

16,709,025 5,974,992 277,560 1,320,655 135,082 4,793,031 

49,001,815 5,625,369 4,676,384 315,108 11,586,096 2,563,275 43,083,096 

10 

TT 
12~ 

13~ 

14~ 

15~ 

16~ 

TT 
18~ 

19~ 

20~ 

i T 

22~ 

23~ 

2 r 

25~ 

26~ 

zT 
W 
29~ 

W 

32~ 

W 
35 

36" 

501,665,168 255,406,991 24,955,595 861,555 55,820,177 10,604,875 237,415,150 
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N a m e of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 

1. For each construction overhead explain; (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general 
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to 
different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or 
indirectly assigned. 

2. Show below the computation ot allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant 
Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts. 

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below In a manner that 
clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

(a) Engineer ing, supervis ion, general off ice salar ies and expenses and supervis ion provided by others, related to the 
general overs ight of capital construct ion projects are charged to an overhead work order. 

(b) A study w a s conducted to determine which employees devote a portion of their t ime In support of construct ion 
activit ies. Based on this study a f ixed amount of payroll and a portion of Respondent 's Salt Lake City off ice rent are 
charged each month to the overhead work order to be al located to construct ion projects. 

(c) The overhead costs are al located to Individual projects based on direct charges to each capital construct ion project 

excluding overhead and AFUDC. 

(d) A m i n i m u m overhead rate has been establ ished for non-expansion construct ion projects to ensure that a 
representat ive share of construct ion overhead is charged to these smal l projects. 

(e) Each mon th the total overhead charges for the month are divided by the total current month direct charges to 
construct ion projects excluding A F U D C and overhead charges to determine an overal l overhead rate. If the overall 
overhead rate is less than the establ ished m in imum overhead rate for non-expans ion projects, the min imum overhead rate 
is appl ied to the direct current month charges of the non-expansion project excluding overhead and A F U D C . The balance 
of unal located construct ion overhead is al located to expansion projects based on the rate determined by dividing the 
overhead ba lance by the direct charges to expansion projects for the month excluding overhead and A F U D C . 

If the overal l overhead rate is greater than the m in imum overhead rate establ ished for non-expansion projects, the overal l 
overhead rate is applied to all direct charges for all construct ion projects regardless if the project is for expansion or 
non-expans ion construct ion. 

Overheads al located to Compressor engine exhanges are al located at the s a m e rate as non-expansion projects, but are 
capped at $15 ,000 because the purchase price of the engine is disproport ional to the construct ion overhead required to 
change out the engine. 

(f) Overhead is directly assigned to each work order based on current month charges excluding overheads and AFUDC. 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endot 2015/Q4 

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure (continued) 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

1. For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the iast rate proceeding, if not avaiiabie, use the average rate earned during the preceding 3 years. 

2. Identify, in a footnote, the specific entity used as the source for the capital structure figures. 

3. Indicate, in a footnote, if the reported rate of return is one that has been approved in a rate case, biaok-box settlement rate, or an actual three-year average rate. 

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate 

Line Ration (percent) Percentage 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

(1) Average Short-Term Debt S 

(2) Short-Term Interest s 

(3) Long-Term Debt D 245,366,004 20.85 d 5.32 

(4) Preferred Stock P P 

(5) Common Equity C 931,681,226 79.15 c 11.55 

(6) Total Capitalization 1,177,047,230 100.00 

(7) Average Construction Work In Progress Balance W 6,685,227 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(S/W) + d[(D/(D+P+C)) (1-(S/W))] 1.11 

3. Rate for Other Funds [1 -(SAA/)] [ p ( P / ( D + P + C ) ) + C (C / (D -HP+C) ) ] 9.14 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year 

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -

b. Rate for Other Funds -

2.36 

7.35 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) [~^A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of G a s Utility Plant (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between tfie amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas 

plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant he recorded when 

such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been 
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the hook cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate 
functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 
5. At lines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should he numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, etc. 

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Total of lines 3 thru 

Net Charges for Plant Retired: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 5,975,929) ( 5,975,929) 

Cost of Removal ( 14,850) 14,850) 

Salvage (Credit) 3,190,688) 3,190,688) 

TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Ret. (Total of lines 12 thru 14) 2,800,091) ( 2,800,091) 

Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe) (footnote details): 

Book Cost of Asset Retirement Costs 

Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1,10,15,16 and 18) 1,174,048,311 1,174,048,311 

Section B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TO 

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS 

Productions-Manufactured Gas 

Production and Gathering-Natural Gas 

Products Extraction-Natural Gas 

Underground Gas Storage 

Other Storage Plant 

Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant 

Transmission 1,167,969,313 1,167,969,313 

Distribution 

General 6,078,998 6,078,998 

TOTAL (Total of lines 21 thru 29) 1,174,048,311 1,174,048,311 

F E R C F O R M NO. 2 (12 -96 ) Page 219 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X j A n Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136) 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136, Temporary Cash Investments. 

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information called for: 

(a) Investment in Securities-List and describe each security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, aiso give principal amount, date of issue, 

maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and 

included in Account 124, Other investments) state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account 136, 

Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by classes. 

(b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each person or company the amounts of loans or investment advances that are properly includable in Account 123. Include advances 

subject to current repayment in Account 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, show whether the advance is a note or open account. 

Line 

No. 

Description of Investment 

(a) (b) 

Book Costal Beginning of Year 

(If book cost is different from 

cost to respondent, give cost to 

respondent in a footnote and 

explain difference) 

(c) 

Purchases or 

Additions 

During the Year 

10 
TT 
12" 
13~ 
14~ 

15~ 

W 
xT 
i F 
iF 
2 F 
2 r 
2F 
2F 
2F 
2F 
2F 
2F 
w 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 
IF 

Account 136.0 short-term money market investments 26,081,436 220,265,842 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Investments {Account 123,124, and 136) (continued) 

List each note, giving date of Issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or employees. 

3. Designate with an asterisk in column (b) any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge. 

4. if Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket 

number. 

5. Report in coiumn (h) interest and dividend revenues from investments inciuding such revenues from securities disposed of during the year. 

6. in column (i) report for each investment disposed of during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which 

carried in the books of account if different from cost) and the sailing price thereof, not including any dividend or interest adjustment includible in column (h). 

Line 

No. 

Sales or Other 

Dispositions 

During Year 

(e) 

Principal Amount or 

No. of Shares at 

End of Year 

Book Cost at End of Year 

(If book cost Is different from cost 

to respondent, give cost to 

respondent in a footnote and 

explain difference) 

(9) 

Revenues for 

Year 

(h) 

Gain or Loss from 

investment 

Disposed of 

1 

4 

5 

F] 
7 

F] 
9 _ 

10 

11 

iF 
13 

U~ 
15 

iF 
17 

iF 
19 

i F 
21 

i F 
23 

i F 
25 

i F 
27 

i F 
29_ 

30_ 

31_ 

32 

sF 
34_ 

sF 
36_ 

sF 
38_ 

39_ 

40 

223,660,000 22,687,278 3,842 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) IFJA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Investments in Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies. 

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h). 

(a) Investment in Securities-List and describe each security owned. For bonds give aiso principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. 

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect 

to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The totai in coiumn (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1. 

Line 

No. 

Description of Investment Date 

Acquired 

(b) 

Date of 

Maturity 

(c) 

Amount of 

Investment at 

leginning of Year 

(d) 

Kern River Funding Corp. 03/15/1996 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25~ 

26~ 

27~ 

28~ 

29~ 

30~ 

3 1 ~ 

I F 
I F 
I F 
I F 
I F 
I F 
I F 
I F 
40 TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $ TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] A n Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Investments in Subsid iary Companies (Account 123.1) (cont inued) 

4. Designate in a footnote, any securities, notes, or accounts ttiat were pledged, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case or 

docket number. 

6. Report in coiumn (f) interest and dividend revenues from investments, inciuding such revenues from securities disposed of during the year. 

7. In coiumn (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or ioss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which 

carried in the books of account if different from cost), and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustments includibie in coiumn (f). 

8. Report on Line 40, column(a) the total cost of Account 123.1. 

Line 

i \0 . 

Equity in Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 

(e) 

Revenues for Year 

(f) 

Amount of investment 

at End of Year 

(g) 

Gain or Loss from 

Investment 

Disposed of 

(h) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJAn Original 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property L o s s e s (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (Acct 182.2) 

P R E P A Y M E N T S ( A C C O U N T 165) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 

Line 

No. 

Nature of Payment Balance at End 

of Year 

(in dollars) 

(b) 

Prepaid Insurance 519,945 

Prepaid Rents 

Prepaid Taxes 

Prepaid Interest 

Miscellaneous Prepayments 

TOTAL 

979,861 

1,499,806 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) (X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable 

in other accounts). 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a). 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes. 

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses" that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses, 

5. Provide in a footnote, for each line item, the regulatory citation where authorization for the regulatory asset has been granted (e.g. Commission Order, state 

commission order, court decision). 

Line 

No. 
Description and Purpose of 

Other Regulatory Assets 

Balance at 

Beginning 

Current 

Quarter/Year 

(b) 

Debits Written off During 

QuarterA'ear 

Account 

Charged 

(d) 

Written off 

During Period 

Amount Recovered 

Written off 

During Period 

Amount Deemed 

Unrecoverable 

(f) 

Leveiized depreciation 46,523,889 2,365,425 407.3/.4 

ncome taxes related to equity AFUDC 24,532,900 172,700 407.3 1,900,200 

Federal fax rate change 77,100 407.3 37,500 

Muddy Creek compressor station resfage 208,500 407.3 96,900 

Fiilmore compressor station resfage 40,300 407.3 18,000 

10 

11 Deterred regulatory commission expense 446,792 928 383,792 

12 

13 Deferred FERC annual charge 949,386 1,196,229 928 1,248,443 

14 

15 State tax rate change - apporfionmenf 2,457,130 147,281 410.1 215,829 

16 

17 Daggett electrical surcharge 784,601 784,601 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 Total 76,020,598 3,881,635 4,885,285 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) f x l An Original 

(2) |~^A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Miscel laneous Deferred Debits (Account 186) 

1, Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits, 

2, For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a), 

3, Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes. 

Line 

No. 

Description of Misceiianeous 

Deferred Debits 

(a) 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

Account 
r^harnpH VDI IdiycU 

(d) 

Credits 

Amount 

(e) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(f) 

1 riiN HO correction 25,837 2 141 823 

o 

A 
H 

0 

D 

7 

O 

Q 

-1 n 1 u 

-1 9 1 /-

1 9 1 o 

1 A 

\ 0 

1 0 

\ 1 

1 O 

1 y 

on 

z 1 

99 
z z 
99 Zo 

9y1 z 4 

ZO 

OR ZlD 

9 7 Z / 

OD ZO 

on z y 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 Miscellaneous Work in Progress 

40 Total 2,115,986 25,837 ^ 0 2,141,823 
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Ttiis Report Is: 
(1) [XTAn Original 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other Income and deductions, 

3. Provide in a tootnote a summary ot the type and amount ot deterred income taxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income 

taxes that the respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictional recourse rates. 

Line 

No. 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

Balance at 

Beginning 

otYear 

Account 190 

Changes During 

Year 

Amounts Debited 

to Account410.1 

Changes During 

Year 

Amounts Credited 

to Account 411.1 

(d) 

Electric 

Gas 119,998,084 26,895,747 30,834,899 

Other (Define) (footnote details) 

Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 119,998,084 26,895,747 30,834,5 

Other (Specify) (tootnote details) 

TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6) 119,998,084 26,895,747 30,834,899 

Classification of TOTAL 

Federal Income Tax 106,780,775 24,239,683 26,916,935 

State Income Tax 13,217,309 2,656,064 3,917,964 

Local Income Tax 

I 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
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(2) [ ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endot 2015/Q4 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) (cont inued) 

I Line I 

No. 

Changes During 

Year 

Amounts Debited 

to Account 410,2 

Changes During 

Year 

Amounts Credited 

to Account 411.2 

Adjustments 

Debits 

Account No, 

Adjustments 

Debits 

Amount 

Adjustments 

Credits 

Account No. 

Adjustments 

Credits 

Amount 

Balance at 

End otYear 

(k) 

10 

TT 

123,937,236 

123,937,236 

123,937,236 

109,458,027 

14,479,209 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x ] A n Original 

(2) [^A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Other Paid-in Capital (Accounts 208-211) 

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital 
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation 
with the balance sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting 
such change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation, 
(h) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave 

rise to amounts reported under this caption Including identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 
(c) Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, 

and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which 
related. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with 
brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts. 

Line 

No. 

Item 

(a) 

Amount 

(b) 

1 Balance, December 31 , 2014 reported as Other Paid-in Capital 817,502,136 

2 

3 2015 Net Income 91,592,149 

4 

5 Distributions to partners ( 113,000,000) 

6 

7 Contribution from parent 136,000,000 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 Total 932,094,285 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 

(1) X An Original 

(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

Securities Issued or Assumed and Securit ies Refunded or Retired During the Year 

1. Furnish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for 
the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates. 

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security 
issued, assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set 
forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gain or losses relating to 
securities retired or refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or 
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously refunded or retired. 

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance, 
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and 
name of the principal underwriting firm through which the security transactions were consummated. 

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts, cite the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting method. 

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the 
transactions whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and 
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities 
clearly earmarked. 

During 2015, the Respondent made all the monthly scheduled principal and interest payments on its 4 . 8 9 3 % Senior Notes, 

due 2018 as required by its indenture agreement . For 2015, principal payments were $54,339,996 and interest payments 

were $13,445,976. 

In December 2015 , the Respondent redeemed the remain ing amount of its 6 .676% Senior Notes due 2016 at a 

redempt ion pr ice determined in accordance with the terms of the indenture. For 2015, principal payments we re 

$166,999,994 and interest payments were $9,686,385. 

Secur i t i es Ret i red: 

6 .676% Senior Notes due 7/31/2016 

Entry: 

224 Other Long-Term Debt $ 

427 Interest on Long-Term Debt $ 

189 Unamor t ized Loss on Reacquired Debt $ 

181 Unamor t ized Debt Expense 

131 Cash 

138,583,331 

256,995 

5,092,712 

764,263 

143,168,775 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) fX lAn Originai 

(2) | ~ | A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

1. Report by Baiance Sheet Account the details concerning long-term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 

224, Other Long-Term Debt. 

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 

3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names 

of associated companies from which advances were received. 

4. For receivers' certificates, show in coiumn (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certificates were issued. 

Line 

No. 

L-iass ana oenes oi UDiigauon ana 

Name of Stock Exchange 

(a) 

Nominal Date 

of Issue 

(b) 

uaie OT 

Maturity 

(c) 

Outstanding 
TTntal amni int 
V 1 L.'lul QN lUU t 1L 

outstanding without 

reduction for amis 

held by respondent) 

(d) 
1 224 ACCOUNT DETAIL 

2 6.676% Senior Notes Due 2015 08/13/2001 07/31/2016 

3 4.893% Senior Notes Due 2018 05/01/2003 04/30/2018 245,366,004 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Ttiis Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Originai 

(2) [^A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221 , 222, 223, and 224) 

5. in a supplemental statement, give explanatory details for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to iong-term advances, show for each company: (a) 

principal advanced during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates, 

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its iong-term debt securities, give partiouiars (details) in a footnote, inciuding name 

of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities that have been nominaily issued and are nominally outstanding at end ot year, describe such securities In a tootnote. 

8. It interest expense was incurred during the year on any obiigations retired or reacquired before end ot year, include such interest expense in coiumn (t). Explain in a footnote any 

difference between the total ot coiumn (t) and the total Account 427, interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies, 

9. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Line 

No. 

Interest tor 

Year 

Rate 

(in %) 

(e) 

Interest for 

Year 

Amount 

(f) 

Held by 

Respondent 

Reacquired Bonds 

(Acct 222) 

(g) 

Held by 

Respondent 

Sinking and 

Other Funds 

(h) 

Redemption Price 

per$100 at 

End otYear 

).676 ),385 

4.893 13,445,976 

10 

11 

T 2 ~ 

13 

14~ 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22~ 

23~ 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28~ 

29 

30~ 

31 

32~ 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

23,132,361 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Ttiis Report is: 
(1) [ X j A n Originai 

(2) P I A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Unamort ized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226) 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, details of expense, 

premium or discount applicable to each class and series of iong-term debt. 

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses. 

3. in coiumn (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other iong-term debt originaily issued. 

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other iong-term debt originaily issued. 

Line 

No. 

Dp'̂ innatinn nf 

Long-Term Debt 

(a) 

Principal Amount 

of Debt Issued 

(b) 

Total Expense 

Premium or 

Discount 

(c) 

Amortization 

Period 

Date From 

(d) 

Amnrtizatinn 
/ t l 1 ILL! IIL.QLILJJ 1 

Period 

Date To 

(e) 

1 181 ACCOUNT DETAIL 

2 6.676% Senior Notes Due 2015 510,000,000 48,082,708 08/13/2001 07/31/2016 

3 4.893% Senior Notes Due 2018 836,000,000 7,845,495 05/01/2003 04/30/2018 

4 

5 Total 
A *~t A r> /^An A A A 

1,346,000,000 
rr A A A A A A 

55,928,203 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

36 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
n i Fxl An Orininai 
f i t 1 /\ 1 r\i 1 Kyi IM11 I d l 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226) 

5. Furnish in a footnote details regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Aiso, give in a tootnote 

the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System ot Accounts. 

6. identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization ot Debt Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization ot Premium on 

Debt-Credit. 

D d i d l ILfC d l Rphit*? Hi irinn Frpditc; Hi irinn Rplpnrp pt 
U d l d l I C d dL 

Line 

No. 

Beginning 

of Year 

(f) 

Year 

(g) 

Year 

(h) 

End of Year 

(i) 

1 

2 2,182,617 2,182,617 

3 722,255 284,552 437,703 

4 

5 2,904,872 2,467,169 437,703 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transnnission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Unamortized L o s s and Gain on Reacquired Debt (Accounts 189, 257) 

1 . Report under separate subfieadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain and loss, 
including maturity date, on reacquisitlon applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding 
transaction, Include also the maturity date of the new issue. 

2 . In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired. 
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisitlon as computed in accordance with General Instruction 

17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts. 
4 . Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures In parentheses. 
5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 4 2 8 . 1 , Amortization of Loss on Reacquired 

Debt, or credited to Account 4 2 9 . 1 , Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit. 

Line 

No. 

Designation of 

Long-Term Debt 

(a) 

Date 

Reacquired 

(b) 

Principal 

of Debt 

Reacquired 

(c) 

Net Gain or 

Loss 

(d) 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

(e) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(f) 

1 6.676% Senior Notes Due 2016 12/10/2015 138,583,331 ( 5.092,712) ( 4,635,674) 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

35 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
CII Fxl An Orininal 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Reconci l ia t ion of Reported Net Income w i th Taxable income for Feder Income Taxes 

1 . Repor t t he reconci l ia t ion o f repor ted net Income for the yea r w i th taxab le Income used In compu t ing Federa l I ncome Tax accrua ls 

a n d s h o w compu ta t i on of such tax acc rua ls . Inc lude in the reconc i l ia t ion , as far as prac t lcah le , the s a m e detai l as fu rn ished on 

S c h e d u l e M-1 o f the tax return for t he year . Submi t a reconc i l ia t ion even t h o u g h the re is no taxab le i ncome for the year . Indicate 

c lear ly the na tu re of e a c h reconc i l ing a m o u n t . 

2 . If the uti l i ty is a m e m b e r o f a g r o u p that f i les conso l i da ted Federa l tax re turn, reconc i le repor ted net i n come wi th taxab le net Income 

a s if a sepa ra te return w e r e to he f i led , Indicat ing, however , i n te rcompany a m o u n t s to he e l im ina ted in s u c h a conso l i da ted re turn. State 

n a m e s of g r o u p m e m b e r s , tax ass igned to each g roup m e m b e r , a n d bas is o f a l loca t ion , ass ignmen ts , or shar ing of t he conso l ida ted tax 

a m o n g the g r o u p m e m b e r s . 

LinG 

No. 

Details 

(a) 

Amount 

(b) 

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 115) 91,592,149 

2 Reconciling Items for the Year 

3 

4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 

5 Capitalized Interest - tax 321,006 

6 Tax Gain on Disposition of Assets 153,024 

7 

8 TOTAL 484,030 

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 

10 Federal Income Taxes (Current & Deferred) 49,270,039 

11 Deferred State Income Taxes 395,535 

12 Other (see footnote) 131,858,355 

13 TOTAL 181,535,030 

14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 

15 Equity AFUDC 275,041 

15 Debt AFUDC 88,582 

17 

18 TOTAL 354,523 

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book income 

20 Tax Depreciation & Repairs 109,515,357 

21 Tax Amortization - Regulatory Assets (Sec 197) 7,228,385 

22 Tax Amortization - Debt Costs 3,777,131 

23 NOL Carryforward Utilized in 2015 (Apex Expansion) 31,855,034 

24 Debt Redemption Costs 4,328,449 

25 

25 TOTAL 156,714,357 

27 Federal Tax Net Income 116,532,219 

28 Show Computation of Tax; 

29 NOL Carryforward generated in 2015 

30 Federal Taxabie Income (after NOL adjustment) 115,532,219 

31 Federal Tax Rate 35% 

32 Current Year Federal income Tax Provision 40,785,277 

33 Other Changes inciuding Book to Tax Return Adjustments, FIN 48 and Audits ( 551,195) 

34 Totai Current Federal Income Tax Povision (Account 409.1 & 409.2) 40,225,082 

35 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) | T | A n Originai 

(2) p ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged) 

1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and 

other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a 

footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The 

balancing of this 

page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to the 

portion of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Line 

No. 

Kind of Tax 

(See Instruction 5) 

fat 

Balance at 

Beg. of Year 

Taxes Accrued 
rhi IW 

Balance at 

Beg. otYear 

Prepaid Taxes 
/rl 

A 1 r tULKALlAX 
o z Federal income 655,435 
Q 
0 

Cl/-̂  A 
rlLA 

41,302 
A 

4 Unemployment 240 

5 suDtotai 696,9// 

b 

7 CTATC IMÂAAAyiC TAV 
blAihllMQUMb lAA Q 

0 California 
n 
y 

1 IL-.k 
utan 

A n 
lu 

FIN 48 Adjustments 
A A 1 1 Ol tV\AA.Ar,\ 

Subtotal 
A O 
Iz 
A 0 
10 

1 IOC TAV 
USt lAX 

A A 14 Caiifornia 
A C Nevada zol 
A C 
lb 

Utah 155,521 
A 7 Wyoming cnA bb4 
A 0 
1 0 Subtotal Acc Anc 156,496 

19 

20 AO \ /AI dOCMI / noAADCDTV TAV 
ADVALUKhM;PKUrtKl Y lAX 

21 California A ceo "7 A A 

1,558,/y4 
22 Nevada TA o nnn 

23 Nevada (Moapa Indian Reservation) 

24 Utah 

25 Wyoming cvc cnA 6/3,691 

26 Subtotal n n A C OAT 
2,945,39/ 

27 

28 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 

29 California 47 

30 Nevada 625 

31 Utah 1,269 

32 Wyoming 618 

33 Subtotal 2,559 

34 

35 STATE COMMERCE TAX 

36 Nevada 

37 

38 

39 

TOTAL 3,801,429 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
( 1 ) [X ]An Original 

( 2 ) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utiiity dept where applicable and acct charged) 

(continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, straw the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a), 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing 

authority. 

8. Show in coiumns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the 

number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount. 

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped. 

11. Report in column (q) the appiicable effective state income tax rate. 

Line 

No. 

Taxes Charged 

During Year 

Taxes Paid 

During Year Adjustments 

(f) 

Balance at 

End OtYear 

Taxes Accrued 

(Account 236) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

Prepaid Taxes 

(included in Acct 165) 

(h) 

40,250,919 41,911,680 1,686,598 681,272 

1,094,062 1,100,089 35,275 

7,121 7,161 200 

41,352,102 43,018,930 1,686,598 716,747 

4,149,572 4,088,617 60,955) 

3,379,596 3,495,950 116.354 

11_ 

12_ 

13_ 

14_ 

15_ 

16_ 

17_ 

j 8 _ 

j 9 _ 

20 

21_ 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27_ 

28_ 

29_ 

30_ 

IL 
32_ 

33_ 

34_ 

35_ 

36_ 

37_ 

38_ 

39 

7,529,168 7,584,567 55,399 

979 1,082 103) 

185,130 182,546 2,865 

477,f 515,628 117,762 

5,170 5,349 515 

669,148 704,605 121,039 

3,053,192 3,085,300 1,526,596 

2,889,038 2,883,419 718,621 

129,941 129,941 

7,040,800 7,040,800 

938,096 1,142,739 469,048 

14,051,067 14,282,199 2,714,265 

432 434 45 

13,760 13,835 550 

17,273 17,368 1,174 

12,297 12,365 550 

43,762 44,002 2,319 

26,437 26,437 

TOTAL 63,671,684 65,634,303 1,741,997 3,580,807 

F E R C F O R M NO. 2 ( 1 2 - 9 6 ) Page 263a 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
r i l l Y 1 An Orininal r 1 J 1 A 1 M l 1 W i i y i l l d t 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utiiity dept where applicable and acct charged) 

1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and 

other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a 

footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 

2. Include on this page, faxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The 

balancing of this 

page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to the 

portion of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiiity department where applicable and accounf charged.) 

Line 

No. 

Electric 

(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

(i) 

Gas 

(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

(j) 

Other Utility Dept. 

(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

(k) 

Other income and 

Deductions 

(Account 408.2, 

409.2) 

(i) 

1 

2 39,679,790 571,129 

3 957,727 

4 6,234 

5 40,643,751 571,129 

6 

7 

8 4,105,769 43,803 

9 3,332,497 47,099 

10 

11 7,438,266 90,902 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 270,137 

17 

18 270,137 

19 

20 

21 3,053,192 

22 2,889,038 

23 129,941 

24 7,040,800 

25 938,096 

26 14,051,067 

27 

28 

29 378 

30 12,045 

31 15,121 

32 10,765 

33 38,309 

34 

35 

36 26,437 

37 

38 

39 

TOTAL 62,467,967 662,031 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 

(2) F J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged Dur ing Year, Dis t r ibut ion of Taxes Charged (Show uti l i ty dept where appl icable and acct charged) 

(cont inued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income faxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a), 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing 

authority. 

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the 

number of the appropriate balance sheet piant account or subaccount. 

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax, 

10. items under $250,000 may be grouped. 

11. Report in column (q) the applicable effective state income tax rate. 

DISTRIBUTION OF T7\XES CHARGED (Show utiiity department where applicable and account charged.) 

Extraordinary Items Other Utiiity Opn. Adjustment to Ret. State/Local 

Line 
(Account 409.3) Income Earnings Other income Tax 

No. (Account 4Uo.1, (Account 439) Rate No. 
Ana -11 4uy. 1) 

(ml int 
\v) 

in\ 
\V) 

/nl 

-1 
1 

O 
Z 

o o 135,335 
A 
4 

Q Q 7 00/ 

0 All OOO 
13/,zzz 

D 

7 

Q 
0 8.84 
Q 5.00 
•in 
lU 
•11 11 

•10 IZ 
A 0 

14 979 

To AOC ^ O A 
1o5,13U 

A C 10 AAZ ZOO 
2U/,/32 

A 7 5,170 
A Q 
To 

AAA r\A A 

399,011 
ACi 

on ZD 
0 4 

Z1 
oo ZZ 
oo Zo 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 54 

30 1,715 

31 2,152 

32 1,532 

33 5,453 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

TOTAL 541,686 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Originai 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

iVliscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabi l i t ies (Account 242) 

1. Desc r ibe a n d repor t the a m o u n t of o ther current and acc rued l iabi l i t ies at the end o f year . 

2 . Minor i t ems ( less than $250 ,000 ) may he g rouped under appropr ia te t i t le. 

Line 

No. 

Item 

(a) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(b) 

1 Transportation and exchange gas payable 1,702,493 

2 Accrued vacation and other employee benefits 1,368,551 

3 Misceiianeous items 403,319 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 Total 3,474,363 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X ]An Originai 

(2) IFJA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Accumula ted Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (Account 282) 

1. Report the information caiied for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

I Line I 

No. 
Account Subdivisions 

Baiance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

Amounts 

Debited to 

Account 410.1 

(c) 

Amounts 

Credited to 

Account 411.1 

(d) 

Account 282 

Electric 

Gas 484,528,687 45,849,679 37,095,313 

Other (Define) (footnote details) 

Totai (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 484,528,687 45,849,679 37,095,313 

Other (Specify) (footnote details) 1,470,110 18,051 

9 

To" 
TT 

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thr 485,998,797 45,867,730 

Classification of TOTAL 

Federal Income Tax 433,476,504 40,248,090 

37,095,313 

32,501,443 

State income Tax 52,522,293 5,619,640 4,593,870 

Local Income Tax 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Originai 

(2) 1 [A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Accumula ted Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (Account 282) (cont inued) 

3. Provide in a footnote a summary of the type and amount of deferred income taxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income taxes that the 

respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictional recourse rates. 

I Line I 

No. 

Changes during 

Year 

Amounts Debited 

to Account 410.2 

(e) 

Changes during 

Year 

Amounts Credited 

to Account 411.2 

(f) 

Adjustments 

Debits 

Acct. No. 

(g) 

Adjustments 

Debits 

Amount 

Adjustments 

Credits 

Account No. 

(i) 

Adjustments 

Credits 

Amount 

0) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(k) 

158,412 141,649 493,299,816 

158,412 141,649 493,299,616 

1,488,161 

158,412 141,649 

10 

TT 

138,467 

19,945 

124,006 

17,643 

494,787,977 

441,237,612 

53,550,365 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X ]An Originai 

(2) H J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Account 283) 

1. Report the information caiied for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

2, At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Line 

No. 
Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

Changes During Year 

Amounts 

Debited to 

Account 410.1 

(c) 

Changes During Year 

Amounts 

Credited to 

Account 411.1 

(d) 

1 Account 283 

2 Electric 

3 Gas 24,661,475 18,037,862 13,437,269 

4 Other (Define) (footnote details) 

5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 24,661,475 18,037,862 13,437,269 

6 Other (Specify) (foofnofe defails) 

7 TOTAL Account 283 (Total of lines 5 thru 24,661,475 18,037,862 13,437,269 

8 Classification of TOTAL , " ^ f e j * « » p i l l l 

9 Federal Income Tax 21,275,240 15,747,662 11,778,772 

10 State income Tax 3,386,235 2,290,200 1,658,497 

11 Local Income Tax 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Originai 

(2) [ ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Accumula ted Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Account 283) (cont inued) 

3. Provide in a footnote a summary of the type and amount of deferred income taxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income taxes that the 

respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictional recourse rates. 

[Line 

No. 

Changes during 

Year 

Amounts Debited 

to Account 410,2 

(e) 

Changes during 

Year 

Amounts Credited 

to Account 411.2 

(f) 

Adjustments 

Debits 

Acct. No. 

(g) 

Adjustments 

Debits 

Amount 

(h) 

Adjustments 

Credits 

Account No, 

(i) 

Adjustments 

Credits 

Amount 

(j) 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(k) 

19,041 28,070 182,3,219 561,588 28,691,451 

19,041 28,070 561,588 28,691,451 

19,041 28,070 561,588 

9 

w 
16,710 I 

2,331 

24,499 I 

3,571 77,113 3,939,585 
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Name ot Kespondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [ x j A n Originai 

(2) [ j ] ] A Resubmission 

Date ot Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period ot Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Other Regulatory Liabi l i t ies (Account 254) 

1. Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not 

includable in other amounts). 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a). 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever Is less) may be grouped by classes, 

4. Provide In a footnote, for each line Item, the regulatory citation where the respondent was directed to refund the regulatory liability (e.g. Commission Order, state 

commission order, court decision). 

Line 

No. 
Description and Purpose of 

Other Regulatory Liabilities 

(a) 

Balance at 

Beginning of 

Current 

QuarterA'ear 

(b) 

Written off during 

Quarter/Period 

Account 

Credited 

(c) 

Written off 

During Period 

Amount 

Refunded 

(d) 

Written off 

During Period 

Amount Deemed 

Non-Refundable 

(e) 

Credits 

(f) 

Balance at 

End of Current 

QuarterA/ear 

Office lease accrual 781,369 931 152,206 629,159 

Employee benefits 3,134,369 128 3,134,365 3,639,928 3,639,928 

Leveiized depreciation 155,783,809 43,249,569 199,033,369 

Daggett eiectricai surcharge 41,615 41,616 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
Total 159,699,530 3,286,571 46,931,112 203,344,071 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) [j(j]A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Monthly Quanti ty & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 

1. Reference to account numbers in the USofA is provided in parentheses beside applicable data. Quantities must not be adjusted for discounts. 

2. Total Quantities and Revenues in whole numbers 

3. Report revenues and quantities of gas by rate schedule. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, reflect only transportation Dth. When reporting storage, report 

Dth of gas withdrawn from storage and revenues by rate schedule. 

4. Revenues in Column (c) include transition costs from upstream pipelines. Revenue (Other) in Column (e) includes reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less 

revenues reflected in Columns (c) and (d). include in Column (e), revenue for Accounts 490-495. 

5. Enter footnotes as appropriate. 

item Month 1 Month 1 Month 1 Month 1 Month 1 
Quantity Revenue Costs Revenue Revenue Revenue 

Line and (GRi&ACA) (Other) (Total) 
No. Take-or-Pay 

(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Total Sales (480-488) 46,137 46,137 

2 Transportation of Gas for Others (489.2 and 489..3) 

3 KRF -1 Firm Mainline 75 201,208 105,281 30 109 879 30 215 160 

4 <RI -1 interruptible Mainline 955,527 1,338 134,094 135,432 

5 KRF - LI Firm High Desert 3,980,754 5,573 355 995 361 568 

6 KRI - LI interruptible High Desert 49,963 70 2,133 2,203 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [x jAn Originai 

(2) [ ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Month ly Quant i ty & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 

1. Reference to account numbers in the USofA is provided in parentheses beside applicable data. Quantities must not be adjusted for discounts. 

2. Total Quantities and Revenues in whole numbers 

3. Report revenues and quantities of gas by rate schedule. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, reflect only transportation Dth. When reporting storage, 

report Dth of gas withdrawn from storage and revenues by rate schedule. 

4. Revenues in Column (c) include transition costs from upstream pipelines. Revenue (Other) in Column (e) includes reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, 

less revenues reflected in Columns (c) and (d). Include in Column (e), revenue for Accounts 490-495. 

5. Enter footnotes as appropriate. 

Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Month 2 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 
Quantity Revenue Costs Revenue Revenue Revenue Quantity Revenue Costs Revenue Revenue Revenue 

Line and (GRi&ACA) (Other) (Total) and (GRI&ACA) (Other) (Total) 
No. Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay 

(g) (h) (i) G) (k) (1) (m) (n) (0) (P) 

1 46,137 46,137 46,137 46,137 

2 

3 68,986,156 96,58C 28,487,932 28,584,512 76,226,091 106,71 E oq qqA QIE 30 101 031 

4 1,484,768 2,07E 104,805 106,884 1,146,400 1,60E 123 567 125,172 

5 1,826,849 2,557 343,023 345,580 2,716,592 3,80; 355 QQ5 35Q 70fi 

6 2,500 2 107 110 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
{i} 1A [AH original 
(2) [ j j ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
fMo Da Yrf 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Monthly Quanti ty & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule (cont inued) 

Item rylnnth 1 IViUIILit 1 iVlUliUI i L/lnnth 1 IVIUIILII 1 tVIUllui 1 ivionin 1 
Quantity Revenue Costs Revenue Revenue 

Line and (GRI&ACA) (Other) (Total) 
No. Take-or-Pay 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 Total Transportation (Other than Gathering) 80,187,452 112,262 30,602,101 30,714,363 

64 Storage (489.4) 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 Totai Storage 

91 Gathering (489.1) 

92 Gathering-Firm 

93 Gathering-lnterruptible 

94 Total Gathering (489.1) 

95 Additional Revenues 

96 Products Sales and Extraction (490-492) 

97 Rents (493-494) 

98 Other Gas Revenues (495) 51,289 51,289 

99 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds 

too Totai Additional Revenues 51,289 51,289 

101 Total Operating Revenues (Total of Lines 1,63,90,94 & 100) 80,187,452 112,262 30,699,527 30,811,789 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
{ A \ 1 V i Art AA-lrtlrtrtI 

(1 ) | A 1 An uriginai 
(2) [F] ' 'k Resubmission 

Date of Report 
fMo Da Yrl 
V1 viu, LJa,111 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Monthly Quanti ty & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Month 2 

Quantity 

Month 2 

Revenue Costs 

and 

Take-or-Pay 

(h) 

Month 2 

Revenue 

(GRI&ACA) 

(i) 

Month 2 

Revenue 

(Other) 

G) 

Month 2 

Revenue 

(Total) 

(k) 

Month 3 

Quantity 

Month 3 

Revenue Costs 

and 

Take-or-Pay 

(m) 

Month 3 

Revenue 

(GRI&ACA) 

(n) 

Month 3 

Revenue 

(Other) 

(0) 

Month 3 

Revenue 

(Total) 

(P) 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 72,300,273 101,219 28,935,867 29,037,086 80,089,083 112,124 30,473,877 30,586,001 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 51,289 51,289 96,553 96,553 

99 

too 51,289 51,289 96,553 96,553 

101 72,300,273 101,219 29,033,293 29,134,512 80,089,083 112,124 30,616,567 30,728,691 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [ x j A n Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Operat ing Revenues 

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account total. The amounts must be consistent with the detailed data on succeeding pages, 

2. Revenues in columns (b) and (c) include transition costs from upstream pipelines. 

3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b) through (e). Include in 

columns (f) and (g) revenues for Accounts 480-495. 

Line 

No. 

Title of Account 

(a) 

Revenues for 

Transition 

Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Revenues for 

Transition 

Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Revenues for 

GRi and ACA 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(d) 

Revenues for 

GRI and ACA 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(e) 

1 480 Residential Sales 

2 481 Commercial and Industrial Sales 

3 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 

4 483 Sales for Resale 

5 484 Interdepartmental Sales 

6 485 Intracompany Transfers 

7 487 Forfeited Discounts 

8 488 Misceiianeous Service Revenues 

9 489.1 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others 

Through Gathering Facilities 

10 489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others 

Through Transmission Faciiities 1,278,525 1,090,521 

11 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others 

Through Distribution Facilities 

12 489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others 

13 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas 

14 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc, by Others 

15 492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales 

16 493 Rent from Gas Property 

17 494 Interdepartmental Rents 

18 495 Other Gas Revenues 

19 Subtotal: 1,278,525 1,090,521 

20 496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds 

21 TOTAL: 1,278,525 1,090,521 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Ttiis Report Is: 
(1) [x jAn Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Operat ing Revenues 

4. If increases or decreases from previous year are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 

5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the year, new service, and important rate increases or decreases. 

6. Report the revenue from transportation services that are bundled with storage services as transportation service revenue. 

Line 

No. 

Other 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(f) 

Other 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

Total 

Operating 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(h) 

Total 

Operating 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(i) 

Dekatherm of 

Natural Gas 

Amount for 

Current Year 

G) 

Dekatherm of 

Natural Gas 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(k) 

553,644 553,644 553,644 553,644 

10 

357,500,115 351,899,337 358,778,640 352,989,858 913,232,667 871,727,629 

11 

665,/ 712,643 665,/ 712,643 

358,719,227 353,165,624 359,997,752 354,256,145 

358,719,227 353,165,624 359,997,752 354,256,145 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [x jAn Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Revenues f rom Transpor tat ion of Gas of Others Through Transmiss ion Facil i t ies (Account 489.2) 

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by Zone of Delivery by Rate Schedule. Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zones, if respondent does not have separate zones, provide 

totals by rate schedule. 

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308. 

3. Other Revenues in columns (f) and (g) include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges for transportation and hub services, less revenues reflected in 

columns (b) through (e). 

Line 

No. 
Zone of Delivery, 

Rate Schedule 

(a) 

Revenues for 

Transition 

Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Revenues for 

Transition 

Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Revenues for 

GRI and ACA 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(d) 

Revenues for 

GRI and ACA 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(e) 
KRF - 1 Firm Mainline 

1,213,931 1,026,427 

KRi - 1 Interruptible Mainline 
20,166 18,680 

KRF - L I Firm High Desert 
44,071 44,772 

KRI - L I Interruptible High Desert 
357 642 

TOTAL 
1,278,525 1,090,521 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X ]An Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities (Account 489.2) 

4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting. 

5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certificated rate schedule must be separately reported. 

5. Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, report total revenues but only transportation Dth. 

Line 

No. 

Other 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(f) 

Other 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(g) 

Total 

Operating 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(h) 

Totai 

Operating 

Revenues 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(i) 

Dekatherm of 

Natural Gas 

Amount for 

Current Year 

G) 

Dekatherm of 

Natural Gas 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(k) 
1 

351,969,669 345,854,263 353,183,600 346,880,690 867,093,927 820,311,895 

2 
1,338,413 1,843,133 1,358,579 1,861,813 14,403,502 14,975,206 

3 
4,181,136 4,181,136 4,225,207 4,225,908 31,480,038 35,953,281 

4 
10,897 20,805 11,254 21,447 255,200 487,247 

5 

6 
357,500,115 351,899.337 358,778,640 352,989,858 913,232,667 871,727,629 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x j A n Original 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Cther Gas Revenues (Account 495) 

Report below transactions of $250,000 or mere included in Account 495, Other Gas Revenues. Group all transactions below $250,000 
in cne amount and provide the number of items. 

Line 
Description of Transaction Amount 

No. 
(a) 

(in dollars) 

(a) (b) 

1 Commissions on Sale or Distribution of Gas of Others 

2 Compensation for Minor or Incidental Services Provided for Others 

3 Profit or Loss on Sale of Material and Supplies not Ordinarily Purchased for Resale 

4 Sales of Stream, Water, or Eiectricity, inciuding Sales or Transfers to Other Departments 

5 Miscellaneous Royalties 

6 Revenues from Dehydration and Other Processing of Gas of Others except as provided for in the Instructions to Account 495 

7 Revenues for Right and/or Benefits Received from Others which are Realized Through Research, Development, and Demonstration Ventures 

8 Gains on Settlements of imbalance Receivables and Payables 

9 Revenues from Penalties earned Pursuant to Tariff Provisions, including Penalties Associated with Cash-out Settlements 

10 Revenues from Shipper Supplied Gas 

11 Other revenues (Specify): 

12 Facility charge on Big Horn lateral 615,468 

13 Waste heat recovery 50,000 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Total 665,468 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
M l Fx lAn Oriainal 

1 1 1 1 / \ 1 1 \ 1 1 KA i i H i 1 1 Ci i 

(2) [F|A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Discounted Rate Services and Negotiated Rate Services 

1. In column b, report the revenues from dlsoounted rate services. 

2. In column c, report the volumes of discounted rate services, 

3. In column d, report the revenues from negotiated rate services. 

4. In column e, report the volumes of negotiated rate services, 

Line 

No. 
Account 

Discounted 

Rate Services 

Discounted 

Rate Services 

Negotiated 

Rate Services 

Negotiated 

Rate Services 

/rt\ 
(a) 

Revenue 

(b) 

Volumes 

(c) 

Revenue 

(d) 

Volumes 

(e) 

1 Account 489.1, Revenues from transportation of gas of others 

through gathering facilities. 

2 Account 489.2, Revenues from transportation of gas of others 

through transmission faciiities. z i 70C one Z4U,1b/,1o3 iy,90a,oz7 A A A 4 A A A r\ 

30,810,419 
3 Account 489.4, Revenues from storing gas of others. 

4 Account 495, Other gas revenues. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

OO 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Total 72,725,806 240,167,183 19,909,827 30,810,419 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Operat ion and Maintenance Expenses 

[Line 

No. 
Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES 

A. Manufactured Gas Production 

Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) 

B. Natural Gas Production 

B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering 

Operation 

750 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

751 Production Maps and Records 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

752 Gas Weil Expenses 

753 Field Lines Expenses 

754 Field Compressor Station Expenses 

755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power 

756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 

757 Purification Expenses 

758 Gas Weil Royalties 

759 Other Expenses 

760 Rents 

TOTAL Operation (Totai of lines 7 thru 17) 

Maintenance 

761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 

763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Weils 

764 Maintenance of Field Lines 

765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 

766 Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 

767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 

768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 

769 Maintenance of Other Equipment 

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 20 thru 28) 

TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29) 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [ x j A n Originai 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endo t 2015/Q4 

Gas Operat ion and Maintenance Expenses(cont inued) 

Line 

NO. 

Account 

(a) 

Amount tor 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount tor 

Previous Year 

(c) 

31 B2. Products Extraction 

32 Operation 

33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

34 771 Operation Labor 0 0 

35 772 Gas Shrinkage 0 0 

36 773 Fuel 0 0 

37 774 Power 0 0 

38 775 Materials 0 0 

39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses 0 0 

40 777 Gas Processed by Others 0 0 

41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted 0 0 

42 779 Marketing Expenses 0 0 

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale 0 0 

44 781 Variation in Products inventory 0 0 

45 (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit 0 0 

46 783 Rents 0 0 

47 TOTAL Operation (Total ot lines 33 thru 46) 0 0 

48 Maintenance 

49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

50 785 Maintenance ot Structures and Improvements 0 0 

51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment 0 0 

52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 0 0 

53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0 

54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0 

55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0 

56 791 Maintenance ot Other Equipment 0 0 

57 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0 

58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Totai ot lines 47 and 57) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Ttiis Report Is: 
(1) [ x j A n Originai 

(2) Q A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/04 

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued) 

I Line 

No. 
Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

59 G. Exploration and Development 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

Operation 

795 Delay Rentals 

796 Nonproductive Weil Driiiing 

797 Abandoned Leases 

798 Other Exploration 

TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 61 thru 64) 

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses 

Operation 

800 Natural Gas Weil Head Purchases 

800.1 Natural Gas Weil Head Purchases, intracompany Transfers 

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Piant Outlet Purchases 

803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 

804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 0 

805 Other Gas Purchases 1,589,627 ( 1,235,975) 

(Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments 0 0 

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Totai of lines 68 thru 76) 1,589,627 ( 1,235,975) 

806 Exchange Gas ( 1,589,627) 1,235,975 

Purchased Gas Expenses 

807.1 Weil Expense-Purchased Gas 

807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 

807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 

807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 

807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Totai of lines 80 thru 84) 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X jAn Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endo f 2015/04 

Gas Operat ion and Maintenance Expenses(cont inued) 

Line 

I N U . 

Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 0 0 

87 (Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 0 0 

88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit 0 0 

89 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit 0 0 

90 Gas used in Utiiity Operation-Credit 

91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuei-Credit 43,754,581 66,392,164 

92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 0 0 

93 812 Gas Used for Other Utiiity Operations-Credit 0 0 

94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utiiity Operations-Credit (Totai of lines 91 thru 93) 43,754,581 66,392,164 

95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 0 0 

96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,95) ( 43,754,581) ( 66,392,164) 

97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Totai of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) ( 43,754,581) ( 66,392,164) 

98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES 

99 A. Underground Storage Expenses 

too Operation 

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

102 815 Maps and Records 0 0 

103 816 Weils Expenses 0 0 

104 817 Lines Expense 0 0 

105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 0 0 

106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0 

107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0 0 

108 821 Purification Expenses 0 0 

109 822 Exploration and Development 0 0 

110 823 Gas Losses 0 0 

111 824 Other Expenses 0 0 

112 825 Storage Well Royalties 0 0 

113 826 Rents 0 0 

114 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 101 thru 113) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is; 
(1) [ x j A n Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Operat ion and Maintenance Expenses{cont inued) 

Line 
Mr. 

Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

115 Maintenance 

116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0 

118 832 Maintenance of Resen/oirs and Weils 0 0 

119 833 Maintenance of Lines 0 0 

120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0 

121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0 0 

122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0 

123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0 

124 TOTAL Maintenance (Totai of lines 116 thru 123) 0 0 

125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Totai of lines 114 and 124) 0 0 

126 B. Other Storage Expenses 

127 Operation 

128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 0 0 

130 842 Rents 0 0 

131 842.1 Fuel 0 0 

132 842.2 Power 0 0 

133 842.3 Gas Losses 0 0 

134 TOTAL Operation (Totai of lines 128 thru 133) 0 0 

135 Maintenance 

136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures 0 0 

138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders 0 0 

139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0 

140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment 0 0 

141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 0 0 

142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0 

143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0 

144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0 

145 TOTAL Maintenance (Totai of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0 

146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of lines 134 and 145) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x j A n Original 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/04 

Gas Operat ion and Wlaintenance Expenses(cont inued) 

Line 

INC. 

Account 

(a) 

Amount f o r ' 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaiing and Processing Expenses 

148 Operation 

149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses 0 0 

151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses 0 0 

152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses 0 0 

153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses 0 0 

154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0 

155 844.7 Communication System Expenses 0 0 

156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching 0 0 

157 845.1 Fuel 0 0 

158 845.2 Power 0 0 

159 845.3 Rents 0 0 

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 0 0 

161 (less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit 0 0 

162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 0 0 

163 846.1 Gas Losses 0 0 

164 846.2 Other Expenses 0 0 

165 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164) 0 0 

166 Maintenance 

167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0 

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 0 0 

170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment 0 0 

171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0 

172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0 

173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0 

174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0 

175 TOTAL Maintenance (Totai of lines 167 thru 174) 0 0 

176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaiing and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175) 0 0 

177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Totai of lines 125, 146, and 176) 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) (X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) [ j j ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/04 

Gas Operat ion and Maintenance Expenses{cont inued) 

Line 

I N U . 

Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 

179 Operation 

180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 11,542,046 15,377,942 

181 851 System Controi and Load Dispatching 1,278,129 1,212,864 

182 852 Communication System Expenses 1,042,519 946,165 

183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 3,509,704 3,416,606 

184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 43,754,581 66,392,164 

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 744,644 713,189 

186 856 Mains Expenses 5,362,997 5,817,231 

187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 912,614 1,033,038 

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 0 0 

189 859 Other Expenses 0 0 

190 860 Rents 0 0 

191 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 190) 68,147.234 94,909,199 

192 Maintenance 

193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 520,823 531,239 

194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0 

195 863 Maintenance of Mains 127,682 279,057 

196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 558,839 487,386 

197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 60,926 101,156 

198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0 

199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 53,138 

200 TOTAL Maintenance (Totai of lines 193 thru 199) 1,268,270 1,451,976 

201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) 69,415,504 96,361,175 

202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

203 Operation 

204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 0 0 

206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0 

207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Cperat ion and Maintenance Expenses{cont inued) 

Line 

No 
Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 0 0 

209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 0 0 

210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-industrial 0 0 

211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gas Check Station 0 0 

212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 0 0 

213 879 Customer instaiiations Expenses 0 0 

214 880 Cther Expenses 0 0 

215 881 Rents 0 0 

216 TCTAL Cperation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 0 0 

217 Maintenance 

218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0 

219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0 

220 887 Maintenance of Mains 0 0 

221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0 

222 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 0 0 

223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment-industrial 0 0 

224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equip-City Gate Check Station 0 0 

225 892 Maintenance of Services 0 0 

226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 0 0 

227 894 Maintenance of Cther Equipment 0 0 

228 TCTAL Maintenance (Totai of lines 218 thru 227) 0 0 

229 TCTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 0 0 

230 5. CUSTCMER ACCCUNTS EXPENSES 

231 Cperation 

232 901 Supervision 0 0 

233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 0 0 

234 903 Customer Records and Coiiection Expenses 0 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X ]An Original 

(2) Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Cperat ion and Maintenance Expenses(cont inued) 

Line 

i \ U . 

Account 

(a) 

Amount for 

Current Year 

(b) 

Amount for 

Previous Year 

(c) 

235 904 Uncoilectible Accounts 0 0 

236 905 Misceiianeous Customer Accounts Expenses 0 0 

237 TCTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Totai of lines 232 ttiru 236) 0 0 

238 6. CUSTCMER SERVICE AND iNFCRMATiCNAL EXPENSES 

239 Cperation 

240 907 Supervision 0 0 

241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 0 0 

242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 0 0 

243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and informational Expenses 0 0 

244 TCTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total of lines 240 thru 243) 0 0 

245 7. SALES EXPENSES 

246 Cperation 

247 911 Supervision 0 0 

248 912 Demonstrating and Sailing Expenses 0 0 

249 913 Advertising Expenses 0 0 

250 916 Misceiianeous Sales Expenses 0 0 

251 TCTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 247 thru 250) 0 0 

252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

253 Operation 

254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 5,471,852 5,807,256 

255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 2,128,322 2,535,245 

256 (Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 161,267 109,156 

257 923 Cutside Services Employed 3,673,631 3,651,057 

258 924 Property Insurance 541,897 519,796 

259 925 Injuries and Damages 219,655 136,007 

260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 2,700,858 3,136,520 

261 927 Franchise Requirements 0 0 

262 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,767,656 1,810,579 

263 (Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit 0 0 

264 930.1 General Advertising Expenses 0 0 

265 930.2Misceiianeous General Expenses 11,069 10,000 

266 931 Rents 871,969 889,429 

267 TOTAL Cperation (Total of lines 254 thru 266) 17,225,642 18,386,733 

268 Maintenance 

269 932 Maintenance of General Piant 0 0 

270 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Totai of lines 267 and 269) 17,225,642 18,386,733 

271 TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Totai of lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251, and 270) 42,886,565 48,355,744 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Tfiis Report Is: 
n i fX IAn Oriainal 
1 1 1 1 Z\ t rAI 1 Ky 1 iM i 1 1C* 1 
(2) [ JJA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Exchange and Imbalance Transact ions 

1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule concerning the gas quantities and related dollar amount of imbalances associated with system balancing and 

no-notice service. Also, report certificated natural gas exchange transactions during the year, Provide subtotals for Imbalance and no-notlce quantities for exchanges. 

If respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule. Minor exchange transactions (less than 100,000 Dth) may be grouped. 

Line 

No. 
Zone/Rate Schedule 

la) 

Gas Received 

from Others 

Amount 

Wi 

Gas Received 

from Others 

Dth 

frl 

Gas Delivered 

to Others 

Amount 

Ml 
w) 

Gas Delivered 

to Others 

Dth 

A 1 1 IdllbpUlLdLIUM r 199 1711 \ 1 ijOUOj \ loo, 1 lUJ A PDA \ ,uZ I 

Z L/pcldUiiy DdldliUlily MyiccnlclUo I 1 9SQ 11S1 \ 1 jZoy, 1 19j I isQ inn\ \ joy, luuj HVC OA A 

1 /DjZHH 
ou/, loy 

o O 

A 

4 
K 

0 

_ 
1 

Q O 

Q 

1 u 

A A 

A 0 

1 z 
A "7. 1 o 

A A 

A R 

1 fi 1 D 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Total ( 1,581,493) ( 230,605) 8,134 358,690 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
f1l 1x1 An Oriainal 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/04 

Gas Used in Uti l i ty Operat ions 

1. Report beiow details of credits during the year to Accounts 810, 811, and 812. 

2. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account, list separately in column (c) the Dth of gas 

used, omitting entries in column (d). 

Line 

No. 

Purpose for Which Gas 

Was Used 

(a) 

Account 

Charged 

(b) 

Natural Gas 

Gas Used 

Dth 

(c) 

Natural Gas 

Amount of 

Credit 

(in dollars) 

(d) 

Natural Gas 

Amount of 

Credit 

(in dollars) 

(d) 

Natural Gas 

Amount of 

Credit 

(in dollars) 

(d) 

810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit 854 17,326,988 43,754,581 

811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit 

Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage in Respondent's 

Own Processing 

Gas Shrinkage, etc, for Respondent's Gas 

Processed by Others 

812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit 

(Report separately for each principal use. Group 

minor uses.) 

Unaccounted for 1,351,549 

Line pack activity 266) 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Total 13,673,271 43,754,531 

F E R C FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 331 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X jAn Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Miscellaneous General Expenses (Account 930.2) 

1. Provide the information requested below on miscellaneous general expenses. 

2. For Other Expenses, show the (a) purpose, (b) recipient and (c) amount of such items. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more however, amounts less than $250,000 may be 

grouped if the number of items of so grouped is shown. 

Line 

No. 

Description 

(a) 

Amount 

(in dollars) 

(b) 

1 Industry association dues. 11,069 

2 Experimental and general research expenses. 

a. Gas Research institute (GRi) 

b. Other 

3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders, trustee, registrar, and transfer 

agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent 

4 Other expenses 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Total 11,069 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Tfiis Report Is: 
(1) [X]An Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endot 2015/Q4 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of 
Acquisition Adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups shown. 

2. Report in Section B, column (b) ail depreciable or amortizable plant baiances to which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If more desirable, report by plant account, 

subaccount or functional classifications other than those pre-printed in coiumn (a), indicate in a footnote the manner in which coiumn (b) balances are 

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges 

Amortization Amortization and Amortization of 

Expense for ucpieuui 1 Ul uiiueiyiuuiiu oiuidye 
Line Depreciation Asset Producing Natural Land and Land 
No. Functional Classification Expense Retirement Gas Land and Land Rights 

(Account 403) Costs Rights (Account 404.2) 

(Account (Account 404.1) 

(a) (b) 403.1) (c) (d) (e) 
-t 1 intangible plant 

2 Production plant, manufactured gas 

3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas 

4 Products extraction plant 

5 Underground gas storage plant 

6 Other storage piant 

7 Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant 

8 Transmission plant 81,624,248 

9 Distribution plant 

10 General plant 1,342,860 

11 Common piant-gas 

12 TOTAL 82,967,108 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJ An Originai 

(2) [ j yA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of 
Acquisition Adjustments) (continued) 

obtained, if average balances are used, state the methcd cf averaging used. For column (c) report available information for each plant functional classification listed in column (a), 

composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) and (c) cn this basis. Where the unit-cf-production method is used to determine 

depreciation charges, show in a fcotncte any revisions made to estimated gas reserves. 

3, if provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application cf reported rates, state in a fcotncte the amounts and nature cf the 

provisions and the plant items to which related. 

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges 

Line 
No. 

Amortization of 

Other Limited-term 

Gas Flant 

(Account 404.3) 

Amortization of 

Other Gas Flant 

(Account 405) 

(g) 

Total 

(btog) 

(h) 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

1,531,865 1,531,865 Intangible plant 

Frcducticn plant, manufactured gas 

Frcducticn and gathering plant, natural gas 

Frcducts extraction plant 

Underground gas storage plant 

Other storage plant 

Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant 

1,816,026 83,440,274 Transmission plant 

Distribution plant 

1,342,f General piant 

Common plant-gas 

3,347,891 ),314,999 TOTAL 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
d l fxl An Oriainal 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of 

Acquisition Adjustments) (continued) 

4. Add rows as necessary tc ccmpletely report all data. Number the additional rows in sequence as 2.01, 2.02, 3.01, 3.02, etc. 

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Line 

No. 
Functional Classification 

Plant Bases 

(in thousands) 

Applied Depreciation 

or Amortization Rates 

(percent) 

(a) (b) (G) 

1 Production and Gathering Plant 

2 Offshore (foofnofe defails) 

3 Onshore (foofnofe details) 

4 Underground Gas Storage Plant (foofnofe defails) 

5 Transmission Plant 

6 Offshore (foofnofe details) 

7 Onshore (fcotncte defails) 2,782,291 0.00 

8 General Plant (foofnofe defails) 15,025 0.00 

9 intangible Piant (foofnofe defails) 27,792 0.00 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [x jAn Originai 

(2) 1 [A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the 

period of amortization. 

(b) Misceiianeous income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amountof other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 

426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $250,000 

may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each associated company that incurred interest on debt during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate 

respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on 

which interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other interest Expense (Account 431) - Report details including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

Line 

No. 

item 

fat 
Amount 

(M 

426 1 - Charitablp rnntrihiitions less than 8250 000 4o,U^U 

2 

3 AOP, A _ FYnpndit! irp'̂  fnr flprfpin Diuir Pnlitippl and RplafpH Antivitipi? 

Ai-U »A L—AL/G/ilUI lU 1 \\Jl LQiJ i VylVlOj i wJiLluut QI IU i \ d u L^IJ /AG LI V 1 UGO 4 Activities less than S250 000 

5 

6 426 5 - Other deductions 

7 Activities less than S250 000 
/AGLIViLIGO ICOO LIICJII ^t£-xJ\Jf\J\J\J 

AA PAA 1 1 ,D 14 

8 

9 4*̂ 1 n ~ Othpr intprp<̂ t pynpniip 

10 1 pftpr î-nf-rrpHif fppc: frafp*? \PPP than D 0^% haqpd iinnn farp \ /P I I IP^ 

L - C l l d O U l Gl cult i C C O U a ICO ICOO in G i l U . U U /u U G O C U UUUi 1 [GGC V G I U C I 

4 O O , O 4 0 

11 other 

12 Arrniint 9!ihfntal 
/AGGUUl il OUUtULGI 

400,yoD 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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(2) I ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Regulatory Commiss ion Expenses {Account 928) 

1. Report below details of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or in previous years, if being amortized) relating to formai cases before a regulatory body, 

or cases in which such a body was a party. 

2. In column (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred by the utility. 

Lins 

No. 

Description 

(Furnish name of regulatory commission 

or body, the docket number, and a 

description of the case.) 

Assessed by 

Regulatory 

Commission 

Expenses 

of 

Utiiity 

Totai 

Expenses 

to Date 

Deferred in 

Account 182.3 

at Beginning 

otYear 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
j FERC RP04-274 General Rate Case tamortized over a 

five year period) 135,421 8,431,000 446,792 

2 

3 FERC Order No. 472 2014 Annual Charge (Oct-14 

through Sep-15) 1,265,848 1,265,848 949,386 
4 

5 FERC Order No. 472 2015 Annual Charge (Oct-15 

through Sep-16) 1,196,229 1,196,229 

g 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 — 

12 

13 

14 

t t 

1R 

17 

18 

1Q 1 y 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Total 2,462,077 135,421 10,893,077 1,396,178 
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(2) [ I ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Regulatory Commiss ion Expenses (Account 928) 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years that are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization. 

4. Identify separately aii annual charge adjustments (ACA). 

5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charges currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 

6. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped. 

Line 

No. 

Expenses 

Incurred 

During Year 

Charged 

Currently To 

Department 

(f) 

Expenses 

Incurred 

During Year 

Charged 

Currently To 

Account No. 

Expenses 

incurred 

During Year 

Charged 

Currently To 

Amount 

Expenses 

Incurred 

During Year 

Deferred to 

Account 

182.3 

(i) 

Amortized 

During Year 

Contra 

Account 

Amortized 

During Year 

Amount 

Deferred in 

Account 182.3 

End of Year 

Gas 928 135,421 182.3 383,792 63,000 

182.3 949,386 

1,196,229 182.3 299,057 897,172 

10 

11 

12 

T5~ 

16 

17 

I f 

19 

20~ 

2 1 ~ 

22 

23~ 

f 

25 135,421 1,196,229 1,632,235 960,172 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
\ \ ) [A jAH uriginai 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
CMo Da Yr! 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Employee Pensions and Benef i ts (Account 926) 

1 . Repor t be low the i tems con ta ined in A c c o u n t 926 , Emp loyee Pens ions and Benef i ts . 

Line 

No. 

L — A L / G Z I 1 O U 

(a) 

A m A i 1 nt r A i 1 fuu 11L 

(b) 

1 Pensions - defined benefit plans 285,957 

2 Pensions-other 516,534 

3 Post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) 404,532 

4 Post- employment benefit plans 

5 Other (Specify) 

6 Healthcare and other benefits 1,493,835 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Total 2,700,858 
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(2) [ j j ] A Resubmission 
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1 t 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Dist r ibut ion of Salaries and Wages 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utiiity Departments, Construction, Piant Removals 

and Cther Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided. Salaries and wages billed to the Respondent by an affiliated company must be assigned to 

the particular operating funotion(s) relating to the expenses. 

In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to ciearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. When 

reporting detail of other accounts, enter as many rows as necessary numbered sequentially starting with 75.01,75.02, etc. 

I Line 

No. 

Classification 

Production 

Direct Payroll 

Distribution 

Payroll Billed 

by Affiliated 

Companies 

Aiiocation of 

Payroll Charged 

for Clearing 

Accounts 

(d) 

Total 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Customer Accounts 

Customer Service and informational 

Sales 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42_ 

43_ 

44_ 

45 

Administrative and General 

TCTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9) 

Maintenance 

Production 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Administrative and General 

TCTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 

Total Cperation and Maintenance 

Production (Total of lines 3 and 12) 

Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13) 

Distribution (Totai of lines 5 and 14) 

Customer Accounts (line 6) 

Customer Service and informational (line 7) 

Sales (line 8) 

Administrative and General (Totai of lines 9 and 15) 

TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 

Gas 

Operation 

Production - Manufactured Gas 

Production - Natural Gas(inciuding Exploration and Development) 

Cther Gas Supply 

Storage, LNG Terminaiing and Processing 

Transmission 9,046,301 625 9,046,926 

Distribution 

Customer Accounts 

Customer Service and Informational 

Sales 

Administrative and General 5,123,297 1,400,274 6,523,571 

TCTAL Cperation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 14,169,598 1,400,899 15,570,497 

Maintenance 

Production - Manufactured Gas 

Production - Natural Gas(lncluding Exploration and Development) 

Cther Gas Supply 

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 

Transmission 210,534 210,534 

Distribution 
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(1) [ X ] A n Original 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Dist r ibut ion of Saiaries and Wages (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Classification 

(a) 

Direct Payroll 

Distribution 

(b) 

Payroll Billed 

by Affiliated 

Companies 

(c) 

Allocation of 

Payroll Charged 

for Clearing 

Accounts 

(d) 

Total 

(e) 
Administrative and General 

49_ 

50_ 

51 

52_ 

53_ 

54_ 

55 

56_ 

57_ 

58_ 

59_ 

60_ 

61_ 

62_ 

63_ 

54_ 

65_ 

66_ 

67^ 

68_ 

69_ 

70_ 

ZL 
72_ 

73_ 

74_ 

75_ 

76_ 

77 

Production - Manufactured Gas (Total of lines 28 and 40) 

Production - Natural Gas (Including Expi, and Dev.)(ll. 29 and 41) 

Other Gas Supply (Totai of lines 30 and 42) 

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of il, 31 and 43) 

Transmission (Totai of lines 32 and 44) 9,256,835 625 9,257,460 

Distribution (Total of lines 33 and 45) 

Customer Accounts (Total of line 34) 

Customer Service and informational (Total of line 35) 

Sales (Total of line 36) 

Administrative and General (Total of lines 37 and 46) 5,123,297 1,400,274 6,523,571 

Totai Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 50 thru 59) 14,380,132 1,400,899 15,781,031 

Other Utility Departments 

Operation and Maintenance 

TOTAL ALL Utility Dept, (Total of lines 25, 60, and 62) 

Electric Plant 

Gas Plant 3,891 3,891 

Other 

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 71 thru 73) 3,891 3,891 

Other Accounts (Specify) (footnote details) 53.204 53,204 

TOTAL Other Accounts 53.204 53,204 

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 15,491,020 1,433,603 800,611 17,725,234 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [x jAn Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account (inciuding plant accounts) for outside consultative and other professional services. 

These services include rate, management, construction, engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising,labor relations, and public relations, 

rendered for the respondent underwritten or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corporation partnership, organization of any kind, or 

individual (other than for services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for iegisiative services, 

except those which should be reported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Poiiticai and Related Activities. 

(a) Name of person or organization rendering services. 

(b) Total charges for the year, 

2. Sum under a description "Othef, all of the aforementioned services amounting to $250,000 or less. 

3. Totai under a description "Total", the total of all of the aforementioned services. 

4. Charges for outside professional and other consultative services provided by associated (affiliated) companies should be excluded from this schedule and be reported on Page 358, 

according to the instructions for that schedule. 

Description Amount 

Line (in dollars) 

I N U . (a) (b) 

1 TRC Construction inc 

2 Flare Construction Inc 2 fifiq 7qa LL,uuy, / yo 

3 Security 101 2 3nn 447 
LL,OuU|LTY/ 4 Baker Hughes Pipeline Management Group Inc 9 (121 Rnn 
A.,\J/L I | O U U 

5 Quality integrated Services Inc 1 300 092 
1 ,OUU,UL1L1 6 Brahma Group Inc 1 151 nin 

1, 1 U 1 , U 1 u 7 Accurate Corrosion Control inc 767,812 

8 El Paso Natural Gas Company 681,154 

9 Solar Turbines incorporated 532 75q 
uuiL, / yy 

10 TDW Services inc 502 033 

11 Sunland Construction Inc 498,728 

12 Teivent USA LLC 425 570 

13 Cedar Excavation 425 106 

14 lIRS Cnrnnratinn 4iq 172 y 1 y, 1 / z 

15 Cnasttn Coast Insnectinn Sen/ires 
U U C O L L U L U U L L U L It tuLLL.L'LIUJ 1 L U U I V I L / U O 

0 0 0 , J J U 

16 NPI Cnnstnirtion Cnmnanv 
IMI L. L U U J iOLl L I U L I U J 1 L.LUJ 1 1LLLLI [V 

314 Rfil 

17 Hatch Mott MacDonald LLC 312 3R2 
0 I Z , O O Z 

18 FN Fnninpprinn 1 ! C, 2qn 0(17 zyu,uu/ 

19 5iniithprn Npuada Envirnnmpntal Inr 977 qoq z/ / ,yuy 

20 GELInc 273,783 

21 RTD Quality Services USA LP 261,659 

22 Ecology and Environment inc 255,604 

23 Southwest Contractors 251,754 

24 

25 Qther ($250,000 or less) 4,992,634 

26 

27 Total 24,296,960 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

F E R C FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 357 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X ]An Originai 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Transact ions w i th Associated (Affi l iated) Companies 

1. Report below the information called for concerning ail goods or services received from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies amounting to more than $250,000. 

2. Sum under a description "Other", all of the aforementioned goods and services amounting to $250,000 or less. 

3. Total under a description "Total", the total of all of the aforementioned goods and services. 

4. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote the basis of the allocation. 

Account(s) Amount 

Line Description of the Good or Service Name of Associated/Affiliated Company Charged or Charged or 

No. Credited Credited 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated Company 

2 Finance and accounting services Northern Natural Gas ("NNG") 107, 923 655,739 

3 Legal services NNG 923,928 366,733 

4 Other - goods and services under $250,000 NNG 107,426.1,920,923 397,893 

5 IT shared services MidAmerican Energy Company ("MEC") 923 341,730 

6 Other - goods and services under $250,000 MEC Various 748,935 

7 Other - goods and sen/ices under $250,000 Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company ("BHE") Various 707,232 

8 Other - goods and services under $250,000 PacifiCorp Various 163,705 

9 Other - goods and services under $250,000 Internationai Business Machines 852,921 52,164 

10 

11 Totai 3,434,131 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 Goods or Services Provided for Affiliated Company 

21 Gas transportation services Nevada Power Company ("NVE") 489.2 68,138,885 

22 Other - goods and services under $250,000 NVE Various 98,275 

23 Gas transportation services PacifiCorp 489.2 3,085,186 

24 Other - goods and services under $250,000 PacifiCorp Various 64,299 

25 Other - goods and services under $250,000 MEC Various 61,551 

26 

27 Total 71,551,001 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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This Report Is: 
(1) [ x j A n Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Compressor Stat ions 

1. Report below details concerning compressor stations. Use the following subheadings: field compressor stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground storage 

compressor stations, transmission compressor stations, distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations. 

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where such stations are used. Group relatively small field compressor stations by production areas. Show the number of stations 

grouped. Identify any station held under a title other than full ownership. State in a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature of respondent's title, and percent of ownership if 

jointly owned. 

[Line 

No. 

Name of Station and Location 

Number of 

Units at 

Station 

(b) 

Certificated 

Horsepower for 

Each Station 

(c) 

Transmission: Transmission Compressor Stations 

Transmission: Muddy Greek, Lincoln County, Wyoming 
95,500 

Transmission: Painter, Uinta County, Wyoming 
11,000 

Transmission: Anschutz, Uinta County, Wyoming 
720 

Transmission: Coyote Greek, Uinta County, Wyoming 
31,000 

Transmission: Salt Lake City, Salt Lake County, Utah 
30,000 

Transmission: Elberta, Utah County, Utah 
31,000 

Transmission: Fiilmore, Millard County, Utah 
30,000 

9 Transmission: Milford, Beaver County, Utah 
30,000 

Transmission: Veyo, Washington County, Utah 
45,000 

11 

f 

f 

f 

15 

f 

TT 

Transmission: Dry Lake, Clark County, Nevada 
31,000 

Transmission: Goodsprings, Clark County, Nevada 
45,000 

Transmission: Daggett, San Bernadino County, California 
4,000 

Totai Transmission 
28 384,220 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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This Report Is: 
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(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Compressor Stat ions 

Designate any station that was not operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost of such station has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition 

of the station and its book cost are contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission compressor stations installed and put into operation during the year and show in a 

footnote each unit's size and the date the unit was placed in operation. 

3, For column (e), include the type of fuel or power, if other than natural gas. if two types of fuel or power are used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or power. 

Line 

No. 

Expenses (except 

depreciation and 

taxes) 

Fuel 

(e) 

Expenses (except 

depreciation and 

taxes) 

Power 

(f) 

Expenses(except 

depreciation and 

taxes) 

Other 

(g) 

Gas for 

Compressor 

Fuel in Dth 

(h) 

Eiectricity for 

Compressor 

Station in 

kWh 

(i) 

Operational Data 

Total Compressor 

Hours of Operation 

During Year 

G) 

Operational Data 

Number of 

Compressors 

Operated at Time 

of Station Peak 

(k) 

Date of 

Station 

Peak 

(1) 

1 

2 
11,776,929 796,282 4,654,469 4,129,080 46,887 6 06/09/2015 

3 
478,484 252,451 189,784 276,570 8,687 1 12/30/2015 

4 
203 24,276 74 58,880 

5 
2,384,599 506,528 956,546 601,600 10,334 2 12/30/2015 

6 
3,937,599 297,370 1,543,503 562,800 15,631 2 12/29/2015 

7 
3,781,145 33,415 1,501,655 742,000 15,797 2 06/25/2015 

8 
4,231,184 301,828 1,674,954 464,520 17,056 2 06/25/2015 

9 
2,250,376 306,207 884,717 1,420,320 5,604 1 06/25/2015 

10 
5,842,797 285,138 2,340,960 1,272,240 24,491 3 06/25/2015 

11 
3,646,264 336,084 1,434,354 1,086,424 14,158 2 11/18/2015 

12 
5,425,001 34,048 2,133,873 685,600 22,859 3 04/01/2015 

13 
273,556 8,174 331,440 

14 

15 
43,754,581 273,556 3,181,801 17,314,889 11,631,474 181,504 24 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Transmiss ion Lines 

1. Report below, by state, the total miles of transmission lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at end of year. 

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk, in column (b) and in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner, 

nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned. 

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during the past year. Enter in a footnote the details and state whether the book cost of such a line, or any portion thereof, has been 

retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the line and its book costs are contemplated. 

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal point. 

Line 

No. 

Designation (Identification) 

of Line or Group of Lines 

(a) (b) 

Total Miles 

of Pipe 

(c) 

Op by resp - Wyoming 

154.00 

Op by resp - Utah 

740.70 

Op by resp - Nevada 

275.50 

Op by resp - California 

246.90 

Total Op by resp 

1,417.10 

Op by others - Caiifornia operated by Mojave Pipeline Operating Company 

300.70 

Grand Total 

1,717.80 
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(1) [ X l A n Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 
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End of 2015/Q4 

Transmiss ion System Peak Deliveries 

1, Report below the total transmission system deliveries of gas (in Dth), excluding deliveries to storage, for the period of system peak deliveries indicated below, during the 12 months 

embracing the heating season overlapping the year's end for which this report is submitted. The season's peak normally will be reached before the due date of this report, April 30, which 

permits inclusion of the peak information required on this page. Add rows as necessary to report all data. Number additional rows 6.01, 6.02, etc. 

I Line 

No. 

Description 

Dth of Gas 

Delivered to 

Interstate Pipelines 

(b) 

Dth of Gas 

Delivered to 

Others 

(c) 

Total 

(b)+(c) 

(d) 

SECTION A: SINGLE DAY PEAK DELIVERIES 

Date: January 26, 2016 

Volumes of Gas Transported 

No-Notice Transportation 

Other Firm Transportation 2,810,972 2,810,972 

Interruptible Transportation 9,605 9,605 

Other (Describe) (footnote details) 

TOTAL 2,820,577 2,820,577 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Volumes of gas Withdrawn form Storage under Storage Contract 

No-Notice Storage 

Other Firm Storage 

Interruptible Storage 

Other (Describe) (footnote details) 

TOTAL 

Other Operational Activities 

Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System Operations 

Reduction in Line Pack 88,778 88,778 

Other (Describe) (footnote details) 

TOTAL 88,778 8,778 

SECTION B: CONSECUTIVE THREE-DAY PEAK DELIVERIES 

Dates: June 23-25,2015 

Volumes of Gas Transported 

No-Notice Transportation 

Other Firm Transportation 25,000 5,011,916 5,036,916 

interruptible Transportation 125,340 125,340 

Other (Describe) (footnote details) 

TOTAL 25,000 8,137,256 5,162,256 

Volumes of Gas Withdrawn from Storage under Storage Contract 

No-Notice Storage 

Other Firm Storage 

interruptible Storage 

Other (Describe) (footnote details) 

TOTAL 

Other Operational Activities 

Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System Operations 

Reduction in Line Pack 139,646 139,646 

Other (Describe) (footnote details) 

TOTAL 139,646 139,646 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] A n Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Gas Account - Natural Gas 

1. The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantity of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent. 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 
3. Enter in coiumn (c) the year to date Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries. 
4. Enter in coiumn (d) the respective quarter's Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries. 
5. indicate in a footnote the quantities of bundled sales and transportation gas and specify the line on which such quantities are listed, 
6. if the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this purpose. 
7. indicate by footnote the quantities of gas not subject to Commission reguiation which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by showing (1) the iocai distribution volumes another jurisdictional pipeline delivered to the 
iocai distribution company portion of the reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting pipeline transported or sold through its local distribution faciiities or intrastate faciiities and which the reporting pipeline 
received through gathering faciiities or intrastate faciiities, but not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting pipeline, and (3) the gathering line quantities that were not destined for interstate market or that 
were not transported through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline. 
8. Indicate in a footnote the specific gas purchase expense account(s) and related to which the aggregate volumes reported on line No. 3 relate. 
9. indicate in afootnote (1) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline, during the reporting year and aiso reported as saies.transportation and compression volumes by the reporting 
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline during the reporting year which the reporting pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future 
reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantities. 
10. Aiso indicate the volumes of pipeline production field sales that are included in both the company's totai sales figure and the company's totai transportation figure. Add additional information as necessary to the 
footnotes. 

Ref. Page No. of Total Amount Current Three 
Line Item (FERC Form Nos. of Dth Months 
No. 2/2-A) Year to Date Ended Amount of Dth 

(a) (b) (c) Quarterly Only 

01 Name of System: Kern River Gas Transmission Mainline and Common Faciiities 

2 GAS RECEIVED 

3 Gas Purctiases (Accounts 800-805) 

4 Gas of Ottiers Received for Gattiering (Account 489.1) 303 

5 Gas of Ottiers Received for Transmission (Account 489.2) 305 881,526,497 224,000,658 

6 Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3) 301 
7 Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489.4) 307 

8 Gas of Others Received for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 490 and 491) 

9 Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806) 328 { 202,169) ( 157,338) 

10 Gas Received as imbalances (Account 806) 328 ( 29,068) ( 508) 

11 Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858) 332 

12 Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain) 

13 Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel 17,583,287 4,671,712 

14 Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for 1,832,573 343,311 

15 Other Receipts (Specify) (footnote details) ( 266) 

16 Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 15) 900,710,854 228,857,835 

17 GAS DELIVERED 

18 Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 

19 Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1) 303 

20 Deliveries of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2) 305 881,526,497 224,000,658 

21 Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301 

22 Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 307 

23 Gas of Others Delivered for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 490 and 491) 

24 Exchange Gas Delivered to Others (Account 806) 328 335,930 325,774 

25 Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 328 44,842 55,190 

26 Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858) 332 

27 Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain) 

28 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel 509 17,314,889 4,408,113 

29 Other Deliveries and Gas Used for Other Operations 163,227 ( 79,030) 

30 Total Deliveries (Totai of lines 18 thru 29) 899,385,385 228,710,705 

31 GAS LOSSES AND GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR 

32 Gas Losses and Gas Unaccounted For 1,325,469 147,130 

33 TOTALS 

34 Total Deliveries, Gas Losses & Unaccounted For (Total of lines 30 and 32) 900,710,854 228,857,835 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) f X l A n Original 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endo f 2015/Q4 

Gas Accoun t - Natural Gas (cont inued) 

Ref. Page No. of Total Amount Current Three 
Line Item (FERC Form Nos. cfDth Months 
No. 2/2-A) Year to Date Ended Amount of Dth 

(a) (b) (c) Quarterly Only 

01 Name of System: Kern River High Desert Lateral 

2 GAS RECEIVED 

3 Gas Purchases (Acccunts 800-805) 

4 Gas cf Others Received for Gathering (Account 489.1) 303 

5 Gas cf Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2) 305 31,735,238 8,576,658 

6 Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3) 301 

7 Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489.4) 307 

8 Gas of Others Received for Produotion/Extracticn/Processing (Account 490 and 491) 

9 Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806) 328 86,326 ( 579,214) 

10 Gas Received as imbalances (Account 806) 328 

11 Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858) 332 

12 Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain) 

13 Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel 

14 Gas Received from Shippers as Lest and Unaccounted for ( 3,929) 

15 Other Receipts (Specify) (footnote details) 

16 Total Receipts (Total cf lines 3 thru 15) 31,817,635 7,997,444 

17 GAS DELIVERED — — 
18 Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 

19 Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1) 303 

20 Deliveries of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2) 305 31,735,238 8,576,658 

21 Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301 

22 Deliveries cf Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 307 

23 Gas cf Others Delivered for Prcducticn/Extraction/Prccessing (Account 490 and 491) 

24 Exchange Gas Delivered tc Others (Account 806) 328 57,144 ( 599,404) 

25 Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) 328 

26 Deliveries cf Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858) 332 

27 Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain) 

28 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel 509 

29 Other Deliveries and Gas Used for Other Operations { 827) 2,474 

30 Total Deliveries (Total of lines 18 thru 29) 31,791,555 7,979,728 

31 GAS LOSSES AND GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR 

32 Gas Losses and Gas Unaccounted For 26,080 17,716 

33 TOTALS 

34 Total Deliveries, Gas Losses & Unaccounted For (Total cf lines 30 and 32) 31,817,635 7,997,444 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [ X ] A n Originai 

(2) p ^ A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas fo r the Current Quarter 

1. Report monthly (1) shipper supplied gas for the current quarter and gas consumed In pipeline operations, (2) the disposition of any excess, the accounting recognition given to such disposition and the specific 
account(s) charged or credited, and (3) the source of gas used to meet any deficiency, the accounting recognition given to the gas used to meet the deficiency, Including the accounting hasis of the gas and the 
specific account(s) charged or credited, 
2. On lines 7,14, 22 and 30 report only the dekatherms of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for gathering , production/extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage service 
and the use of that gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. The dekatherms must he broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13,16-21 and 24-29. 
The dekatherms must he reported in column (d) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rates which should be reported In columns (h) and (c). 
3. On lines 7,14, 22 and 30 report only the dollar amounts of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for gathering, production/extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage 
service and the use of that gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. The dollar amounts must be broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13,16-21 and 
23-29. The dollar amounts must he reported in column (h) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rates which should be reported In columns (f) and (g). The accounting should disclose the account(s) 
debited and credited In columns (m) and (n). 
4. Indicate In a footnote the basis for valuing the gas reported in Columns (f), (g) and (h), 
5. Report In columns 0), (k) and (I) the amount of fuel waived, discounted or reduced as part of a negotiated rate agreement. 
6. On lines 32-37 report the dekatherms and dollar value of the excess or deficiency in shipper supplied gas broken out by functional category and whether recourse rate, discounted or negotiated rate. 
7. On lines 39 through 51 report the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account{s) credited In Column (o) for the dispositions of gas listed In column (a), 
8. On lines 53 through 65 report the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account(s) debited In Column (n) for the sources of gas reported In column (a). 
9. On lines 66 and 67, report forwardhau! and backhaul volume In Dths of throughput. 
10. Where appropriate, provide a full explanation of the allocation process used in reported numbers in a footnote. 

I Line 

No. 

SHIPPER SUPPLIED GAS (LINES 13 AND 14, PAGE 520) 

Gathering 

item 

(a) 

Month 1 

Discounted rate 

Dth (b) 

Month 1 

Negotiated Rate 

Dth (c) 

Month 1 

Recourse Rate 

Dth (d) 

Month 1 

Total 

Dth (e) 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 520,447 33,444 1,156,610 1,710,501 

Distribution 

Storage 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Total Shipper Supplied Gas 520,447 33,444 1,156,610 

LESS GAS USED FOR COMPRESSOR STATION FUEL (LINE 28, PAGE 

1520) 

Gathering 

1,710,501 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 496,080 30,124 1,098,632 1,624,836 

Distribution 

Storage 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Total gas used in compressors 496,080 30,124 1,098,632 

LESS GAS USED FOR OTHER DELIVERIES AND GAS USED FOR OTHER 

OPERATIONS (LINE 29, PAGE 520) (Footnote) 

Gathering 

1,624,836 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Storage 

Other Deliveries (specify) (footnote details) 

Total Gas Used For Other Deliveries And Gas Used For Other Operations 

LESS GAS LOST AND UNACCOUNTED FOR (LINE 32, PAGE 520) 

Gathering 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 13,340 1,543 33,572 i,455 

Distribution 

Storage 

Other Losses (specify) (footnote details) 

Total Gas Lost And Unaccounted For 13,340 1,543 33,572 i,455 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X jAn Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Sh ipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Amount Collected (Dollars) 

Month 1 

Discounted Rate 

Amount (f) 

Month 1 

Negotiated Rate 

Amount (g) 

Month 1 

Recourse rate 

Amount (h) 

Month 1 

Total 

Amount (i) 

Volume (in Dth) Not Collected 

Month 1 

Waived 

Dth (j) 

Month 1 

Discounted 

Dth (k) 

Month 1 

Negotiated 

Dth (i) 

Month 1 

Total 

Dth (m) 

Month 1 

AcGount(s) 

Debited (n) 

Month 1 

Account(s) 

Credited (o) 

1,280,300 82,272 2,845,261 1,207,833 

1,280,300 82,272 2,845,261 

1,220,357 74,105 2,702,635 3,997,097 854 810 

1.220.357 74,105 2,702.635 3,997,097 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 32,816 3,796 82,587 119,199 

27 

28 

29 

30 32,816 3,796 82,587 119,199 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XJAn Originai 

(2) 1 [A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter (cont inued) 
1 1 1 1 1 

Line 

No. Item 

(a) 

Montfi 1 

Discounted rate 

Dtti (b) 

Montti 1 

Negotiated Rate 

Dtti (c) 

Month 1 

Recourse Rate 

Dth (d) 

Month 1 

Total 

Dth (e) 

NET EXCESS OR (DEFICIENCY) 

Other Losses 

Gathering 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

Production/Extraction 

Transmission 11,027 1,777 24,406 37,210 

Distribution 

Storage 

Total Net Excess Or (Deficiency) 11,027 1,777 24,406 37,210 

DISPOSITION OF EXCESS GAS: 

Gas sold to others 

Gas used to meet imbalances 

IGas added to system gas 

Gas returned to shippers 

Other (list) 

Line pack 11,027 1,777 24,406 37,210 

Total Disposition Of Excess Gas 11,027 1,777 24,406 37,210 

GAS ACQUIRED TO MEET DEFICIENCY: 

System gas 

Purchased gas 

Other (list) 

Total Gas Acquired To Meet Deficiency 

SEPARATION OF FORWARDHAUL AND BACKHAUL THROUGHPUT 

66 Fora/ardhaul Volume in Dths for the Quarter 225,430,027 

67 Backhaul Volume in Dths for the Quarter 7,146,781 

68 TOTAL (Lines 66 and 67) 232,576,808 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) [X ]An Originai 

(2) [ j ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas fo r the Current Quarter (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Amount Collected (Dollars) 

Month 1 

Discounted Rate 

Amount (f) 

Month 1 

Negotiated Rate 

Amount (g) 

Month 1 

Recourse rate 

Amount (h) 

Month 1 

Total 

Amount (i) 

Volume (in Dth) Not Collected 

Month 1 

Waived 

DthO) 

Month 1 

Discounted 

Dth (k) 

Month 1 

Negotiated 

Dth (I) 

Month 1 

Total 

Dth (m) 

Month 1 

Account(s) 

Debited (n) 

Month 1 

AcGount(s) 

Credited (o) 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

27,127 4,371 60,039 91,537 

27,127 4,371 60,039 91,537 

27,127 4,371 60,039 91,537 

49 

27,127 4,371 60,039 91,537 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) f X l A n Originai 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

St i ipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter 

1. Report monthly (1) shipper supplied gas for the current quarter and gas consumed in pipeline operations, (2) the disposition of any excess, the accounting recognition given to such disposition and the specific 
account(s) charged or credited, and (3) the source of gas used to meet any deficiency, the accounting recognition given to the gas used to meet the deficiency, Including the accounting basis of the gas and the 
specific account(s) charged or credited. 
2. On lines 7,14, 22 and 30 report only the dekatherms of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for gathering , production/ extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage service 
and the use of that gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. The dekatherms must be broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13,16-21 and 24-29. 
The dekatherms must be reported in column (d) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rates which should be reported In columns (b) and (c). 
3. On lines 7,14,22 and 30 report only the dollar amounts of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for gathering, production/ extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage 
service and the use of that gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. Thedollar amounts must he broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13,16-21 and 
23-29. The dollar amounts must he reported In column (h) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rates which should be reported In columns (f) and (g). The accounting should disclose the accountfs) 
debited and credited In columns (m) and (n). 
4. Indicate in a footnote the hasis for valuing the gas reported In Columns (f), (g) and (h). 
5. Report in columns (J), (k) and (I) the amount of fuel waived, discounted or reduced as part of a negotiated rate agreement. 
6. On lines 32-37 report the dekatherms and dollar value of the excess or deficiency in shipper supplied gas broken out by functional category and whether recourse rate, discounted or negotiated rate. 
7. On lines 39 through 51 report the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the accountfs) credited in Column (o) for the dispositions of gas listed In column (a). 
8. On lines 53 through 65 report the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account(s) debited In Column (n) for the sources of gas reported In column (a). 
9. On lines 66 and 67, report forwardhaul and backhaul volume In Dths of throughput. 
10. Where appropriate, provide a full explanation of the allocation process used In reported numbers in a footnote. 

I Line 

No, 

SHIPPER SUPPLIED GAS (LINES 13 AND 14, PAGE 520) 

Gattiering 

item 

(a) 

Month 2 

Discounted rate 

Dth (D) 

Month 2 

Negotiated Rate 

Dth (q) 

Month 2 

Recourse Rate 

Dth (r) 

Month 2 

Total 

Dth (s) 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 471,911 33,364 1,119,480 1,624,755 

Distribution 

Storage 

9 

I 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Total Shipper Supplied Gas 471,911 33,364 1,119,480 

LESS GAS USED FOR COMPRESSOR STATION FUEL (LINE 28, PAGE 

520) 

Gathering 

1,624,755 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 381,812 25,849 899,516 1,307,177 

Distribution 

Storage 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Total gas used In compressors 25,849 899,516 

LESS GAS USED FOR OTHER DELIVERIES AND GAS USED FOR OTHER 

OPERATIONS (LINE 29, PAGE 520) (Footnote) 

iGathering 

1,307,177 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Storage 

Other Deliveries (specify) (footnote defails) 

Total Gas Used For Other Deliveries And Gas Used For Other Operations 

LESS GAS LOST AND UNACCOUNTED FOR (LINE 32, PAGE 520) 

Gathering 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 11,059 1,292 29,987 42,338 

Distribution 

Storage 

Other Losses (specify) (footnote defails) 

Total Gas Lost And Unaccounted For 11,059 1,292 29,987 42,338 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) (X jAnCr ig ina l 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

Endof 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas fo r the Current Quarter (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

9 

10 

TT 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Amount Collected (Dollars) 

Month 2 

Discounted Rate 

Amount (t) 

Month 2 

Negotiated Rate 

Amount (u) 

Month 2 

Recourse rate 

Amount (v) 

Month 2 

Totai 

Amount (w) 

Volume (in Dth) Not Collected 

Month 2 

Waived 

Dth (X) 

Month 2 

Discounted 

Dth(y) 

Month 2 

Negotiated 

Dth (z) 

Month 2 

Total 

Dth (aa) 

Month 2 

Account(s) 

Debited (bb) 

Month 2 

Account(s) 

Credited (cc) 

786,533 53,249 1,853,003 2,692,785 854 810 

786,533 53,2491 1,853,0031 2,692,785 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 521c-M2 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) f X l A n Original 

(2) F ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter (cont inued) 

Line 

No. Item 

(a) 

Month 2 

Discounted rate 

Dth (p) 

Month 2 

Negotiated Rate 

Dth (q) 

Month 2 

Recourse Rate 

Dth (r) 

Month 2 

Total 

Dth (s) 

NET EXCESS OR (DEFICIENCY) 

31 Other Losses 

32 Gathering 

33 Production/Extraction 

34 Transmission 79,040 6,223 189,977 275,240 

35 Distribution 

36 Storage 

37 Total Net Excess Or (Deficiency) 79,040 6,223 189,977 275,240 

38 DISPOSITION OF EXCESS GAS: 

39 Gas sold to others 

40 Gas used to meet imbalances 

41 Gas added to system gas 

42 Gas returned to shippers 

43 Other (list) 

44 Line pack 79,040 6,223 189,977 275,240 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 Total Disposition Ot Excess Gas 79,040 6,223 189,977 275,240 

52 GAS ACQUiRED TO MEET DEFICIENCY: 

53 System gas 

54 Purchased gas 

55 Other (list) 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 Total Gas Acquired To Meet Deficiency 

FERC FQRM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 521b-M2 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [x jAn Original 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End ot 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Amount Collected (Dollars) 

Month 2 

Discounted Rate 

Amount (t) 

Month 2 

Negotiated Rate 

Amount (u) 

Month 2 

Recourse rate 

Amount (v) 

Month 2 

Total 

Amount (w) 

Volume (In Dth) Not Collected 

Month 2 

Waived 

Dth (x) 

Month 2 

Discounted 

Dth (y) 

Month 2 

Negotiated 

Dth (z) 

Month 2 

Total 

Dth (aa) 

Month 2 

Account(s) 

Debited (bb) 

Month 2 

Account(s) 

Credited (cc) 

32 

33 

34 162,822 12,819 391,353 566,994 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

162,822 12,819 391,353 566,994 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

162,822 12,819 391,353 566,994 

162,822 12,819 391,353 566,994 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [x jAn Original 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter 

1. Report monthly (1) shipper supplied gas for the current quarter and gas consumed in pipeline operations, (2) the disposition of any excess, the accounting recognition given to such disposition and the specific 
account(s) charged or credited, and (3) the source of gas used to meet any deficiency, the accounting recognition given to the gas used to meet the deficiency, Including the accounting basis of the gas and the 
specific account(s) charged or credited. 
2. On lines 7,14, 22 and 30 report only the dekatherms of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for gathering , production/ extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage service 
and the use ofthat gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. The dekatherms must he broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13,16-21 and 24-29. 
The dekatherms must be reported in column (d) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rates which should he reported In columns (h) and (c). 
3. On lines 7,14,22 and 30 report only the dollar amounts of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for gathering, production/ extraction/processing, transmission, distribution and storage 
service and the use of that gas for compressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. The dollar amounts must he broken out by functional categories on Lines 2-6, 9-13,16-21 and 
23-29, The dollar amounts must he reported In column (h) unless the company has discounted or negotiated rales which should be reported In columns (f) and (g). The accounting should disclose the account(s) 
debited and credited In columns (m) and (n). 
4. Indicate In a footnote the basis for valuing the gas reported In Columns (f), (g) and (h). 
5. Report In columns 0), (k) and (!) the amount of fuel waived, discounted or reduced as part of a negotiated rate agreement. 
6. On lines 32-37 report the dekatherms and dollar value of the excess or deficiency in shipper supplied gas broken out by functional category and whether recourse rate, discounted or negotiated rate, 
7. On lines 39 through 51 report the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account(s) credited In Column (o) for the dispositions of gas listed In column (a). 
8. On lines 53 through 65 report the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account(s) debited in Column (n) for the sources of gas reported In column (a). 
9. On lines 66 and 67, report forwardhaul and backhaul volume In Dths of throughput, 
10. Where appropriate, provide a full explanation of the allocation process used In reported numbers In a footnote. 

I Line 

No. 

iGatfiering 

Item 

(a) 

Month 3 

Discounted rate 

Dth /drif 

Month 3 

Negotiated Rate 

Dth (ee) 

Month 3 

Recourse Rate 

Dth( 

SHIPPER SUPPLIED GAS (LINES 13 AND 14, PAGE 520) 

Month 3 

Total 

Dth (gg) 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 474,618 1,332 1,203,817 1,679,767 

Distribution 

Storage 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Total Shipper Supplied Gas 474,618 1,332 1,203,817 

LESS GAS USED FOR COMPRESSOR STATION FUEL (LINE 28, PAGE 

520) 

Gathering 

1,679,767 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 418,540 1,057,560 1,476,100 

Distribution 

Storage 

116 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Total gas used in compressors 1,057,560 

LESS GAS USED FOR OTHER DELIVERIES AND GAS USED FOR OTHER 

jOPERATIONS (LINE 29, PAGE 520) (Footnote) 

Gathering 

1,476,100 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 

Distribution 

Storage 

Other Deliveries (specify) (footnote details) 

Total Gas Used For Other Deliveries And Gas Used For Other Operations 

LESS GAS LOST AND UNACCOUNTED FOR (LINE 32, PAGE 520) 

Gathering 

Production/Extraction/Processing 

Transmission 19,300 811 53,942 74,053 

Distribution 

Storage 

Other Losses (specify) (footnote details) 

Total Gas Lost And Unaccounted For 19,300 811 53,942 74,053 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
d l [ Y l A n Orininal 
\ ' J 1'V 1 r^i 1 1 tj 11 let 1 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter (cont inued) 

Line 

No. 

Amount Coiiected (Dollars) 

Month 3 

Discounted Rate 

Amount (hh) 

Month 3 

Negotiated Rate 

Amount (ii) 

Month 3 

Recourse rate 

Amount (ii) 

Month 3 

Total 

Amount (kk) 

Volume (in Dth) Not Collected 

Month 3 

Waived 

Dth (II) 

Month 3 

Discounted 

Dth (mm) 

Month 3 

Negotiated 

Dth (nn) 

Month 3 

Total 

Dth (oo) 

Month 3 

Account(s) 

Debited (pp) 

Month 3 

Account{s) 

Credited (qq) 

1,077,383 3,024 2,732,665 3,813,072 

950,086 2,400,661 3,350,747 854 810 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

950,086 2,400,661 3,350,747 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [x jAn Originai 

(2) 1 1A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Shipper Suppl ied Gas for the Current Quarter (cont inued) 
1 1 1 1 1 

Line 

No. Item 

(a) 

NET EXCESS OR (DEFICIENCY) 

lOttier Losses 

Month 3 

Discounted rate 

Dth (dd) 

Month 3 

Negotiated Rate 

Dth (ee) 

Month 3 

Recourse Rate 

Dth(tt) 

Month 3 

Totai 

Dth(gg) 

Gathering 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

Production/Extraction 

Transmission 36,778 521 92,315 129,614 

Distribution 

Storage 

Total Net Excess Or (Deficiency) 36,778 521 92,315 129,614 

DISPOSITION OF EXCESS GAS: 

Gas sold to others 

Gas used to meet imbalances 

Gas added to system gas 

Gas returned to shippers 

!Other(list) 

Line pack 36,778 521 92,315 129,614 

Total Disposition Ot Excess Gas 36,778 521 92,315 129,614 

GAS ACQUIRED TO MEET DEFICIENCY: 

System gas 

Purchased gas 

Other (list) 

Total Gas Acquired To Meet Deficiency 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report Is: 
t1t I X l A n Oriainal 

(2) 1 |A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Period of Report 

End of 2015/Q4 

Stiipper Supplied G a s for the Current Quarter (continued) 

Line 

No, 

Amount Collected (Dollars) 

Month 3 

Discounted Rate 

Amount (hh) 

Month 3 

Negotiated Rate 

Amount (ii) 

Month 3 

Recourse rate 

Amount hj) 

Month 3 

Total 

Amount (kk 

Volume (in Dth) Not Collected 

Month 3 

Waived 

Dth (ii) 

Month 3 

Discounted 

Dth (mm) 

Month 3 

Negotiated 

Dth (nn) 

Month 3 

Total 

Dth (oo) 

Month 3 

Account(s) 

Debited (pp) 

Month 3 

Account(s) 

Credited (qq) 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

83,486 1,183 209,556 294,225 

83,486 1,183 209,556 294,225 

83,486 1,183 209,556 294,225 

83,486 1,183 209,556 294,225 

F E R C FORM NQ. 2(12-96) Page 521d-M3 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Originai 
(2 ) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

System Maps 

1. Furnish five copies of a system map (one with each filed copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent for the production, 
gathering, transportation, and sale of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no important change has occurred in the facilities operated 
by the respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a previous year's annual report, if, however, maps are not furnished for this reason, 
reference should be made in the space beiow to the year's annual report with which the maps were furnished. 

2. Indicate the foiiowing information on the maps: 
(a) Transmission lines. 
(b) Incrementai faciiities. 
(c) Location of gathering areas. 
(d) Location of zones and rate areas. 
(e) Location of storage fields. 
(f) Location of natural gas fields. 
(g) Location of compressor stations. 
(h) Normal direction of gas flow (indicated by arrows). 
(i) Size of pipe. 
(j) Location of products extraction plants, stabilization plants, purification plants, recycling areas, etc. 
(k) Principal communities receiving service through the respondent's pipeline. 

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale of the map; date of the facts the map purports to show; a legend giving aii symbols and 
abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased to or from another company, giving name of such other company. 

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essential information. Fold the 

maps to a size not larger then this report. Bind the maps to the report. 
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Legend 

Existing Compressor Station 

Kern/Mojave Common West Lateral 

Kern River Dual Mainline 

Kern River Single Mainline 

Kern River Lateral 
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exhibi ted, copied or furn ished to any other party, nor to be used 

for any purpose other than that for which it is specif ical ly furn ished 

without the express permission of Kern River Gas Transmiss ion Company . 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) __ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

\Schedule Page: 107 Line No.: 7 Column: e 2 1 1 " ^ - - - - ^ 

KR Acquisi t ion 1, LLC and KR Acquisi t ion 2, LLC each own a fifty percent (50%) general partnership interest in Kern River 
Gas Transmiss ion Company. 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page. 110 Line No.: 33 Column: 

Descript ion 

Other Specia l Deposi ts - Cash and Cash Equivalents-
Funds Held for Retainage 

Other Specia l Deposits - Restr icted Cash - Cus tomer Deposi ts 
Other Specia l Deposi ts - Escrows 
Totai 

As of December 3 1 , 
2015 

141,084 
709,254 
854,728 

1,705,066 

As of December 3 1 , 
2014 

156,438 
592,874 
854,673 

1,603,985 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1 



Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Originai 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 117 Line No.; 5 Column: g 
The $376,859 pertains to natural gas commodi ty swaps. 

[Schedule Page: 117 Line No.: 10 Column: g 
The ($413,059) pertains to natural gas commodi ty swaps. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1 





Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Originai 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 125 Column: c 
Beiow is the supplementa l s ta tement showing the account distr ibutions of tenat ive ciassif icat ions for Account 106 
Comple ted Construct ion Not Ciassi f ied for Co iumn ( c ), as required by instruction 5 for pages 204-209, (Cniy affected 
groups are reported.) 

D J 3 n Q E 

r o y ciT A c c o u n t 106, C o m p l e t e d Cons t ruc t i on Hot C lass i f ied - Gas 

LinG 

H u n i u e r 
Account 

Beg inn ing 

B a l a n c e 
A d d i t i o n s C lass i f ied 

Ending 
0 _ 8 _ _ 

B a l a n c e 
! « ) (B) !D1 

^ ET i 

r O l i i S Z UO'iUiili! lU ' i r a c i e s .ZU4 - A U d w i F^ t 
IKITî  KIÎ IRI F PI -hUT l i i i 1 J ^ | I ^ \ J I D L L r L i 4 l l 1 

.•1 
4 

T m 1' 1*1 r r"-1^ 111̂  i-n~i o 1 11-- 1 I'll" n n 1 T^ C—' i --i i"i4 

.juj H'li&L-eiianeuuo Miidnyiijie ridiii 
4 n '"in "1 c A [bbb.Mj) 4 "771 A rTO 

T,rU4,bii J Ci 1 i i T -11 11'lT •~i t"i ii 1 W i i~i D 1 I'lf 

i Lusi 11 iidiiyiL>it! r i a i i L 

-i n 'i'~i 'IQA 1 .Uzz . .zo l ( o o b . z z j j 1 .704 .5 /3 

9:1 

0 J juD. 1 Lanci alio Ldno Kiynxs O -1 QP 

J, lob 
j . l b b 

99 u D juo DxriicTursb ana impruvBmsnxs 1 - u 0 i ..J-J 1 l O E ^H- J J XOO,Zî Gi| ri 7 f i 7 ri7f; 1 . r u /. u r D 
99 J u l uiaiiis 7,050.772 10.334,590 f377,155): 17,008.207 

8"k IRR nnmrirp^^;rir ^dstinn pniiinmpnt 
-..< >_> U '-.y i 1 I h--1 C/ lU LJ 1 -u L d L1 1 1 C? vl 1 b-z 1 1 1 C? 1 1 L 

7.737.793 8,S40,1?9 (5.610.942) 10.667.029 
88 369 Measure./'reg stat ion equip 4.3,26.417 1.261,1-62 (1.500, §67) 4.086.612 

89 370 Communicat ion equipment 107.292 1.418,602 (0) 1.525.893 

90 371 Other Equipment 47.024 (47,024) 

20.960.4 74 21,711,966 {7,594,437) 35,078,003 

110 GENERAL PLANT 

113 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 300.275 629.428 {613.447) 316,256 

114 392 Transportation equipment 793 ,e9S {793,695) (0) 

116 394 Tools, shop and garage equip 52.548 483,028 {146,750] 388.826 

118 396 Power operated equipment 81,133 {81,732) 1 

124 Total General Plant 352.823 1,987.884 [1.635,625) 705,083 

129 T o t a l Gas P lan t In Se rv i ce 22,335,578 25,268;,366 (10,116,285) 37,487,659 

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 125 Column: d 
Instruction 5 requires that a supplementa l s ta tement of Account Distr ibutions be provided for tentat ive classif icat ions of 
ret i rements recorded in co iumn (d). Respondent str ives to reflect actual ret i rement activit ies on its books in the year the 
ret i rement w a s made. Therefore, there are no tentative ret i rements to report in co iumn (d). 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X A n Originai 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 1 Column: b 
The Commiss ion autt ior ized the Respondent 's 2003 Expansion in Docket No. CPO j - 4 2 2 and the Respondent 's 2010 
Expansion in Docket No. GP08-429. Tt ie Commiss ion 's June 4, 2009 order in Docket No. GP08-429 autt ior ized roiied-in 
rate t reatment , ai iowing the 2010 Expansion to be roiied into the Respondent 's incrementai 2003 Expansion rates. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 1 Column: d 
Piant in service for Respondent 's 2003 and 2010 Expansions inciudes tangible piant in the amount of $1,246,420,875 and 
intangible piant in the amount of $35,780,663 for totai reported piant in service of $1,282,201,538. 

\Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 1 Column: e 
Accumu la ted depreciat ion reported of $435,954,328 reflects depreciat ion accrued on tangible plant in service of 
$1,246,420,875 for the Respondent 's 2003 and 2010 Expansions, in addit ion to accumulated depreciat ion, the 
Respondent has recorded accumuia ted amort izat ion in the amount of $10,776,668 on intangible piant in service of 
$35,780,663. Tota i accumuia ted depreciat ion and amort izat ion is $446,730,996 for Respondent 's 2003 and 2010 
Expansions. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 1 Column: i 
Depreciat ion expense reported of $42,913,426 reflects depreciat ion accrued on tangible piant in service of $1,246,420,875 
for Respondent 's 2003 and 2010 Expansions, in addit ion to depreciat ion expense, the Respondent has recorded 
amort izat ion expense in the amount of $1,073,420 on intangible piant in service of $35,780,663. Totai depreciat ion and 
amort izat ion expense for Respondent 's 2003 and 2010 Expansions is $43,986,846. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 2 Column: d 
Plant in service for Respondent 's High Desert Lateral includes tangible plant in the amount of $27,830,830 and intangible 
piant in the amoun t of $2,484,514 for totai reported piant in service of $30,315,344. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 2 Column: e 
Accumu ia ted depreciat ion reported of $16,709,025 reflects depreciat ion accrued on tangible piant in service of 
$27,830,830 for the Respondent 's High Desert Lateral. In addit ion to accumula ted depreciat ion, the Respondent has 
recorded accumuia ted amort izat ion in the amoun t of $1,563,823 on intangible plant in service of $2,484,514. Total 
accumula ted depreciat ion and amort izat ion is $18,272,848 for Respondent 's High Desert Lateral. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 2 Column:! 
Depreciat ion expense reported of $1,320,655 reflects depreciat ion accrued on tangible plant in serv ice of $27,830,830 for 
Respondent 's High Desert Lateral. In addit ion to depreciat ion expense, the Respondent has recorded amort izat ion 
expense in the amoun t of $118,263 on intangible plant in service of $2,484,514. Total depreciat ion and amort izat ion 
expense for Respondent 's High Desert Lateral is $1,438,918. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 3 Column: d 
Plant in service for Respondent 's Apex Expansion includes tangible piant in the amount of $318,912,067 and intangible 
piant in the amoun t of $10,066,982 for total reported piant in service of $328,979,049. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 3 Column: e 
Accumula ted depreciat ion reported of $49,001,815 reflects depreciat ion accrued on tangible plant in service of 
$318,912,067 for the Respondent 's Apex Expansion. In addit ion to accumula ted depreciat ion, the Respondent has 
recorded accumula ted amort izat ion in the amoun t of $941,348 on intangible plant in serv ice of $10,066,982. Totai 
accumuia ted depreciat ion and amort izat ion is $49,943,163 for Respondent 's Apex Expansion. 

[Schedule Page: 217 Line No.: 3 Column: i 
Depreciat ion expense reported of $11,586,096 ref lects depreciat ion accrued on tangible piant in service of $318,912,067 
for the Respondent 's Apex Expansion. In addit ion to depreciat ion expense, the Respondent has recorded amort izat ion 
expense in the amoun t of $302,010 on intangible piant in service of $10,066,982. Totai depreciat ion and amort izat ion 
expense for Respondent 's Apex Expansion is $11,888,106. 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X A n Originai 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 5 Column: of 
The 11 .55% rate of return w a s establ ished by the Commiss ion on January 15, 2009 when it issued Opinion No. 486-B in 
regard to Respondent 's RP04-274 rate case proceedings. 

Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 6 Column: c 
The capital structure of the Respondent w a s used in the computat ion of a i iowance for funds used during construct ion. For 
Period T w o rates the equity componen t is 100%, pursuant to the FERC order in Docket No. RP04-274. 
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N a m e of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Thiis Report is: 
(1) X An Originai 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 40 Column: g 
Kern River Funding Corporat ion is exciusiveiy a f inanciai intermediary whose l imited purpose is to administer the iong-term 
debt ref iected on the Respondent 's f inanciai s ta tements. For this reason, no investment has been recorded. 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X A n Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 230 Line No.: 5 Column: b 
Miscei ianeous prepayments include: 

Right of way lease $ 523,160 
Sof tware l icenses & maintenance contracts 325,081 
Platts subscr ipt ion 82,243 
Rating agency fees 49,377 

Tota i $ 979,861 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Tti is Report is: 
(1) X An Originai 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 1 Column: a 

Regulatory Authorization 

L ine 
No. 

1 

3 
5 
7 
9 
11 
13 
15 
17 

Descript ion 

Levei ized depreciat ion: 
Originai system cert i f icate 
2002 Expansion certif icate 
Apex Expansion certif icate 
High Desert Expansion cert i f icate 
Big Horn Expansion certif icate 
i ncome taxes related to equity A F U D C 
Federal tax rate change 
Muddy Creek compressor station restage 
Fi l lmore compressor station restage 
Deferred regulatory commiss ion expense 
Deferred FERC annual charge 
State tax rate change - appor t ionment 
Dagget t electr ical surcharge 

Regulatory Citation 

CP89-2048 
CP01 -31 , CP01-106 

CP10-14 

GP01-405 
CP03-159 
RP04-274 
RP92-226 
CP01-106 
CP01-106 
RP04-274 

18 CFR SEC 154.402 
18 CFR SEC 154.305 

GP01-31 

Amortization Period 

Over 276 months through 12/2016 
Over 180 months through 02/2017 
Over 180 months through 02/2017 

Over 60 months 
Over 12 months ending September 

N/A 
N/A 

(1) Based on leveiized depreciat ion rates in effect 

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 17 Column: d 
Th is item is a t racker and is not amort ized. Al l amounts are resolved through cus tomer bii i ings. 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X A n Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 
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\Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 Column: k 
The Respondent est imates that the fol lowing amounts of deferred income taxes in account 190 could be 
included in the deve lopment of jur isdict ional recourse rates. 

12/31/15 12/31/14 

Deferred income taxes related to: 

Long term debt costs 
Regulatory liabilities 
Contr ibut ion in aid of construct ion 
Net operat ing losses 
Tota l 

1,596,630 
77,760,509 

966,987 
42,649,567 

$ 122,973,693 

2,367,394 
61,401,859 

1,384,066 
54,382,864 

$ 119,536,183 
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[Schedule Page: 253 Line No.: 5 Column: b 

Distr ibut ions to Par tners 

2015 
February 2, 2015 $ 32,000,000 
March 2, 2015 16,000,000 
Apr i i 30, 2015 15,000,000 
June 1 ,2015 3,000,000 
June 30, 2015 16,000,000 
July 3 1 , 2015 10,000,000 
Augus t 3 1 , 2015 4,000,000 
September 30, 2015 13,000,000 
November 2, 2015 4,000,000 

Tota i $ 113,000,000 
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[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 12 Column: b 
Other Deduct ions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return: 

Book Depreciat ion & Amort izat ion 
Leveiized Depreciat ion Ad jus tment 
Book Regulatory Asset/Liabil i ty, net of amort izat ion 
Book Debt Cost Amort izat ion 
Change in Prepaid Expenses 
C ther 
Total 

$ 86,314,999 
40,884,145 

2,669,262 
2,159,944 

(802,934) 
642,940 

$ 131,868,356 

[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 27 Column: h 

B H E S u b - G r o u p : 
A B A Holding, LLC 
A B A Management , L L C . 
A laska G a s Transmiss ion Company, 
LLC 
Al i ie Beth A i iman Reai Estate, Ltd 
Ar izona HomeServ ices , LLC 
Berkshi re Hathaway Energy C o m p a n y 
B G Energy Holding Company LLC 
BHE A C Holding, LLC 
BHE Amer i ca Transco, LLC 
B H E Cai i fornia Utiiity Hoidco, LLC 
B H E Canada LLC 
B H E Geothermai , LLC 
BHE Hydro, LLC 

BHE Midcont inent Transmiss ion 
Hoidings LLC 
B H E Renewahles, LLC 
B H E Solar, LLC 
B H E Southwest Transmiss ion Hoidings 
LLC 
BHE T e x a s Transco, LLC 
BHE U.K. Electric, Inc 
B H E U.K. Inc 
B H E U.K. Power, Inc 
BHE U.S. Transmiss ion , LLC 

BHE W i n d , LLC 
BHH Aff i l iates, LLC 
B H H KC Reai Estate, LLC 
Big Spr ing Pipeline Company 
Bishop Hiii Energy II, LLC 
Bishop Hill II Hoidings, LLC 
BRER Aff i i iates, LLC 
BRER Reai Estate Serv ices, LLC 
BRER Realty Holding Company, LLC 
BRER Referral Services, LLC 
CaiEnergy Company, Inc 
CaiEnergy Generat ion Cperat ing 
Company 

CE Red Island Energy LLC 
C E Saiton Sea inc 
C E Texas Energy, LLC 

CE Texas Fuel LLC 
CE Texas Pipeline LLC 
CE Texas Power LLC 
CE Texas Resources LLC 
CE Turbo LLC 
Champion Realty, Inc 
Ghancei ior Tit le Services, inc 
C immred Leasing Company 
Coiumhia Tit le of Florida, Inc 
Commons i te , Inc. 

Conejo Energy Company 

Connect icut Referral Group, L.L.C. 
Cordova Energy Company, LLC 
Cordova Funding Corporat ion 

C T H M , L.L.C. 
CTRE, L.L.C. 
Dakota Dunes Development Company 
D C C C , Inc 
Desert Val ley Company 
DG-SB Project Holdings, LLC 
Edina Financial Services, Inc 
Edina Realty Referral Network, Inc 
Edina Realty Relocat ion, inc 
Edina Realty Tit le, Inc 
Edina Realty, Inc 
Elmore Company 
Energy W e s t Mining Company 
eReaity, LLC 

Ess i inger-Wooten-Maxwei l , inc 
E-W-M Referral Services, Inc. 
F&R/T LLC 

HomeServ ices of Illinois Hoidings, LLC 
HomeServ ices of Iowa, Inc 
HomeServ ices of Kentucky, inc 

HomeServ ices of M C K A N , LLC 
HomeServ ices of Nebraska, Inc 
HomeServ ices of Cregon , LLC 
HomeServ ices of Texas, LLC 
HomeServ ices of the Garoi inas, Inc 
HomeServ ices of Wash ing ton , LLC 
HomeServ ices of Wiscons in , LLC 
HomeServ ices Referral Network, LLC 
HomeServ ices Relocat ion, LLC 
HomeSvc of IL LLC d/h/a Koenig & 
Strey G M A C RE 
HS Franchise Holding, LLC 

HSGA Reai Estate Group, L.L.C. 
HSR Equity Funding, inc 
H S W Affi l iates Holding, LLC 

Huff Commerc ia l Group, LLC 
Huff -Drees Realty, Inc 
lES Holding II LLC 
lES Holding LLC 
IMC Company, Inc 
Imperial M a g m a LLC 
InsuranceSouth, LLC 
Intell igent Energy Solut ions LLC 
Intero Franchise Services, Inc. 
Intero Real Estate Holdings, Inc. 
Intero Reai Estate Services, Inc. 
Intero Referral Services, Inc. 
Interwest Mining Company 
Iowa Realty Company, Inc 
Iowa Realty Insurance Agency, Inc 
Iowa Title Company 
J.S. Wh i te Associates, Inc 
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CaiEnergy Hoidings, Inc 
CaiEnergy internat ionai Services, Inc 
CaiEnergy internat ionai , inc 
CaiEnergy Minerals Development , LLC 
CaiEnergy Minerals LLC 
CaiEnergy Cperat ing Corporat ion 
CaiEnergy Pacific Holdings Corp 
Caii fornia Energy Deve lopment 
Corporat ion 

Caii fornia Energy Managemen t 
Company 
Cali fornia Energy Y u m a Corporat ion 
Capitol Tit le C o m p a n y 

C B S H o m e Commer ica i , LLC 

C B S H o m e Reai Estate Company 

C B S H o m e Reai Estate of Iowa, inc 
C B S H o m e Relocat ion Services, Inc 
CE Adminis t rat ive Services, inc 
CE Black Rock Holdings LLC 
CE Butte Energy Holdings LLC 
CE Butte Energy LLC 
CE Electric (NY), Inc 
CE Gen Ci l Company 
CE Gen Pipeline Corporat ion 
CE Gen Power Corporat ion 
CE Generat ion LLC 
CE Geot t ie rmal , Inc. 

CE International Investments, Inc 
CE Leathers C o m p a n y 

CE Chs id ian Energy LLC 
CE Chs id ian Holding LLC 

CE Red Island Energy Holdings LLC 

Midland Escrow Serv ices, Inc 
Midwest Capital Group, Inc 
Midwest Power Transmiss ion 
Arkansas LLC (f/k/a Midwest Power 
Transmiss ion I 

Midwest Power Transmiss ion Iowa 
LLC 
Midwest Realty Ventures , LLC 
MTL Canyon Hold ings LLC 
M W R Capital , Inc 
Nebraska Land Tit le & Abstract 
Company 

Nebraska Referral , Inc. 
Nevada Electric Investment Company 
Nevada Power Company dha NV 
Energy 

Falcon Power Cperat ing Company 
FFR, Inc 
First Realty Group, Inc. 
First Realty, Ltd 
First Reserve insurance, inc 
First W e b e r Illinois, LLC 
First Weber , Inc. 
For Rent, Inc 

FRTC, LLC 

FSRi Hoidings, inc 
Geron imo Communi ty Solar Gardens, 
LLC 

Gienrock Coal Company 

GPSF-B 

Grande Prairie W ind , LLC 
Guarantee Appraisal Corporat ion 
Guarantee Real Estate 
H M S V Financiai Services, Inc 
HN Real Estate Group N.C., Inc 
HN Real Estate Group, LLC 
HN Referral Corporat ion 
HomeServ ices Financiai Holdings, Inc 
HomeServ ices Insurance, Inc 
HomeServ ices Lending, LLC 
HomeServ ices Northeast, LLC 
HomeServ ices of A labama, Inc. 

HomeServ ices of Amer ica , Inc 
HomeServ ices of Cali fornia, Inc 

HomeServ ices of Connect icut, LLC 
HomeServ ices of Florida, Inc 

HomeServ ices of Georgia, LLC 

Pinyon Pines II Holding Company, LLC 
Pinyon Pines Wind I, LLC 
Pinyon Pines Wind II, LLC 

P N W Referral , LLC 

P P W Hoidings LLC 
P P W Staffers, LLC 
Preferred Garoi inas Realty, Inc 
Preferred Garoi inas Tit le Agency, LLC 

Priority Title Corporat ion 
Professional Referral Crganizat ion, Inc 
P W Fox Holding LLC 

JBRC, Inc 
J im Huff Realty, Inc. 
J R H B W Realty, Inc d/h/a/ Reai tySouth 
Jumbo Road Hoidings, LLC 
Kansas City Title, inc 
Kentucky Residential Referral , LLC 
Kern River Funding Corporat ion 
KR Acquisi t ion 1, LLC 

KR Acquisi t ion 2, LLC 

KR Holding, LLC 
Lands of Sierra, Inc. 

Larahee School of Reai Estate & 
Insurance, Inc 
M & M Ranch Acquisi t ion Company 
LLC 
M & M Ranch Holding Company LLC 
M a g m a Land Company i 
M a g m a Power Company 
Marshal l W ind Energy, LLC 
M E C Construct ion Serv ices Company 
MEHG Insurance Services Ltd. 
M E H C Investment, Inc 
MEHG Merger Sub inc 
M H C Investment Company 
MHC, Inc 
Mid-Amer ica Referral Network, Inc. 
MidAmer ican Central Cai i fornia 
Transco LLC 

MidAmer ican Energy Company 
MidAmer ican Energy Mact i in ing 
Services LLC 
MidAmer ican Funding, LLC 
MidAmer ican Nuclear Energy 
Company LLC 
MidAmer ican Wind Tax Equity 
Holdings, LLC 
San Diego PCRE, Inc 
San Felipe Energy Company 
Saranac Energy Company, Inc 

SECi Hoidings, Inc 

Semon in Realtors, Inc 
Shorehreak Holdings II, LLC 
Sierra Gas Holding Company 
Sierra Pacif ic Power Company dha NV 
Energy 
Solar Star 3, LLC 
Solar Star California XIX, LLC 
Solar Star California XX, LLC 
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Niguei Energy Company 
NMA, LLC 
N N G C Acquis i t ion LLC 

Norcon Holdings, inc 
Northern Aurora Inc 
Northern Consol idated Power, inc 
Northern Natural Gas Company 
NRS Referral Services, LLC 
NV Energy, inc. fka Sierra Pacif ic 
Resources 
NVE Hoidings, LLC 
NVE insurance Co, Inc. 

N W Referra l Services, LLC 
Pacif ic Minerals, Inc 
Paci f iCorp 
PCRE, L.L.C. 
PER Staf fers, LLC 
Pickford Escrow Company, Inc 
Pickford Hoidings, LLC 

Pickford Reai Estate, Inc 
Pickford Services Company , Inc 
Pilot Butte, LLC 

Pinon Pine Corporat ion 

Pinon Pine Investment Company 
Pinyon Pines I Holding Company, LLC 

P W Fox, LLC 
Guad Cit ies Energy Company 
Reai Estate Knowledge Services, 
L L C . 

Reai Estate Links, LLC 
Reai Estate Referral Network, Inc 
Reai Living Reai Estate, LLC 
Reece & Nichols Al l iance, inc 
Reece & Nichols Realtors, Inc 
Reece Commerc ia l , inc. 

Referral Assoc ia tes of Georgia, LLC 
Referral Company of North Carol ina, 
Inc 
Referral Network of IL LLC 
Relocat ion Advantage Partners, LLC 
RHL Referral Company, LLC 
Roberts Brothers, Inc 
Roy H. Long Realty Company, inc 
Ruhioff insurance Agency LLC 
S.W. Hydro, Inc. 

Saiton Sea Funding Corporat ion 
Saiton Sea Minerals Corporat ion 
Saiton Sea Power Company 

Saiton Sea Power Generat ion 
Company 

Saiton Sea Power LLC 
Saiton Sea Royalty Company 

Solar Star Funding, LLC 
Solar Star Projects Hoidings, LLC 
Southwest Relocat ion, LLC 

SSC XIX, LLC 
SSC XX, LLC 
The Escrow Firm 
The Referral Company 
T IAC LLC 
Ti t leSouth, LLC 

TLTG LLC 
Topaz Solar Farms, LLC 

T P Z Holding, LLC 
T R M G LLC 
T w o Rivers, Inc 
T X Jumbo Road W i n d , LLC 
V P C Geothermai LLC 
Vulcan Power Company 
Vu ican/BN Geotherma i Power 
Company 
Wai luku Holding Company LLC 
Wai iuku Investment LLC 
Wai luku River Hydroeiectr ic Power Co, 
Inc. 

Wa lnu t Ridge W i n d , LLC 

W m Broughton, LLC 

Wi th respect to members of the BHE Suh-Group, Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. (BHE) requires all subsidiar ies to 
pay to or receive f rom BHE an amount of tax based primarily on the stand-alone method of ai iocat ion. The computat ion 
includes aii tax benefi ts f rom tax deduct ions s temming f rom cost borne by utiiity customers. 

All Other Affi l iates: 
A c m e Brick Company 
A c m e Br ick DEW, Inc. 
A c m e Br ick Sales Company 
A c m e C c h s Brick and Stone, Inc. 
Innovat ive Building Products, inc 
A lpha Cargo Motor Express, Inc 
A c m e Br ick Tile & Stone, Inc. (fka 
Brick Acquis i t ion Company) 
A c m e Bui lding Brands, Inc 
A c m e Investment Company 
A c m e Managemen t Company 

A c m e Serv ices Company, L.P. 

Denver Brick Company 
Justin Industr ies, Inc. 
A E G Processing Center No. 35, Inc. 
A E G Processing Center No. 58, Inc. 

T C H V T Development , inc. 
T X V T Development , Inc. 
Van Enterpr ises, Inc. 
V N D R Development , inc. 
V T insurance Acquisi t ion Sub Inc. 
The Ben Bridge Corporat ion 
Ben Bridge Jeweler, Inc. 

Berkshire Hathaway Credit Corporat ion 
BH Coiumhia Inc. 
Berkshire Hathaway Finance 
Corporat ion 

Berkshire Hathaway Inc. 

BH Credit LLC 

Railspiitter Hoidings Corporat ion 
Benjamin Moore & Co. 
Complementary Coat ings Corporat ion 

Caval ier Homes , Inc. 
Fontana W o o d Products, inc. 
C M H Homes, Inc. 
GMH of KY, Inc. 
C M H Parks, Inc. 
Ghatwei i , Inc. 

Freedom W a r e h o u s e Corp. 

Vanderhi i t A B S Corp. 
Vanderhi i t Mor tgage and Finance, inc. 
Vanderhi i t SPC, Inc. 

Vanderhi i t Property&Casuai ty 
Insurance Co., Ltd. 
Homef i rst Agency, inc. 
21st Communi t ies , Inc. 
21st Mortgage Corporat ion 
Henley Hoidings, LLC 
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Appl ied Processing Center No. 60, Inc. 
Amer ican Employers Group, inc. 
Appl ied Group Insurance Hoidings, Inc. 
Appl ied Invest igat ions inc. 
Appl ied Logist ics, inc. 

Appl ied Premium Finance, inc. 

Appl ied Risk Serv ices of New York, 
Inc. 
Appl ied Risk Serv ices, Inc. 

AU Holding Company , inc. 
Appl ied Underwri ters, inc. 
AU Capt ive Risk Assurance Co. 
BH, LLC 

Berkshire indemni ty Group Inc. 

Gomhined C la ims Services, Inc. 
Coverage Dynamics Group, Inc. 

Commerc ia l Genera l Indemnity, inc. 
Cal i fornia insurance Company 
Cont inental Indemnity Company 

Appl ied Underwr i ters Captive Risk 
Assurance Company , inc. 
Illinois Insurance Company 
North Amer i can Casualty Co. 
Promesa Heal th, Inc. 
Pennsylvania Insurance Company 

Strategic Staff Management , Inc. 

Texas Insurance Company 
121 Development , Inc. 
2150 Cohh Development , Inc. 
2701 Came ihack Development, inc. 
6991 Development , inc. 
Berkshire Hathaway Automot ive inc. 
BGC Development , inc. 
BHA Reai Estate Holdings, LLC 
Borrego Hoidings, Inc. 
B W V T Motors, Inc. 
Courtesy Dealership Property, Inc. 
DAA Development , Inc. 
Dynamic Development , Inc. 
FFBH Development , Inc. 
H F W B H Development , Inc. 
MPP Adminis t rators, Inc. 
MPP Co., Inc. 
M W T Development , Inc. 
Cid United Casual ty Company 

Eco Color Company 
The Indecor Group, Inc. 
Burl ington Northern Santa Fe, LLC 
FreightWise, inc. 

Transportat ion Technoiogy Serv ices, 
inc. 
Burl ington Northern Santa Fe 
Insurance Company, Ltd. 
BNSF Logistics Internationai, Inc. 

Royal Cargo Line, Inc. 

Aihacor Shipping (USA) inc. 
BNSF Railway Company 
Bayport Systems, Inc. 
Burl ington Northern Santa Fe 
Manitoha, inc. 

Los Angeles Junct ion Railway 
Company 
Star Lake Railroad Company 
The BN and SF Railway de Mexico, 
S.A. de C.V. 
The Zia Company 

Santa Fe Pacific Pipeline Hoidings, inc. 
Burl ington Northern Santa Fe British 
Coiumhia, Ltd. 

Pine Canyon Land Company 

Santa Fe Pacif ic Insurance Company 
Santa Fe Pacific Rai lroad Company 
Weste rn Fruit Express Company 
Burl ington Northern Railroad Hoidings, 
Inc. 

BNSF Railway Internationai Serv ices, 
inc. 
BN Leasing Corporat ion 
Midwest Northwest Propert ies, inc. 
Santa Fe Pacific Pipelines, inc. 
BNSF Communicat ions, inc. 
BNSF Spect rum, Inc. 
Borsheim Jewelry Company, Inc 
Brooks Sports, Inc. 
Totai Guaiity Appare l Resources 
The Buffalo News, Inc. 
Business Wi re , Inc. 
Charter Brokerage Hoidings Corp. 
DL Trading Hoidings I, Inc. 
Clayton Commerc ia l Bui ldings, inc. 
GMH Hodgenvi l le, Inc. 
CMH Manufactur ing, Inc. 
C M H Set and Finish, Inc. 
C M H Manufactur ing West , Inc. 
AL /TEX Homes, inc. 
BR Agency, Inc. 

21 SPC, Inc. 
Clayton Homes, inc. 
C M H Capital, Inc. 
C M H Services, Inc. 
Clayton Educat ion Corp. 

Cor t Business Services Corporat ion 

Central States of C m a h a Compan ies , 
Inc. 
Central States Indemnity Co. of 
C m a h a 
CSI Life Insurance Company 
Roxei i USA, inc. 
C T B Credit Corp 
C T B Inc. 

C T B Internationai Corp 

i ronwood Plastics Inc 
C T B I W I N C 

C T B Midwest Inc 
C T B MN Investments 
Meyn LLC 

Internationai Dairy Queen , Inc. 

Amer ican Dairy Queen Corporat ion 
DQF , Inc. 
D Q G C , Inc. 

Unif ied Supply Chain, inc. 

D C Funding Corporat ion 

Dairy Queen C f Georgia, inc. 
Karmeikorn Shoppes, inc. 
Grange Jul ius C f Amer i ca 
Dairy Queen Corporate Stores, Inc. 
D C Managed Stores, Inc. 
D C Who i i y -Cwned Stores, Inc. 
D C Joint Venture Stores, Inc. 
PJR Management , Inc. 
T h e Fechheimer Brothers Co. 
Nat ionwide Uni forms 
Fruit of the Loom, Inc. 
Union Underwear Co., Inc 
Cumher land Asset Management , Inc. 
Fruit of the Loom Direct, Inc. 
Vani ty Fair, Inc. 
VFI -Mex ico , Inc. 
T h e BVD Licensing Corporat ion 
Russel l Athlet ic Corporat ion 
Mart in Mills, Inc. 
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Giles industr ies, Inc. 
Southern Energy Homes, Inc. 
C M H Transport , inc. 
BH Shoe Hoidings, Inc. 
Vis ion Retai l ing, Inc. 

Amer ican Ai i Risk Insurance Services 
inc. 
Amer ican Commerc ia l Claims 
Admin is t ra tors Inc 
Brookwood insurance Company 
Berkshire Hathaway Homestate 
Insurance Company 
Cont inental Divide Insurance Company 
Cypress insurance Company 
Cak River insurance Company 

Redwood Fire and Casual ty insurance 
Company 
D.I. Propert ies Inc. 
ITTI Group USA Hoidings, inc. 
Ingersoli Cutt ing Too l Company 
ITTI Investment Hoidings, Inc. 
Iscar Metals Inc. 
Taegutec Inc. 

Tool-Flo Manufactur ing, Inc. 
Boot Royalty Company 
Ch ippewa Shoe Company 
Footwear Investment Company 
H.J. Just in & Sons, Inc. 
Just in Belt Company, Inc. 

Camp Manufactur ing Company 
Leesburg Yarn Mills, Inc. 
Rabun Appare l , Inc. 
Marmon Crane Services, inc. 
Marmon Tub ing , Fitt ings & Wi re 
Products, Inc. 

Marmon Engineered Components 
Company 
Marmon Retail Tecf inoiogies Company 

Marmon W i r e & Cable, Inc. 
Lockwood Street Urban Renewal 
Corporat ion 
Ecodyne Corporat ion 
J . L Mining Company 

Fontaine Truck Equipment Company 
LLC 
Marmon Retai l Products, Inc. 

Morgantown-Nat iona l Supply, inc. 
Procrane Holdings, Inc. 
RCP Investment, inc. 
Tucker Safety Products, Inc. 
Marmon Retail Store Equipment LLC 
Ar t form Internat ionai Inc. 
DCI Market ing Inc. 
Cannon Equ ipment LLC 
Marmon Merchandis ing Hoidings, Inc. 
Marmon Beverage Technologies, Inc. 
Cornel ius Renew, Inc. 
3Wi re Group Inc. 

PFVT Development , Inc. 
SFVT Development , inc. 
SN Management , Inc. 
FTL Regional Sales Co., inc. 
Union Sales, inc. 

Fruit of the Loom Trading Company 

Fruit of the Loom, Inc. (Sub) 

Forest River Financiai Services, inc. 
Forest River Hoidings, inc. 

Forest River, inc. 
Forest River Manufactur ing LLC 
Mapiet ree Transportat ion, inc. 

Priority C n e Financiai Services, inc. 

Ver i tas Insurance Group, Inc. 
Fi ightSafety Capital Corp. 
Fi ightSafety Development Corp. 
Fi igf i tSafety internationai Inc. 
Fi ightSafety New York, Inc. 
Fi ightSafety Propert ies, Inc. 
Fi ightSafety Services Corporat ion 
Garan Central Amer ica Corp. 
Garan Incorporated 
Garan Manufactur ing Corp. 
Garan Serv ices Corp 
Boat C w n e r s Associat ion of the United 
States 

Criter ion Insurance Agency 
G E I C C Corporat ion 
Gove rnmen t Employees Financiai 
Corp. 

G E I C C Insurance Agency 
G E I C C Products, Inc. 

internat ionai Insurance Underwriters, 
inc. 
Mary land Ventures, Inc.. 
Boat Amer i ca Corporat ion 
Boat /U.S, Inc. 
Plaza Financiai Services Co. 
Plaza Resources Co. 
Top Five Club, Inc. 
G E I C C Mar ine insurance Company 
G E I C C Advantage Insurance 
C o m p a n y 
G E I C C Casual ty Co. 
G E I C C Choice Insurance Company 
G E I C C Genera l Insurance Co. 
Gove rnmen t Employees Insurance Co. 

Justin Brands, Inc. 
Justin Boot Company 
J.S Just in, inc. 

Nocona Boot Company 
Tony Lama Company 

Johns Manvi l ie Corporat ion 

Johns Manvi l ie, Inc. 
Seventeenth Street Realty, inc. 
Johns Manvi l ie China, Ltd. 
Jordan's Furniture, Inc. 
A lhecca, Inc. 
Act ive Crganics , Inc. 
Luhrizol Inter-Americas Corporat ion 
Luhrizol Advanced Materials China, 
Inc. 

The Luhrizol Corporat ion 
Ghemtoo i Incorporated 
Luhrizol Special ty Products, Inc. 
Luhrizol Advanced Materials Holding 
Corporat ion 

Cornel ius inc. 
HG-Power Piant. inc. 
Marmon Energy Services Company 

UTLX C o m p a n y 
Marmon Foodserv ice Technologies 
LLC 
Camphei l Hausfeld Hoidings. Inc. 

Wes te rn Bui lders Supply, inc. 
Penn Coal Land, Inc. 
T R H Holding Corp. 
C C G Lonestar LLC 
Marmon Hoidings, Inc. 
W e h h W h e e l Products, Inc. 
Perfect ion Hy-Test Company 
Marathon Suspens ion Systems, inc. 

Fontaine Trai ler Company LLC 
Fontaine Modif icat ion Company 
Fontaine Fifth W h e e l Company 
Fontaine Commerc ia l Trailer, Inc. 
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GEICO indemni ty Co. 

G E I C C Secure Insurance Company 
General Re Corporat ion 
Elm Street Corporat ion 

G R D Hoidings Corporat ion 
Gen Re Intermediar ies Corporat ion 
General Re New England Asset 
Management 
Genesis Managemen t and Insurance 
Services Corporat ion 
General Star Management Company 
United States Aviat ion Underwri ters, 
incorporated 
General Re Financiai Products 
Corporat ion 
General Re insurance Corporat ion 

Faraday Capi ta l Limited 
Genes is insurance Company 
Genera l Star Indemnity Company 
General Star Nat ional Insurance 
Company 

General Re Life Corporat ion 
IdeaLife Insurance Company 
Heizberg's D iamond Shops, Inc. 
HDS Redeve lopment Corporat ion 
H. H. Brown Shoe Company, inc. 
First Amer i can Carr iers, inc. 
Meadowbrook Meat Company, inc. 
McLane New Jersey, inc. 
Kahn Ventures , Inc. 
Empire Distr ibutors, Inc. 
Empire Distr ibutors of North Carol ina, 
Inc. 

Baroness Smal l Estates, inc. 
Horizon W i n e & Spirits - Nashvil le, Inc. 
Horizon W i n e & Spirits - Chat tanooga, 
inc. 

Delta Who lesa le Liquors, Inc. 

Saiado Sales, Inc. 
McLane Foodserv ice, Inc. 
McCarty-Hul i Cigar Company, Inc. 
Professional Datasolut ions, inc. 
Cla ims Serv ices, Inc. 
M & C Products, Inc. 
Transco, inc. 
McLane Company , Inc. 
McLane Eastern, Inc. 
McLane Midwest , Inc. 
McLane Suneast , Inc. 
McLane Mid-Atlant ic, Inc. 
C & R Insurance Services, Inc. 

Lubrizol Advanced Materials 
International, inc. 
Lipotec Group Corp. 
Lubrizol Enterpr ises, Inc. 
Lubrizol Internationai Management 
Corporat ion 

Lubrizol Cverseas Trad ing Corporat ion 
LSP Holding, Inc. 
MPP Pipeline Corporat ion 

Noveon Hilton Davis, Inc. 

Lubrizol Advanced Materials, inc. 
Lubrizol Cii f ieid Solut ions, Inc. 

P Chem, inc. 

Lubrizol Advanced Materials Gibraltar, 
inc. 
Particle Sciences, inc. 
Syrgis Hoidings, Inc. 
Vesta Funding, inc. 
Vesta intermediate Funding, Inc. 

Ext ruMed, Inc. 
SSP-SIMatr ix Inc. 
Lubricant Investments, Inc. 
Warw ick Chemica ls USA, inc. 
Marmon Water , Inc. 
Floors, Inc. 
NFM of Kansas, Inc. 
LMG Ventures, LLC 
Nebraska Furniture Mart, inc. 
NFM SERVICES, LLC 
Homemake rs Plaza, inc. 

T X F M , Inc. 
W M G Corp. 
First Berkshire Hathaway Life 
Insurance Company 
Berkshire Hathaway Life Insurance 
Company of Nebraska 
BHG Life Insurance Company 
Ringwait & Liesche Co. 
Brilliant National Serv ices, Inc. 
Soco Wes t , Inc. 
Whi t taker, Clark & Daniels, Inc. 
L.A. Terminals , Inc. 
BHG Structured Set t lements, Inc. 
Resolute Managemen t Inc. 
internationai Amer i can Group Inc. 
Northern States Agency, inc. 
Finiai Hoidings, Inc. 
GUARDco , Inc. 
Affi l iated Agency Cperat ions Co. 

Fontaine Engineered Products, inc. 

Marmon-Herr ington Company 
Tr iangle Suspens ion Systems, inc. 
Fontaine Spray Suppress ion Company 

T S E Brakes, Inc. 
Union Tank Car Company 
Uni -Form Componen ts Co. 

Marmon Distr ibution Serv ices, Inc. 

Rai iserve, inc. 
Wor ldw ide Containers, inc. 

Exsif Wor ldwide, inc. 

McLane Southern, inc. 

McLane Wes te rn , Inc. 
McLane Beverage Distr ibut ion, inc. 
McLane Beverage Holding, inc. 
McLane Minnesota, inc. 

McLane Chic , Inc. 
McLane Express, Inc. 
J D S Propert ies, Inc. 
Intrepid JSB, inc. 
Internationai Traders, Inc. 
O S Partners LLC 
Brainy Toys, Inc. 
C T C Brands, Inc. 
C T C Direct, Inc. 
Mindware Corporat ion 
M W Wholesa le , Inc. 

Cr ientai Trading Company , Inc. 
C T C Wor ldwide Hoidings, inc. 
Smi iemakers , Inc. 

Smi iemakers Canada Inc. 

BH Media Group, Inc. 
BH Media Group Hoidings, Inc. 
C m a h a Wor ld-Hera ld C o m p a n y 
Wor ld Investments, Inc. 
W P L G , Inc. 

T P C European Hoidings, LTD. 
T P C North Amer ica , Ltd. 
T h e Pampered Chef, Ltd. 
Precision Steel W a r e h o u s e - Charlotte 
Precision Steel Warehouse , Inc. 
Precision Brand Products, inc. 
R.C. Wil ley Home Furnishings 
Richl ine Group, Inc 
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Medicai Protective Finance 
Corporat ion 
The Medicai Protect ive Company 
Medicai Protect ive Insurance Services, 
inc. 
Pr inceton Advert is ing & Market ing 
Group, Inc. 
P L i C C Financiai , inc 

PL iCC 
P L i C C Sponsored Capt ive insurance -
Cell 1 
PL ICC Sponsored Capt ive insurance 
Co. 
A lexander Road Insurance Agency, 
inc. 
Pr inceton Insurance Company 
MedPro Group, Inc 

Pr inceton Risk Protect ion, inc. 

Red River Providers Associat ion RPG 

Ridgel ine Capt ive Management , inc. 
MedPro Risk Retent ion Services, Inc. 

Somerse t Services, Inc 

Accura te Instai iat ions, Inc. 
Benson, Ltd. 
Benson Industr ies, Inc. 

Bui iderMT, Inc. 

Cubic Designs, Inc. 
Ellis & Wat t s Global Industries, Inc. 

Hohmann & Barnard, inc. 
MiTek Holdings, Inc. 
HeatPipe Technology, inc. 
Kova Solut ions, Inc. 
MiTek Industr ies, Inc. 
M & M Tradi t ion Hoid ings Corp. 
Mi l ler-Sage, inc. 

Rush Air Inc 
SidePiate Sys tems, Inc. 
S S S Acquisi t ion Sub, Corp 
S S S Acquisi t ion Inc. 
T B S USA, Inc. 
TMI Cl imate Solut ions, Inc. 
MiTek USA, Inc. 
The Wi ik ins Corporat ion 
121 Acquisi t ion Co., LLC 
Mouser Electronics, Inc. 

Hawthorn Life internationai, Ltd. 

Consol idated Health Pians Inc. 
Af fordable Housing Partners, Inc. 

Berkshire Hat i iaway Global insurance 
Services, LLC 
Berkshire Hathaway Specialty 
Concierge, LLC 
CoverYourBus iness .com Inc. 
Berkshire Hathaway Direct Insurance 
Company 

W e s t G U A R D insurance Company 

Berkshire Hathaway Assurance 
Corporat ion 
Eas tGUARD insurance Company 
National Liability & Fire insurance 
Company 
National Indemnity Company of 
Mid-Amer ica 
National Fire & Marine Insurance 
Company 
National Indemnity Company 
At lanta International Insurance 
Company 

Berkshire Hathaway Specialty 
Insurance Company 
Columbia Insurance Company 
N o r G U A R D Insurance Company 
Commerc ia l Casualty Insurance 
Company 

Unione Italiana Reinsurance Company 
of Amer ica , Inc. 
Finiai Reinsurance Company 
National Indemnity Company of the 
South 
A m G U A R D insurance Company 
BNJ NetJets, Inc. 
Execut ive Jet Management , inc. 
NetJets Aviat ion, Inc. 
NetJets Europe Hoidings, LLC 
NetJets Inc. 

NetJets Internationai, Inc. 

NetJets Large Aircraft, Inc. 
NetJets Sales, Inc. 
NetJets Services, Inc. 
NetJets U.S., inc. 
NJE Hoidings, LLC 
NJI Sales, Inc. 
Marquis Jet Partners, inc. 
Marquis Jet Hoidings, Inc. 
DragonFiy Aeronaut ics LLC 

Hal lmark Sweet , inc. 

Stern/Leach Company 
Rio Grande, inc. 

See's Candies, Inc 

Sees Candy Shops , Incorporated 

BHSF, inc. 

Scot tCare Corporat ion 

The Scott Fetzer Company 

Campbel l Hausfe id/Scot t Fetzer 
Company 
Adaiet /Scott Fetzer Company 
Western /Scot t Fetzer Company 

Haiex/Scott Fetzer Company 

Stahi/Scott Fetzer Company 

SFEG Corp. 

Wayne/Scot t Fetzer Company 

Carefree/Scot t Fetzer Company 

Scott Fetzer Financial Group, Inc. 
UCFS Europe Company 
BH Finance, Inc. 

United Consumer Financial Serv ices 
Company 
United Direct Finance, Inc. 
Wor ld Book, Inc. 

Wor ld Book Encyclopedia, Inc. 
Wor ld Book/Scot t Fetzer Company 
SHX Flooring, Inc. 
Shaw International Services, Inc. 
Pro Instai iat ions, Inc. 
Shaw Contract Flooring Services, Inc. 
Spectra Cont ract Flooring Puerto Rico, 
Inc. 
Shaw Industr ies Group, Inc. 
Shaw Industr ies, Inc. 
Shaw Diversif ied Services, Inc. 
Shaw Transpor t , Inc. 
Shaw Floors, Inc. 
Shaw Retail Propert ies, Inc. 
Shaw Funding Company 
Star Furniture Company 
C J E i l 
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Norvei i Electronics, inc 
Sager Eiectr icai Supply Co. inc 
Ast rex Holding Company 
Ast rex Eiectronics, Inc 
TT I , inc. 

Gateway Underwr i ters Agency, Inc. 
U.S. investment Corporat ion 
United States Liability Insurance Company 
Mount Vernon Fire insurance Company 
Mount Vernon Specialty Insurance Company 
Radnor Speciai ty Insurance Company 
U.S. Underwr i ters Insurance Co. 
Blue Chip S tamps , Inc. 
Montana Retail Propert ies, Inc. 
MS Property Company 
A J F W a r e h o u s e Distr ibutors, Inc. 
X T R A Finance Corporat ion 
X T R A Intermodai , inc. 
R E N T G C Trai ler Corporat ion 
X - L - C c , Inc. 
X T R A Corporat ion 
X T R A Compan ies , Inc. 
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2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: f 
Ending Federai accrued income taxes t ransferred to Account 146 - Accounts Receivabie f rom Assoc ia ted Companies . 

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 8 Column: f 
Ending Caii fornia accrued income taxes transferred to Account 146 - Accoun ts Receivabie f rom Assoc ia ted Compan ies . 

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 9 Column: f 
Ending Utah accrued income taxes transferred to Account 146 - Accoun ts Receivabie f rom Assoc ia ted Companies . 

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:Ab Column:} 
Totai charges distr ibuted to Gas (408.1 , 409.1) 

FIN 48 Correct ion (account 186) 

Taxes charged to others 

Totai taxes reported on page 114, lines 14-16 

Schedule Page: 262 LJne No.: 40 Column: p 
t h e s e amounts are payroll taxes which fol low the taxabie i tem and are charged to mult iple accounts. 

: : i z 
$ 62,467,967 

(25,837) 
(104,447) 

$ 62,337,683 
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[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 6 Column: h 
FiN 48 tax correct ion 

[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 6 Column: k 
FiN 48 tax correct ion 

[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 7 Column: k IZIZIZ^^ZZZZI^Z^ZIZ^ 
t h e Respondent est imates that the entire amount of deferred income taxes in account 282 couid be included in the 
deve lopment of jur isdict ionai recourse rates for the per iods ending December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014. 
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2015/Q4 
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[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 7 Column: k 
The Company est imates that the foi iowing amounts of deferred income taxes in account 283 couid be inciuded in the 
deve lopment of jur isdict ionai recourse rates. 

12/31/15 12/31/14 

Deferred income taxes related to: 

Regulatory assets $ 22,339,510 $ 19,545,696 

Prepaid expenses, etc. 2,071,536 439,468 

Totai $ 24,411,046 $ 19,985,164 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1 



N a m e of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Tfi is Report is: 
(1) X A n Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 
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[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 1 Column: a 

Regulatory Authorizat ion 

L ine No. Descr ipt ion 
1 Off ice lease accrual 
3 Emp loyee benefi ts 
5 Levei ized depreciat ion: 

2003 Expansion cert i f icate 
2010 Expansion cert i f icate 

7 Dagget t electrical surcharge 

Regulatory Citation 
RP04-274 

A107-1-000, RP99-274 

CP01-422 
CP08-429 
CP01-31 

Amortizat ion Period 
Over 180 months through 12/2018 

(1) 
(1) 
N/A 

(1) Based on leveiized depreciat ion rates in effect 
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[Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 6 Column: a 
T h e revenue line item totals are hy rate structure only. Delivery zones are not incorporated into Kern River's rate structure. 
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/ / 
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2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 313 Line No.: 2 Column: b 
Discounted revenue and quantit ies are reported for all interruptible t ransact ions that were less than the m a x i m u m 
interruptible rate. In addit ion, all f i rm contracts tt iat t iave a d iscounted rate componen t (either for demand or for commodi ty 
or both) are reported. If a f i rm contract is def ined as a d iscounted contract, all commod i ty quantit ies are shown and all 
revenue - both demand and commodi ty are reported. If a contract can he considered both a negot iated rate contract and a 
d iscounted contract, the contract quanti t ies and revenues are all reported in the negotiated rate co lumns. 
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Kern River Gas Transmission Company 
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2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 317 Line No.: 260 Column: b 
t h e fol lowing is the disc losure required hy RP04-274 for the qualif ied pension plan: 

2015 2014 
Serv ice cost $ 714,205 $ 758,069 
Interest cost 525,470 560,777 
Expected return on assets (934,521) (885,127) 
Prior service cost amort izat ion 17,261 17,261 
Net loss/(gain) amort izat ion 

Respondent 's actual benefi t cost incurred* 322,415 450,980 
Less: cost included for the pension plan in RP04-274 1,305,325 1,305,325 

Expense more ( less) than RP04-274 $ (982,910) $ (854,345) 

*Repor ted actual expenses were based upon actuarial studies provided to the Respondent for the report ing per iods shown 
and charged to the Respondent . 

T h e over funded status of the qualif ied pension plan was $902k and $1,111k as of December 3 1 , 2015 and 2014, 
respectively. 
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[Schedule Page: 331 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
Total Gas Used for Compressor Station F u e l - C r e d i t (810) " $ " 17,326,988 

Ad jus tments for actual gas vs. est imated gas (12,099) 
Total Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel reported on page 520, line 28, co lumn C $ 17,314,889 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

Schedule Page: 338 Line No.: 7 Column: c 
Depreciat ion basis for t ransmission plant as of December 3 1 , 2015 in thousands. 

T r a n s m i s s i o n Plant O n s h o r e 
Piant a s of 

12/31/15 Life 
Transmiss ion - V in tage & 2002 Expansion 
Transmiss ion - 2003, 2010 , & Apex Expansions 
Transmiss ion - High Desert 
Transmiss ion - Big Horn 
Transmiss ion - Compresso r Engines 
T r a n s m i s s i o n Total 

Depreciat ion rates are based on RP04-274. 

$ 1,111,000 
1,520,314 

29,614 
3,665 

117,698 
$ 2,782,291 

51.3 
33.3 
21.0 
15.0 
10.1 

Schedule Page: 338 Line No.: 8 Column: c 
Depreciat ion basis for general plant as of December 3 1 , 2015 in thousands. 

Plant a s of 

Depreciat ion rates are based on RP04-274. 

Schedule Page: 338 Line No.: 9 Column: c 
Amort izat ion basis for intangible plant as of December 3 1 , 2015 in thousands. 

Intangible Plant 
Plant a s of 

12/31/15 Life 
Contr ibut ions in A id of Construct ion 

V in tage 
2003 & 2010 Expans ions 
High Desert 

Total Contr ibut ions in Aid of Construct ion 

Cther Intangible Plant 
Leasehold Improvements 
Compute r Sof tware 

Total C ther intangible Plant 

Intangible Plant Tota l 

Depreciat ion rates are based on RP04-274. 

$ 8,426 
12,709 

630 

$ 21,765 

$ 5,024 
1,003 

$ 6,027 

$ 27,792 

51.3 
33.3 
21.0 

15.0 
5.0 

Rate 

1.95% 
3.00% 
4 .76% 
6.67% 
9.92% 

Genera l Plant 12/31/15 Life Rate 
General Plant - Structures $ 0 
General Plant - Cf f ice Furniture & Equipment 1,691 15.0 6 .67% 
General Plant - Compu te rs (PCs & Laptops) 854 3.0 33 .33% 
General Plant - C ther Compute r Equipment 1,280 5.0 20 .00% 
General Plant - Vehic les 2,052 5.6 18 .00% 
General Plant - Communica t ions 1,391 10.0 10 .00% 
General P l a n t - C t h e r 7,757 25.0 4 .00% 

Genera l Plant Total $ 15,025 

Rate 

1.95% 
3.00% 
4 .76% 

6 .67% 
20 .00% 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 354 Line No.: 75 Column: b 
The $53,204 pertains to the fol lowing: 

Cus tomer requested feasibil i ty s tudy and preliminary engineer ing review (Account 182.3) 25,973 
North Salt Lake landsl ide (Account 186) 27,231 

$ 53,204 
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/ / 
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2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 6 Column: c "" 
Accounts charged or credited for MEC: 4 0 8 . 1 , 4 2 6 . 1 , 426.4, 426.5, 920 and 923. 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 7 Column: c 
Accounts charged or credited for BHE: 165, 4 0 8 . 1 , 4 2 1 , 4 2 6 . 1 , 426.4, 426.5, 920, 923, 924 and 925. 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 8 Column: c 
Accounts charged or credited for Paci f iCorp: 107, 426.5, 850 and 923. 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 11 Column: a 
Amoun ts wh ich are chargeable f rom another affil iate are ass igned first by coding to the specif ic affil iate. These^charges^ 
were based on actual labor, benefits and operat ional costs incurred. Amoun ts not directly assignable to an individual 
affi l iate, such as wo rk performed where mult iple affi l iates benefit, are ass igned on the basis of al locations f rom Berkshire 
Hathaway Energy Company, M H C Inc., and MidAmer ican Energy Company, as descr ibed below: 

Allocator Descr ipt ion 

Labor and 
Assets 

An equal weight ing of each company 's labor and assets expressed as a percentage of the who le 
(( labor % + assets % ) / 2) determines the portion assigned to each company. Labor is 12 
mon ths ended through December of the prior year. Asse ts are total assets at December 31 of 
the prior year. Five combinat ions of this al locator are used for al locat ing services that benefit 
d i f ferent companies within the holding company organizat ion. 

Legislative 
and 
Regulatory 

The Legislative and Regulatory al locator is used to al locate costs incurred by the holding 
company 's Legislative & Regulatory groups. The Legislative & Regulatory groups work on a 
variety of legislative and regulatory subject matter for select groups of compan ies within the 
holding company organizat ion. The Legislative & Regulatory al locat ion percentages are based 
on the Legislative & Regulatory groups ' est imat ion of the t ime and resources that are being spent 
on these selected companies . 

Informat ion 
Technology 
Infrastructure 

Al locates costs related to shared informat ion technology infrastructure owned by the affiliate to 
other benefi ted affil iates based on an aggregat ion of var ious measures of usage of such 
infrastructure including s torage capaci ty util ized, number of servers uti l ized, server processing 
t imes, etc. 

Employee 
Count 

This al locator distr ibutes costs to benefi ted affi l iates based on employee counts at such affi l iates 
as of the prior year end. 

Processes Th is al locator distr ibutes costs of electronic data interchange sof tware and services based on the 
number of employees within each affi l iate using such sof tware or serv ices. 

Crac le Users Th is al locator distr ibutes costs of Oracle sof tware and services based on the number of 
emp loyees within each affi l iate using such software and services. 

Plant Th is al locator distr ibutes costs of managing the corporate insurance funct ion based on assets for 
each affi l iate. 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 22 Column: c 
Accounts charged or credited for NVE: 4 0 8 . 1 , 495, 853, 920, 921 and 926. 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 24 Column: c 
Accounts charged or credited for Paci f iCorp: 4 0 8 . 1 , 850, 852, 856, 920, 921 and 926. 

[Schedule Page: 358 Line No.: 25 Column: c 
Accounts charged or credited for MEC: 4 0 8 . 1 , 850, 9207921 and 926. 
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[Schedule Page: 508 Line No.: 4 Column: a ^ 

No operat ion of the Anschutz compressor station w a s required in 2015 to meet system demandT Respondent retains tt ie 
compressor station in ready for service status in anticipation that operat ing condit ions may change that would require 
placing the station on line to meet the certi f icated capacity of the pipeline sys tem. All compressor fuel consumed in 2015 
was to mainta in the ready for serv ice status. 

[Schedule Page: 508 Line No.: 13 Column: a " 
Operat ion of the Daggett compresso r station was not required during 2015 to meet demand. The Respondent retains the 
compressor station in ready for service status in anticipation that operat ing condit ions may change that would require 
placing the station on line to meet the certif ied capacity of the pipeline sys tem. 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 514 Line No.: 11 Column: a ' 
The Respondent 's ownersh ip percentages is 7 5 % of these Cali fornia facil i t ies with the remaining 2 5 % owned hy Mojave 
Pipel ine Company. 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
Line 5 page 520 
Line 10 page 520 
Line 5 page 520a 
Line 6, co lumn J on page 305 

The Respondent hills on net scheduled receipt quanti t ies; therefore, it is necessary to include shipper imhalances with 
gross schedu led quanti t ies to match the hil lahle quantity hooked to Account 489.2. 

[Schedule Page: 520.1 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
Quanti ty equa ls lines 3 and 4 of co lumn J on page 305. 

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 9 Column: c 
Exchanged gas received f rom others represents operat ional balancing agreement imhalances wh ich are the di f ference 
between actual receipts and scheduled receipts. 

Page 520 is completed after measurement and schedul ing quantit ies are reconci led and f inal ized, whereas page 328 is 
comple ted before measurement and schedul ing quanti t ies are f inal ized, wh ich resulted in a di f ference of 70,717 Dth 
between page 520 and page 328. 

Schedule Page: 520.1 Line No.: 9 Column: c Z Z Z I ^ ] 
Exchanged gas received f rom others represents operat ional balancing agreement imhalances wh ich are the di f ference 
between actual receipts and scheduled receipts. 

Page 520 is comple ted after measurement and schedul ing quantit ies are reconci led and f inal ized, whereas page 328 is 
comple ted before measuremen t and schedul ing quanti t ies are f inal ized, wh ich resulted in a di f ference of 70,717 Dth 
between page 520 and page 328. 

Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 10 Column: c " ] 
Gas received as imbalances represents transportat ion service agreement imhalances which are the dif ference between 
schedu led del iveries and net scheduled receipts. 

Page 520 is comple ted after measurement and schedul ing quantit ies are reconci led and f inal ized, whereas page 328 is 
comple ted before measuremen t and schedul ing quantit ies are f inal ized, which resulted in a di f ference of 70,717 Dth 
between page 520 and page 328. 

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 15 Column: c 
Line pack activity 

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 24 Column: c /LII^^^ZII] 
Exchange gas del ivered to others represents operat ional haiancing agreement imhalances which are the di f ference 
between actual del iveries and scheduled del iveries. Th is quantity is compr ised of the delivery operat ional haiancing 
ag reemen t imhalance of 271,681 Dth and the Mojave Pipeline Operat ing Company (MPOC) imhalance of 64,249 Dth for a 
total of 335,930 Dth. T h e M P O C imhalance is exc luded f rom page 328. 

Page 520 is completed after measurement and schedul ing quantit ies are reconci led and f inal ized, whereas page 328 is 
comple ted before measurement and schedul ing quanti t ies are f inal ized, which resulted in a di f ference of 70,717 Dth 
between page 520 and page 328. 

\Schedule Page: 520.1 Line No.: 24 Column: c 
Exchange gas del ivered to others represents operat ional haiancing agreement imhalances which are the dif ference 
between actual del iveries and scheduled del iveries. 

881,526,497 
(29,068) 

31,735,238 
913,232,667 
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Name of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resuhmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year /Per iod of Report 

2015/04 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Page 520 is comple ted after measurement and schedul ing quant i t ies are reconci led and f inalized, whereas page 328 is 
completed hefore measuremen t and schedul ing quanti t ies are f inal ized, which resulted in a di f ference of 70,717 Dth 
between page 520 and page 328. 

\Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 25 Column: c 
Gas del ivered as imhalances represents transportat ion service agreement imhalances which are the d i f ference between 
actual del iver ies and scheduled del iveries. 

Page 520 is comple ted after measurement and schedul ing quant i t ies are reconci led and f inalized, whereas page 328 is 
completed hefore measuremen t and schedul ing quantit ies are f inal ized, which resulted in a di f ference of 70,717 Dth 
between page 520 and page 328. 

[Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 29 Column: c 
Line pack activity 

[Schedule Page: 520.1 Line No.: 29 Column: c 
Line pack activity 
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N a m e of Respondent 

Kern River Gas Transmission Company 

Tti is Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ A Resubmiss ion 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Year/Per iod of Report 

2015/Q4 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

[Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 4 Column: n 
T h e Respondent accounts for gas used in compressors hy debit ing Account 854 and credit ing Account 810. The amoun t is 
calculated hy multiplying the Dth quantity hy the Kern River Wyoming index rate publ ished in Platts Gas Daily Price Guide 
at the first of every month. The Respondent does not account for shipper suppl ied gas, gas lost and unaccounted for, 
d isposi t ion of excess gas and gas acquired to meet def iciency on its general ledger. The Respondent t racks its fuel and 
lost and unaccounted for gas outside of its general ledger and adjusts its fuel and loss rates monthly. The Respondent f i les 
an annual report with FERC as required hy its Gas Tarif f that supports the fuel and lost and unaccounted for gas factors 
used in the previous calendar year. 

[Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 4 Column: o __^^f [ 
T h e Respondent accounts for gas used in compressors by debit ing Account 854 and credit ing Accoun t 810. The amoun t is 
ca lcu lated hy multiplying the Dth quantity hy the Kern River Wyoming index rate publ ished in Platts Gas Daily Price Guide 
at the first of every month. The Respondent does not account for shipper suppl ied gas, gas lost and unaccounted for, 
d isposi t ion of excess gas and gas acquired to meet def iciency on its general ledger. The Respondent t racks its fuel and 
lost and unaccounted for gas outside of its general ledger and adjusts its fuel and loss rates monthly. The Respondent f i les 
an annual report with FERC as required hy its Gas Tarif f that supports the fuel and lost and unaccounted for gas factors 
used in the previous calendar year. 

[Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 11 Column: e 
Monthly quantit ies of gas used for compressor stat ion fuel are determined for each type of t ransportat ion service 
ag reemen t hy multiplying the total gas used each day hy the ratio of the sh ipper suppl ied gas hy type of agreement div ided 
by the total shipper suppl ied gas each day. 

Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 18 Column: e 
Line pack activity is not shipper suppl ied gas and therefore is excluded f rom page 5 2 1 . 

Schedule Page: 521 Line No.: 26 Column: e 
Month ly quanti t ies of lost and unaccounted for gas are determined for each type of transportat ion serv ice agreement hy 
mult iplying the total lost and unaccounted for gas each day hy the ratio of the total scheduled receipts hy type of 
ag reemen t divided hy the total scheduled receipts each day. 

Line 32, co lumn D, page 520 147,130 

L ine 32, co lumn D, page 520a 17,716 

Fourth quarter Gas Lost and Unaccounted For, page 521 164,846 

Octoher: line 26, co lumn E 48,455 
November : line 26, co lumn S 42 ,338 
December : line 26, co lumn G G 74,053 

Fourth quar ter Gas Lost and Unaccounted For, page 521 164,846 
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